THIS FILING IS EI802-12-AR  Form 1 Approved
OMB No.1902-0021

(Expires 12/31/2014)
Form 1-F Approved

[ltem 1: An Initial (Original) OR [J Resubmission No.
OMB No.1902-0029
(Expires 12/31/2014)

Submission
Form 3-Q Approved

OMB No.1902-0205

(Expires 05/31/2014)

FERC FINANCIAL REPORT

FERC FORM No. 1: Annual Report of
Major Electric Utilities, Licensees
and Others and Supplemental

Form 3-Q: Quarterly Financial Report

X
o
o Py
o [¥1 )
— o h
These reports are mandatory under the Federal Power Act, Sections 3, 4(a), 304 and 309, and #= &7 ;‘?
n-...{' o
18 CFR 141.1 and 141.400. Failure to report may result in criminal fines, civil penalties and ::E‘E: TR
Ly S}
other sanctions as provided by law. The Federal Energy Regulatory Commission does not £ "E"": =
consider these reports to be of confidential nature "7‘*? 2z o
s Ty P g
ZETono
b &)
) o
-y

Year/Period of Report
End of 2012/Q4

Exact Legal Name of Respondent (Company)

Fiorida Power & Light Company

FERC FORM No.1/3-Q (REV. 02-04)




Deloitte.

Certified Public Accountants
Suite 3600

333 Southeast Second Avenue
Miami, FL 33131

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT UoA

Tel: +1 305 372 3100
. . Fax: +1 305 372 3160
Florida Power & Light Company www.deloitte.com

Miami, Florida

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Florida Power & Light Company (the
"Company"), which comprise the balance sheets — regulatory basis as of December 31, 2012 and
2011, and the related statements of income — regulatory basis, retained earnings — regulatory
basis, and cash flows — regulatory basis for the years then ended, included on pages 110 through
123 of the accompanying Federal Energy Regulatory Commission Form 1, and the related notes
to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements
in accordance with the accounting requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as
set forth in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases; this
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the Company’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control. Accordingly, we
express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as
well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufticient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the regulatory-basis financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all
material respects, the assets, liabilities, and proprietary capital of Florida Power & Light
Company as of December 31, 2012 and 2011, and the results of its operations and its cash flows
for the years then ended in accordance with the accounting requirements of the Federal Energy

Member of
Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu Limited




Regulatory Commission as set forth in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published
accounting releases.

Basis of Accounting

As discussed in the Introduction to the notes to the financial statements, these financial statements
were prepared in accordance with the accounting requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory
Commission as set forth in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting
releases, which is a basis of accounting other than accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America. Our opinion is not modified with respect to this matter.

Emphasis of Matter

As discussed in the Introduction to the notes to the financial statements, the accompanying 2011
financial statements have been corrected due to an error. Our opinion is not modified with respect
to this matter.

Restricted Use

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the board of directors and
management of the Company and for filing with the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission and
is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

Otts ! Tkl ccr

April 18, 2013




INSTRUCTIONS FOR FILING FERC FORM NOS. 1 and 3-Q

GENERAL INFORMATION

l. Purpose

FERC Form No. 1 (FERC Form 1) is an annual regulatory requirement for Major electric utilities, licensees and others
(18 C.F.R. § 141.1). FERC Form No. 3-Q ( FERC Form 3-Q)is a quarterly regulatory reguirement which supplements the
annual financial reporting requirement (18 C.F.R. § 141.400). These reports are designed to collect financial and
operational information from electric utilities, licensees and others subject to the jurisdiction of the Federal Energy

Regulatory Commission. These reports are also considered to be non-confidential public use forms.
II.  Who Must Submit

Each Major electric utility, licensee, or other, as classified in the Commission’s Uniform System of Accounts
Prescribed for Public Utilities and Licensees Subject To the Provisions of The Federal Power Act (18 C.F.R. Part 101),
must submit FERC Form 1 (18 C.F.R. § 141.1), and FERC Form 3-Q (18 C.F.R. § 141.400).

Note: Major means having, in each of the three previous calendar years, sales or transmission service that
exceeds one of the following:

(1) one million megawatt hours of total annual sales,

(2) 100 megawatt hours of annual sales for resale,

(3) 500 megawatt hours of annual power exchanges delivered, or

(4) 500 megawatt hours of annual wheeling for others (deliveries plus losses).

il What and Where to Submit

(a) Submit FERC Forms 1 and 3-Q electronically through the forms submission software. Retain one copy of each report
for your files. Any electronic submission must be created by using the forms submission software provided free by the

Commission at its web site: http://www.ferc.gov/docs-filing/eforms/form-1/elec-subm-soft.asp. The software is
used to submit the electronic filing to the Commission via the Internet.

(b) The Corporate Officer Certification must be submitted electronically as part of the FERC Forms 1 and 3-Q filings.

(¢) Submit immediately upon publication, by either eFiling or mail, two (2) copies to the Secrgetary of the Commission, the
latest Annual Report to Stockholders. Unless eFiling the Annual Report to Stockholders, mail the stockholders report to

the Secretary of the Commission at:

Secretary

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
888 First Street, NE

Washington, DC 20426

(d) For the CPA Certification Statement, submit within 30 days after filing the FERC Form 1, a letter or report (not

applicable to filers classified as Class C or Class D prior to January 1, 1984). The CPA Cetrtification Statement can be
either eFiled or mailed to the Secretary of the Commission at the address above.
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The CPA Certification Statement should:

a) Attest to the conformity, in all material aspects, of the below listed (schedu!es and page?s) with the
Commission's applicable Uniform System of Accounts (including applicable notes relating thereto and the

Chief Accountant's published accounting releases), and

b) Be signed by independent certified public accountants or an independent licc_ansgd public accountant
certified or licensed by a regulatory authority of a State or other political subdivision of the U. S. (See 18

C.F.R. §§ 41.10-41.12 for specific qualifications.)

Reference Schedules Pages
Comparative Balance Sheet 110-113
Statement of Income 114-117
Statement of Retained Earnings 118-119
Statement of Cash Flows 120-121
Notes to Financial Statements 122-123

e) The following format must be used for the CPA Certification Statement unless unusual circumstances or conditions,
explained in the letter or report, demand that it be varied. Insert parenthetical phrases only when exceptions are
reported.

“In connection with our regular examination of the financial statements of for the year ended on which we have

reported separately under date of . we have also reviewed schedules

of FERC Form No. 1 for the year filed with the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, for
conformity in all material respects with the requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as set forth in its
applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases. Our review for this purpose included such

tests of the accounting records and such other auditing procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances.

Based on our review, in our opinion the accompanying schedules identified in the preceding paragraph
{except as noted below) conform in all material respects with the accounting requirements of the Federal Energy
Regulatory Commission as set forth in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases.”

The letter or report must state which, if any, of the pages above do not conform to the Commission’s requirements.
Describe the discrepancies that exist.

(f) Filers are encouraged to file their Annual Report to Stockholders, and the CPA Certification Statement using eFiling.
To further that effort, new selections, “Annual Report to Stockholders,” and “CPA Certification Statement” have been
added to the dropdown “pick list” from which companies must choose when eFiling. Further instructions are found on the

Commission’s website at http://www.ferc.gov/help/how-to.asp.

(9) Federal, State and Local Governments and other authorized users may obtain additional blank copies of
FERC Form 1 and 3-Q free of charge from http://www.ferc.gov/docs-filing/eforms/form-1/form-1.pdf and
http:.//www.ferc.gov/docs-filing/eforms.asp#3Q-gas .

IV. When to Submit:

FERC Forms 1 and 3-Q must be filed by the following schedule:
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a) FERC Form 1 for each year ending December 31 must be filed by April 18t of the following year (18 CFR § 141.1), and

b) FERC Form 3-Q for each calendar quarter must be filed within 60 days after the reporting quarter (18 C.F.R. §
141.400).

V. Where to Send Comments on Public Reporting Burden.

The public reporting burden for the FERC Form 1 collection of information is estimated to average 1,144
hours per response, including the time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and
maintaining the data-needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information. The public reporting burden for
the FERC Form 3-Q collection of information is estimated to average 150 hours per response.

Send comments regarding these burden estimates or any aspect of these collections of information, including
suggestions for reducing burden, to the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, 888 First Street NE, Washington, DC
20426 (Attention: Information Clearance Officer); and to the Office of Information and Regulatory Affairs, Office of
Management and Budget, Washington, DC 20503 (Attention: Desk Officer for the Federal Energy Regulatory
Commission). No person shall be subject to any penalty if any collection of information does not display a valid control
number (44 U.5.C. § 3512 (a)).
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GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS

i Prepare this report in conformity with the Uniform System of Accounts (18 CFR Part 101) (USofA). Interpret
all accounting words and phrases in accordance with the USofA.

. Enter in whole numbers (doliars or MWH) only, except where otherwise noted. (Enter qents for averages antd
figures per unit where cents are important. The truncating of cents is allowed except on _the four basic ﬁnarzcnaldstat%r:;en ]
where rounding is required.) The amounts shown on all supporting pages must agree with the amounts en eref ortw> e
statements that they support. When applying thresholds to determine significance for reporting purposes, use for baianc
sheet accounts the balances at the end of the current reporting period, and use for statement of income accounts the
current year's year to date amounts.

1] Complete each question fully and accurately, even if it has been answered in a previous report. Enter the
word "None" where it truly and completely states the fact.

V. For any page(s) that is not applicable to the respondent, omit the page(s) and enter "NA," "NONE," or "Not
Applicable” in column (d) on the List of Schedules, pages 2 and 3.

V. Enter the month, day, and year for all dates. Use customary abbreviations. The "Date of Report” included in the
header of each page is to be completed only for resubmissions (see Vii. befow).

Vi Generally, except for certain schedules, all numbers, whether they are expected to be debits or credits, must
be reported as positive. Numbers having a sign that is different from the expected sign must be reported by enclosing the
numbers in parentheses.

Vil For any resubmissions, submit the electronic filing using the form submission software only. Please explain
the reason for the resubmission in a footnote to the data field.

VI, Do not make references to reports of previous periods/years or to other reports in lieu of required entries,
except as specifically authorized.

IX. Wherever (schedule) pages refer to figures from a previous period/year, the figures reported must be based

upon those shown by the report of the previous period/year, or an appropriate explanation given as to why the different
figures were used.

Definitions for statistical classifications used for completing schedules for transmission system reporting are as follows:

FNS - Firm Network Transmission Service for Self. "Firm" means service that can not be interrupted for economic reasons
and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions. "Network Service" is Network Transmission Service as
described in Order No. 888 and the Open Access Transmission Tariff. "Self' means the respondent.

FNO - Firm Network Service for Others. "Firm” means that service cannot be interrupted for economic reasons and is
intended to remain refiable even under adverse conditions. "Network Service" is Network Transmission Service as
described in Order No. 888 and the Open Access Transmission Tariff.

LFP - for Long-Term Firm Point-to-Point Transmission Reservations. "Long-Term"” means one year or longer and” firm"
means that service cannot be interrupted for economic reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse
conditions. "Point-to-Point Transmission Reservations" are described in Order No. 888 and the Open Access
Transmission Tariff. For alf transactions identified as LFP, provide in a footnote the
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termination date of the contract defined as the earliest date either buyer or seller can unilaterally cancel the contract.

OLF - Other Long-Term Firm Transmission Service. Report service provided under contracts which do not conform to the
terms of the Open Access Transmission Tariff. "Long-Term" means one year or longer and “firm” means that service
cannot be interrupted for economic reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions. For all
transactions identified as OLF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract defined as the earliest date either
buyer or seller can unilateraily get out of the contract.

SFP - Short-Term Firm Point-to-Point Transmission Reservations. Use this classification for all firm point-to-point
transmission reservations, where the duration of each period of reservation is less than one-year.

NF - Non-Firm Transmission Service, where firm means that service cannot be interrupted for economic reasons and is
intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions.

OS - Other Transmission Service. Use this classification only for those services which can not be placed in the
above-mentioned classifications, such as all other service regardless of the length of the contract and service FERC Form.
Describe the type of service in a footnote for each entry.

AD - Out-of-Period Adjustments. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups" for service provided in prior
reporting periods. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment.

DEFINITIONS o
i Commission Authorization (Comm. Auth.) -- The authorization of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, or any |

other Commission. Name the commission whose authorization was obtained and give date of the authorization. \
|
: |

:Il. Respondent -- The person, corporation, licensee, agency, authority, or other Legal entity or instrumentality in whose

behalf the report is made. }
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EXCERPTS FROM THE LAW

Federal Power Act, 16 U.S.C. § 791a-825r
Sec. 3. The words defined in this section shall have the following meanings for purposes of this Act, to with:

(3) 'Corporation’ means any corporation, joint-stock company, parjnership, association, business trust,
organized group of persons, whether incorporated or not, or & receiver or receivers, trustee or trustees of any of the
foregoing. It shall not include 'municipalities, as hereinafter defined;

(4) 'Person’' means an individual or a corporation,

(5) 'Licensee, means any person, State, or municipality Licensed under the provisions of section 4 of this Act,
and any assignee or successor in interest thereof;

(7) 'municipality means a city, county, irrigation district, drainage district, or ot‘her politica! gubdivisipp or
agency of a State competent under the Laws thereof to carry and the business of developing, transmitting, unitizing, or
distributing power; ......

(11) "project' means. a complete unit of improvement or development, consisting of a power house, all water
conduits, all dams and appurtenant works and structures (including navigation structures) which are a part of said unit, and
all storage, diverting, or fore bay reservoirs directly connected therewith, the primary line or lines transmitting power there
from to the point of junction with the distribution system or with the interconnected primary transmission system, all
miscellaneous structures used and useful in connection with said unit or any part thereof, and all water rights,
rights-of-way, ditches, dams, reservoirs, Lands, or interest in Lands the use and occupancy of which are necessary or
appropriate in the maintenance and operation of such unit;

"Sec. 4. The Commission is hereby authorized and empowered

(a) To make investigations and to collect and record data concerning the utilization of the water 'resources of any region to
be developed, the water-power industry and its relation to other industries and to interstate or foreign commerce, and
concerning the location, capacity, development -costs, and relation to markets of power sites; ... to the extent the
Commission may deem necessary or useful for the purposes of this Act."

"Sec. 304. (a) Every Licensee and every public utility shall file with the Commission such annual and other periodic or
special* reports as the Commission may be rules and regulations or other prescribe as necessary or appropriate to assist
the Commission in the -proper administration of this Act. The Commission may prescribe the manner and FERC Form in
which such reports salt be made, and require from such persons specific answers to all questions upon which the
Commission may need information. The Commission may require that such reports shall include, among other things, full
information as to assets and Liabilities, capitalization, net investment, and reduction thereof, gross receipts, interest due
and paid, depreciation, and other reserves, cost of project and other facilities, cost of maintenance and operation of the
project and other facilities, cost of renewals and replacement of the project works and other facilities, depreciation,
generation, transmission, distribution, delivery, use, and sale of electric energy. The Commission may require any such

person to make adequate provision for currently determining such costs and other facts. Such reports shall be made under
oath unless the Commission otherwise specifies*.10
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"Sec. 309. The Commission shall have power to perform any and all acts, and to prescribe, issue, make, and rescind such
orders, rules and regulations as it may find necessary or appropriate to carry out the provisions of this Act. Among other
things, such rules and regulations may define accounting, technical, and trade terms used in this Act; and may prescribe
the FERC Form or FERC Forms of all statements, declarations, applications, and reports to be filed with the Commission,
the information which they shall contain, and the time within which they shall be field..."

General Penalties

The Commission may assess up to $1 million per day per violation of its rules and regulations. See
FPA § 316(a) (2005), 16 U.S.C. § 8250(a).
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Name of Respondent This Report 1s:

Date of Report

Year/Period of Report

Florida Power & Ligh An Original
'gnt Company @ [5A Resubrmission 1 e Endof 2012704
[~ LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utity)

Ent M " HN H o " " 1
er in column (c) the terms none,” "not applicable," or "NA," as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reported for

certain pages. Omit pages where the respondents are “none," "not applicabie," or "NA".

Lr:lr: Title of Schedule Reference pm———
Page No.
1| General Information = o ©
101
2 Control Over Respondent 102
3| Corporations Controlled by Respondent 103
4 | Officers 104
5 | Directors 105
6 | information on Formula Rates 106(a)(b)
71 Important Changes During the Year 108-109
8 | Comparative Balance Sheet 110-113
9 | Statement of Income for the Year 114-117
10| Statement of Retained Earnings for the Year 118-119
11 Statement of Cash Flows 120-121
12 | Notes to Financial Statements 122-123
13 | Statement of Accum Comp Income, Comp Income, and Hedging Activities 122(a)(b)
14 | Summary of Utility Plant & Accumulated Provisions for Dep, Amort & Dep 200-201
15| Nuclear Fuel Materials 202-203
16 | Electric Plant in Service 204-207
17 | Electric Plant Leased to Others 213 Not Applicable
18 | Electric Piant Held for Future Use 214
19 | Construction Work in Progress-Electric 216
20 | Accumulated Provision for Depreciation of Electric Utility Plant 219
21| Investment of Subsidiary Companies 224-225
22 | Materials and Supplies 227
23 | Allowances 228(ab)-229(ab)
24 | Extraordinary Property Losses 230 Not Applicable
25 | Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs 230 Not Applicable
26 | Transmission Service and Generation Interconnection Study Costs 231
27 | Other Regulatory Assets 232
28 | Miscellaneous Deferred Debits 233
29 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes 234
30 | Capital Stock 250-251
31 | Other Paid-in Capital 253
32 | Capital Stock Expense 254
33| Long-Term Debt 256-257
34 | Reconciliation of Reported Net Income with Taxabie Inc for Fed Inc Tax 261
35| Taxes Accrued, Prepaid and Charged During the Year 262-263
36 | Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits 266-267
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\Wame of Respondent ah)is %m lé:rig‘mal R%e‘ Bfa I‘R\e(gr))ort \;:ri;enod of R2te0p102r’/tQ4 ]
Florida Power & Light Company @) DA Resubmission I
L1ST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility) (continued)
Enter in column (c) the terms "none," "not applicable," or "NA," as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reported for
certain pages. Omit pages where the respondents are "none," "not applicable," or "NA".
Line Title of Schedule Reference Remarks
No. Page No.
(a) (b) ©
37 | Other Deferred Credits 269
ag | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Accelerated Amortization Property 272-273 Not Applicable
39| Accumulated Deferred income Taxes-Other Property 274-275
40 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Other 276-277
41| Other Regulatory Liabilities 278
42 | Electric Operating Revenues 300-301
43| Regional Transmission Service Revenues (Account 457.1) 302 Not Applicable
44 | Sales of Electricity by Rate Schedules 304
45| Sales for Resale 310-311
46 | Electric Operation and Maintenance Expenses 320-323
47 | Purchased Power 326-327
48 | Transmission of Electricity for Others 328-330
49 | Transmission of Electricity by ISO/RTOs 331 Not Applicable
50 | Transmission of Electricity by Others 332
51 | Miscellaneous General Expenses-Electric 335
52 | Depreciation and Amortization of Electric Piant 336-337
53 | Regulatory Commission Expenses 350-351
54 | Research, Development and Demonstration Activities 352-353
55 | Distribution of Salaries and Wages 354-355
56 | Common Utility Plant and Expenses 356 Not Applicable
57 | Amounts included in {ISO/RTO Settlement Statements 397 Not Applicable
58 | Purchase and Sale of Ancillary Services 398
58 | Monthly Transmission System Peak Load 400
60 | Monthly ISO/RTO Transmission System Peak Load 400a Not Applicable
61| Electric Energy Account 401
62 | Monthly Peaks and Output 401
63 | Steam Electric Generating Plant Statistics 402-403 Not Applicable
64 | Hydroelectric Generating Plant Statistics 406-407 Not Applicable
65| Pumped Storage Generating Plant Statistics 408-409 Not Applicabie
66 | Generating Plant Statistics Pages 410-411

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 3




[Name of Respondent
Florida Power & Light Company

This Report Is:
(1) An Original

(2) DA Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

I

Year/Period of Report
End of 2012/Q4

LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility) (continued)

Enter in column (c) the terms "none," "not applicable," or "NA," as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reported for
certain pages. Omit pages where the respondents are "none," "not applicable,” or "NA".

Line Title of Schedule Reference Remarks
No. Page No.
(a) (b) (c)

67 | Transmission Line Statistics Pages 422-423

68 | Transmission Lines Added During the Year 424-425

69 | Substations 426-427

70 | Transactions with Associated (Affiliated) Companies 429

71 | Footnote Data 450

Stockholders' Reports Check appropriate box:
[] Two copies will be submitted

{T] No annual report to stockholders is prepared
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(Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of R;a(p)or’c Year/Pericd of Repert
iai (Mo, Da, YT,
Florida P & Light C (N An Original
Frias Fower s e EemeEy (2) 1 A Resubmission /i End of 2012/Q4

]

GENERAL INFORMATION

1 Provide name and title of officer having custody of the general corporate books of account and address cf
office where the general corporate books are kept, and address of office where any other corporate books of account
are kept, if different from that where the general corporate books are kept.

Kim Ousdahl, Vice President, Controller and Chief Accounting Officer
700 Universe Boulevard
Juno Beach, Florida 33408

5 Provide the name of the State under the laws of which respondent is incorporated, and date of incorporation.
If incorporated under a special law, give reference to such law. If not incorporated, state that fact and give the type
of organization and the date organized.

Florida - December 28, 1925

3. If at any time during the year the property of respondent was held by a receiver or trustee, give (a) name of
receiver or trustee, (b) date such receiver or trustee took possession, (c) the authority by which the receivership or
trusteeship was created, and (d) date when possession by receiver or trustee ceased.

Not Applicable

4. State the classes or utility and cther services furnished by respcndent during the year in each State in which
the respondent operated.

Electric Utility Service is provided in Florida. The respondent owns 76.36% of Scherer Unit No. 4,
coal-fired generating unit located in central Georgia.

a

5. H_avc_e you engaged as the principal accountant to audit your financial statements an accountant who is not
the principal accountant for your previous year's certified financial statements?

(1) [ VYes..Enterthe date when such independent accountant was initially engaged:
(2) X No

FERC FORM No.1 (ED. 12-87) PAGE 101



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report
Florida Power & Light Company (1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
(2) [J A Resubmission /1

Year/Period of Report

End of 2012/Q4

CONTROL OVER RESPONDENT

1. If any corporation, business trust, or similar organization or a combination of such organizations jointly held
contro! over the repondent at the end of the year, state name of controlling corporation or organization, manner in
which control was held, and extent of control. If control was in a holding company organization, show the chain

of ownership or control to the main parent company or organization. [f control was held by a trustee(s), state

name of trustee(s), name of beneficiary or beneficiearies for whom trust was maintained, and purpose of the trust.

NextEra Energy, Inc. a holding company, is the sole holder of the common stock of the respondent.
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Name of Res i '
pondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report

' ' 1(1) X An Criginal Mo, Da, Yr
Florida Power & Light Company 2) _A Resgbmission ( ,/ / B 2012/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA

Schedule Page: 103 _ Line No.:1_ Column:d

zziltLLCTi$ a Delaware limited 1iabiIIE§7866555§”féEm€6"to”ﬁiﬁ§§éﬁgﬁa‘E£IHEéiﬁ7?5&1 o
busin:§s ;Erggmpanglls'gongldered a non-operating entity as it does not actively transact
. er, Oorida Power & Light Company has no re i i i ti

Ihocount 123/Acoount 123 3) pany corded investment in this entity
Schedule Page: 103  Line No.: 2 Column:d

FPL Enersys, Inc. is a Florida corporation formed to investi and pursue opportunities

’ to investigate and pursue opportuniti

for the development and acquisition of energy systems. ° or pnities

Schedule Page: 103 _ Line No.:3 _Column: d_ B N

KPB Financial Corp. is a Delaware corporation formed to manage and maintain intangible
assets related to Respondent's Storm Restoration and Non-Qualified Decommissioning Funds.

Schedule Page: 103 _ Line No.: 4 Column: d
Private Fue} Storage, L.L.C. is a Delaware limited liability company (the "Company")
formed by eight (8) utility companies to obtain a license to site an Independent Spent
Fuel Storage facility on land owned by the Bank of Goshute Indians in the State of Utah.
Members include: Respondent, Energy Nuclear PFS Company, Genoa Fueltech, Inc., GPU
Nuclear, Indiana Michigan Power Company, Northern States Power Company, Southern
California Edison and Southern Nuclear Operating Company. Each member has a 12.5%
ownership interest in the Company. This company is considered a non-operating entity as it
does not actively transact business. Further, Florida Power & Light Company has no
recorded investment in this entity (Account 123/Account 123.1).

- - S e e e ey

Schedule Page: 103 Line No.:5 Column: d ‘
FPL Energy Services II, Inc. is a Florida corporation and wholly owned subsidiary of FPL
Enersys, Inc. (Line 2 above) and, was formed to provide marketing services for energy
conservation measures. Respondent owns 100% of the voting stock of the parent company of
FPL Energy Services II, Inc., FPL Enersys, Inc. (Line 2 above) .

Schedule Page: 103  Line No.: 6 Column: d |
FPL Services is a Florida general partnership between FPL Enersys, Inc. (Line 2 above) and
FPL Energy Services II, Inc (Line 5 above) and, was formed to provide marketing,
development, design, installation, construction, financing and servicing of energy
conservation projects.

- — _— ———

Schedule Page: 103 Line No.: 7 Column:d e o

FPL Services, LLC is a Florida limited liability company and wholly owned subsidiary of
FPL Enersys, Inc. (Line 2 above) and, was formed to provide marketing, development,
design, installation, construction, financing and servicing of energy conservation
projects. Respondent owns 100% of the voting stock of the parent company of FPL Services,
LLC, FPL Enersys, Inc. (Line 2 above).
Schedule Page: 103 Line No.: 8 Column:d
Florida Power & Light Company Trust I is a statutory trust formed pursuant to the laws of
the state of Delaware to issue trust securities and provide financing for Respondent's
utility operations. A Certificate of Trust Cancellation and Withdrawal was filed on
November 5, 2012. This company is considered a non-operating entity as it does not
actively transact business. Further, Florida Power & Light Company has no recorded
investment in this entity (Account 123/Account 123.1).

)

e e

4

Florida Power & Light Company Trust II is a statutory trust formed pursuant to the laws of
the state of Delaware to issue trust securities and provide financing for Respondent's
utility operations. A Certificate of Trust Cancellation and Withdrawal was filed on
November 5, 2012. This company is considered a non-operating entity as it does not
actively transact business. Further, Florida Power & Light Company has no recorded
investment in this entity (Account 123/Account 123.1).

Schedule Page: 103 _ Line No.: 9 _ Column: d _

Schedule Page: 103 Line No.: 10 Column:d ]

AR Holdco, LLC is a Delaware limited liability company formed to acquire real estate for a
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new power plant. This company is considered a non-operating entity as it dges not act}vely
transact business. Further, Florida Power & Light Company has no recorded investment 1n
this entity (Account 123/Account 123.1).

Schedule Page: 103 Line No.: 11 Column:d )

canyon Development, LLC, a limited liability company formed pursuant to the laws of the
state of Delaware, is a wholly owned subsidiary of AR Holdco, LLC (Line 10 aboye) and was
formed to manage and maintain real estate for a new power plant. This gompany is
considered a non-operating entity as it does not actively transact business. Further,
Florida Power & Light Company has no recorded investment in this entity (Account

123/Account 123.1).

Schedule Page: 103 Line No.: 12 Column: d -
Hendry County Rural Development, LLC, a limited liability company formed pursuant to the
laws of the state of Delaware, is a wholly owned subsidiary of AR Holdco, LLC (Line 10
above) and was formed to manage and maintain real estate for a new power plant. This
company is considered a non-operating entity as it does not actively transact business.
Further, Florida Power & Light Company has no recorded investment in this entity (Account
123/Account 123.1).

Schedule Page: 103 _ Line No.: 13 _Column:d __ |

i

Macswell Acquisitions, LLC, a limited liability company formed pursuant to the laws of the
state of Delaware, is a wholly owned subsidiary of AR Holdco, LLC (Line 10 above) and was
formed to manage and maintain real estate for a new power plant. This company is
considered a non-operating entity as it does not actively transact business. Further,
Florida Power & Light Company has no recorded investment in this entity (Account
123/Account 123.1).

Schedule Page: 103 Line No.: 14 Column:d j
FPL Recovery Funding, LLC, a limited liability company formed pursuant to the laws of the
state of Delaware, is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Respondent formed to authorize, issue,
sell and deliver storm recovery bonds.
Schedule Page: 103 Line No.: 15 Column: d
FPL Natural Gas, LLC, a limited liability company formed pursuant to the laws of the state
of Florida, is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Respondent formed to develop, own and operate
Florida jurisdiction intra-state gas transportation pipeline assets. This company is
considered a non-operating entity as it does not actively transact business. Further,
Florida Power & Light Company has no recorded investment in this entity (Account
123/Account 123.1).

Schedule Page: 103 _ Line No.. 16 _ Column: d B ]

APOG, LLC, a limited liability company formed pursuant to the laws of the state of
Delaware, formed to provide technical, engineering and procurement support services to and
for the benefit of member-owned or member-operated nuclear facilities. Members include
Respondent, Duke Energy Carolinas LLC, Carolina Power & Light Company d/b/a Progress
Energy Carolinas, Inc., Florida Power Corporation d/b/a Progress Energy Florida, Inc.,
South Carolina Electric & Gas Company and Georgia Power Company. This company is
considered a non-operating entity as it does not actively transact business. Further,
Florida Power & Light Company has no recorded investment in this entity (Account
123/Account 123.1).
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Date of Report

respondent includes its president, secretary, treasurer,

(such as sales, administration or finance), and any other pers
2. If a change was made during the year in the incumbent of
incumbent, and the date the change in incumbency was made.

1. Report below the name, title and salary for each executive officer whos

and vice president

e salary is $50,000 or more. An "executive officer" of a

in charge of a principal business unit, division or function
on who performs similar policy making functions.
any position, show name and total remuneration of the previous

Line Title
No. (a)

Name of Officer
(b)

Sala
for Ye;yr
(c)

Chairman of the Board of FPL (effective through 5/1/12)

Lewis Hay, llI

306,473

Chief Executive Officer (effective through 5/1/12)

Armando J. Qlivera

215,121

Chairman and CEO of FPL (effective beginning 5/2/12)

James L. Robo

430,291

President

Eric E. Silagy

425,000

O ~Nlolol bl wl Nl ~

[{e]

Executive Vice President, Finance and

_
(=)

Chief Financial Officer

Moray P. Dewhurst

421,244

-
-

-
N

Vice President and Chief Operating Officer

Deborah H. Caplan

324,184

-
w

H

Treasurer

Paul I. Cutler

223,004

-
w

)]

Vice President & Corporate Secretary

Alissa E. Ballot

174,731

-
~

-
o

-
[{e]

N
o

N
-

N
N

N
w

N
N

Ny
[$,]

N
2]

Ny
~

N
oo

N
[{e]

w
(@]

w
-
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w
w

w
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w
w
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w
~

NOTE: The salaries above refiect amounts
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™
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[Te]

charged to the respondent.
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w
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DIRECTORS

1. Report below the information cal
titles of the directars who are officers of the respondent.
2. Designate members of the Executive Commitiee by at

lled for concerning each director of the respondent who held office at any time during the year. Include in ¢

olumn {a), abbreviated

riple asterisk and the Chairman of the Executive Committee by a double asterisk.

TIng Name (and 1itle) of Director
No (a)

Principal Bu(st;)ness Address

Lewis Hay, lil

P.O. Box 14000

Chairman of the Board (until 05/02/2012)

Juno Beach, Florida 33408

James L. Robo

P.O. Box 14000

Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer (as

Juno Beach, Florida 33408

of 05/02/2012)

o ~NO|o B WINL—

[(e]

Armando J. Olivera (Director until 05/02/2012)

-
o

P.O. Box 14000

—_
—_

Chief Executive Officer (until 05/02/2012)

Juno Beach, Fiorida 33408

-
N

=y
w

—a
B-N

Eric E. Silagy (Director as of 05/02/2012)

P.O. Box 14000

—_
[&)]

President

Juno Beach, Florida 33408

-
[e)]

—_
-~

—_
[o°]

Moray P. Dewhurst

P.O. Box 14000

-
[{=]

Executive Vice President, Finance and Chief Financial

Juno Beach, Florida 33408

Ny
o

Officer

N
are

N
N

N
w

Antonio Rodriguez

P.0O. Box 14000

n
BN

Executive Vice President, Power Generation Division

Juno Beach, Florida 33408

N
w

N
»

N
-1

N
w

N
[{=]

w
o

w
a

w
N

w
w

w
kS

w
[&)]

w
[e2]

w
3

w
(o]

w
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N
=}

Note: There was no FPL Executive Committee in 2012,
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FERC Rate

INFORMATION ON FORMULA RATES

Schedule/Tariff Number FERC Proceeding

Does the respondent have formula rates?

[ Yes
@ No

1. Please list the Commission accepted formula rates includin
accepting the rate(s) or changes in the accepted rate.

g FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number and FERC proceeding (i.e. Docket No)

Line

No. FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number

FERC Proceeding

1| FERC Rate Schedule No. 312

Docket No. ER11-3741-000

FERC Rate Schedule No. 322

Docket No. ER11-3740-000
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INFORMATION ON FORMULA RATES
FERC Rate Schedule/Tariff Number FERC Proceeding

Does the respondent file with the Commission annual (or more frequent)
filings containing the inputs to the formula rate(s)?

] Yes
X No

2. If yes, provide a listing of such filings as contained on the Commission's eLibrary website

Document
Line Date
No. | Accession No. |\ Filed Date | Docket No. Description

Formula Rate FERC Rate
Schedule Number or
Tariff Number
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INFORMATION ON FORMULA RATES
Formula Rate Variances

1. If a respondent does not submit such filings then indicate in a footnote to the applicable Form 1 schedule where formula rate inputs differ from
amounts reported in the Form 1.

2. The footnote should provide a narrative description explaining how the "rate" (or billing) was derived if different from the reported amount in the
Form 1.

3. The footnote should explain amounts excluded from the ratebase or where labor or other allocation factors, operating expenses, or other items
impacting formula rate inputs differ from amounts reported in Form 1 schedule amounts.

4. Where the Commission has provided guidance on formula rate inputs, the specific proceeding shouid be noted in the footnote.

Line
No. | Page No(s). Schedule Column Line No

110-111 Comparative Balance Sheet (Assets and Other Debit) 45, 48-52, 54, 57, 82

112-113 Comparative Baiance Sheet (Liabilities and Other) 3,16, 24, 63, 64

200 Summary of Utility Plant and Accumulated Provision 12

204-207 Electric Plant in Service 5, 46, 58, 75, 86-95, 97

204-207 Electric Plant in Service 99, 101

214-214 .1 Electric Plant Held for Future Use 46

232 Other Regulatory Assets 36

INTO|O]iA]|W[N] -
Mol Olmiolo

278 Other Regulatory Liabilities 40
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report

Florida Power & Light Company (1) [X] An Original ' Endof _ 2012/Q4
2 L’_] A Resubmission

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE QUARTER/YEAR

Give particulars (details) concerning the matters indicated below. Make the statements explicit and precise, and number them in
accordance with the inquiries. Each inquiry should be answered. Enter "none,” "not applicable,” or "NA” where applicable. If
information which answers an inquiry is given eisewhere in the report, make a reference o the schedule in which it appears.

1. Changes in and important additions to franchise rights: Describe the actual consideration given therefore and state from whom the
franchise rights were acquired. If acquired without the payment of consideration, state that fact.

2. Acquisition of ownership in other companies by reorganization, merger, or consofidation with other companies: Give names of
companies involved, particulars concerning the transactions, name of the Commission authorizing the transaction, and reference to
Commission authorization.

3. Purchase or sale of an operating unit or system: Give a brief description of the property, and of the transactions relating thereto,
and reference to Commission authorization, if any was required. Give date journai entries calied for by the Uniform System of Accounts
were submitted to the Commission.

4. Important leaseholds (other than leaseholds for natural gas lands) that have been acquired or given, assigned or surrendered: Give
effective dates, lengths of terms, names of parties, rents, and other condition. State name of Commission authorizing lease and give
reference to such authorization.

5. Important extension or reduction of transmission or distribution system: State territory added or relinquished and date operations
began or ceased and give reference to Commission authorization, if any was required. State aiso the approximate number of
customers added or lost and approximate annual revenues of each class of service. Each natural gas company must also state major
new continuing sources of gas made available to it from purchases, development, purchase contract or otherwise, giving location and
approximate total gas volumes available, period of contracts, and other parties to any such arrangements, etc.

6. Obligations incurred as a result of issuance of securities or assumption of liabilities or guarantees including issuance of short-term
debt and commercial paper having a maturity of one year or less. Give reference to FERC or State Commission authorization, as
appropriate, and the amount of obligation or guarantee.

7. Changes in articles of incorporation or amendments to charter: Explain the nature and purpose of such changes or amendments.
8. State the estimated annual effect and nature of any important wage scale changes during the year.

9. State briefly the status of any materially important legal proceedings pending at the end of the year, and the resuits of any such
proceedings culminated during the year.

10. Describe briefly any materially important transactions of the respondent not disclosed elsewhere in this report in which an officer,
director, security holder reported on Page 104 or 105 of the Annual Report Form No. 1, voting trustee, associated company or known
associate of any of these persons was a party or in which any such person had a material interest.

11. (Reserved))

12. If the important changes during the year refating to the respondent company appearing in the annual report to stockholders are
applicable in every respect and furnish the data required by Instructions 1 to 11 above, such notes may be included on this page.

13. Describe fully any changes in officers, directors, major security holders and voting powers of the respondent that may have
occurred during the reporting period.

14. In the event that the respondent participates in a cash management program(s) and its proprietary capital ratio is less than 30
percent please describe the significant events or transactions causing the proprietary capital ratio to be less than 30 percent, and the
extent to which the respondent has amounts loaned or money advanced to its parent, subsidiary, or affiliated companies through a
cash management program(s). Additionally, please describe plans, if any to regain at least a 30 percent proprietary ratio.

PAGE 108 INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
SEE PAGE 109 FOR REQUIRED INFORMATION.
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Year/Period of Report

Consolidated Financial Statements.

At December 31,

2012,

Florida Power & Light Company (2) _ A Resubmission /! 2012/Q4
IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE QUARTER/YEAR (Continued)
1. Renewed franchise agreements for 30 years in the State of Florida, all with
consideration of fees equaling 5.29%, 5.9%, or 6.0% of specified revenues:
City of Sweetwater* 5.9%
City of Palm Beach Gardens* 6.0%
Village of Virginia Gardens 5.9%
City of Daytona Beach Shores 6.0%
City of Miami Beach 5.29%
Town of Beverly Beach 5.9%
Town of Interlachen** 5.9%
*Effective date Dec 1, 2011. Not included in 2011/04 report.
**Effective date March 1, 2012. Not included in 2012/Q1 report.
2. None.
3. None.
4. None.
5. None.
6. For information on Long-Term Debt, See Note 11 - Debt to the December 31, 2012

FPL had $3,014 million of bank revolving line of credit

facilities which provide for the funding of loans up to $3,014 million and the

issuance of letters of credit of up to $1,564 million.

At December

31, 2012,

approximately $3 million in letters of credit were outstanding under FPL's bank

revolving line of credit facilities. On February 8, 2013,
of its bank revolving line of credit facilities.

FPL refinanced a portion
Subsequent to the refinancing,

FPL has $3,000 million of bank revolving line of credit facilities which provide
for the funding of loans up to $3,000 million and the issuance of letters of
credit of up to $2,500 million.

line of credit facilities is available for general corporate purposes,

The entire amount of the bank revolving

including

to provide back-up liquidity for FPL's commercial paper program and other
short-term borrowings and to provide additional liquidity in the event of a loss

to the company’s or its subsidiaries’
transmission and distribution property loss).

operating facilities

(including a
FPL's bank revolving line of credit

facilities are also available to support the purchase of $633 million of pollution

control,

solid waste disposal and industrial development revenue bonds in the

event they are tendered by individual bond holders and not remarketed prior to

maturity.

FPL also has a $235 million revolving credit facility.
no borrowings were outstanding under this revolving credit facility.

At December 31,

2012,
In order

for FPL to borrow or to have letters of credit issued under the terms of its

revolving credit facilities,

FPL is required,

among other things,

to maintain

a ratio of funded debt to total capitalization that does not exceed a stated

ratio.

acceleration provisions relating to,

The FPL revolving credit facilities also contain default and related

among other things, failure of FPL to

maintain the ratio of funded debt to total capitalization at or below the

specified ratio.

ratio.

At December 31,
$3 million,
facilities,
and approximately $42 million of surety bonds.

2012,

At December 31, 2012,

FPL was in compliance with its required

FPL had standby letters of credit of approximately

all of which were issued under FPL's bank revolving line of credit
$0 million notional amount of guarantees and indemnifications

During 2012,

FPL had

|[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)
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IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE QUARTER/YEAR (Continued)

10.

11.

iz.

13.

14.

issued commercial paper from time to time,
one time of $1,125 million.

with the maximum outstanding at any

At December 31, 2012, FPL had commercial paper

outstanding of $105 million.

The incurring of these obligations was authorized under FPSC Order No.
PSC-11-0516-FOF-EI.

None.

None.

See Note 13 - Commitments and Contingencies - Legal Proceedings and Note 1 -
Summary of Significant Accounting and Reporting Policies - Revenue and Rates to

the December 31,

None.

2012 Consolidated Financial Statements.

Not Applicable.

Not Applicable.

02/17/2012

02/27/2012
03/01/2012
04/02/2012

05/02/2012

05/02/2012

05/02/2012
05/23/2012

05/23/2012

08/17/2012

08/17/2012

08/17/2012

10/01/2012

10/01/2012

Gene F. St. Pierre, Vice President, Fleet Support, retired

from the Company.
Andrew D. Kushner resigned as an Assistant Treasurer of the Company.
Aldo Portales was appointed as an Assistant Treasurer of the Company.

Michael M. Wilson, Vice President, Governmental Affairs - Federal,
retired from the Company.

Armando J. Olivera, Director and Chief Executive Officer, retired from
the Company.

James L. Robo was appointed as Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive
Officer of the Company, replacing Lewis Hay, III as Chairman of the
Board and Armando J. Olivera as Chief Executive Officer. Mr. Hay
remains a Director of the Company.

Eric E. Silagy was elected as a Director of the Company.

Ashok S. Bhatnagar was appointed as Vice President, Fleet Support of the
Company .

David K. Markarian was appointed as Vice President, Governmental Affairs
- Federal of the Company.

Richard L. Anderson was removed as Vice President, St. Lucie Nuclear
Power Plant of the Company retroactively effective June 1, 2012.

Kevin T. Walsh was removed as Vice President, Nuclear Operations South
Region of the Company retroactively effective June 1, 2012.

Joseph N. Jensen was appointed as Vice President, St. Lucie Nuclear
Power Plant of the Company retroactively effective June 1, 2012.

William L. Yeager’s title was changed from Vice President, Integrated
Supply Chain of the Company to Vice President, Engineering, Construction
and Integrated Supply Chain of the Company retroactively effective
September 5, 2012.

Integrated Supply
2012.

Ronald R. Reagan was appointed as Vice President,
Chain of the Company retroactively effective September 5,

Not Applicable.
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FOOTNOTE DATA

Schedule Page: 110 Line No.: 45 Column: c

Schedule No. 312 formula rate utlllzes
and ending balances) for all rate base

Schedule No. 322 formula rate utilizes
and ending balances) for all rate base

the simple average balances

inputs.

the simple average balances

inputs.

~(averages of beginning

(averages of beginning

Schedule Page: 110 _ Line No.: 48 _ Column: ¢ _

Schedule No. 312 formula rate utilizes
and ending balances) for all rate base

Schedule No. 322 formula rate utilizes
and ending balances) for all rate base
Schedule Page: 110 Line No.: 49 Column: ¢
Schedule No. 312 formula rate utilizes
and ending balances) for all rate base

Schedule No. 322 formula rate utilizes
and ending balances) for all rate base

the simple average balances

inputs.

the simple average balances

inputs.

‘the simple average balances

inputs.

the simple average balances

inputs.

Schedule Page: 110  Line No.: 50  Column: c

Schedule No. 312 formula rate utilizes
and ending balances) for all rate base

Schedule No. 322 formula rate utilizes
and ending balances) for all rate base

‘the simple average balances

inputs.

the simple average balances

inputs.

(averages of beglnnlng

(averages of beginning

e .

(averages of beginning

(averages of beginning

e E—

(averages of beginning

(averages of beginning

Schedule Page: 110 Line No.: 51 Column: ¢

Schedule No. 312 formula rate utilizes
and ending balances) for all rate base

Schedule No. 322 formula rate utilizes
and ending balances) for all rate base

inputs.

the simple average balances

inputs.

Schedule Page: 110 Line No.: 52 Column: ¢

Schedule No. 312 formula rate utilizes
and ending balances) for all rate base

Schedule No. 322 formula rate utilizes
and ending balances) for all rate base

Schedule Page: 110 Line No.: 54 gpjyﬂm; c

Schedule No. 312 formula rate utilizes
and ending balances) for all rate base

Schedule No. 322 formula rate utilizes
and ending balances) for all rate base

the simple average balances

inputs.

the simple average balances

|

i

(averages of beginning

(averages of beginning

i

(averages of beginning

the simple average balances (averages of beginning

inputs.

the simple average balances

inputs.

the simple average balances

inputs.

Schedule Page: 110 Line No.: 57 Column: ¢

Schedule No. 312 formula rate utilizes the simple average balances

and ending balances) for all rate base

Schedule No. 322 formula rate utilizes
and ending balances) for all rate base

(averages of beginning

(averages of beginning

J

inputs.

the simple average balances

inputs.

Schedule Page: 110 Line No.: 82 Column: ¢

Schedule No. 312 formula rate utilizes
and ending balances) for all rate base

Schedule No. 322 formula rate utilizes
and ending balances) for all rate base

the simple average balances

inputs.

the simple average balances

inputs.

(averages of beginning

(averages of beginning

I

(averages of beginning

(averages of beginning
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Name of Respondent

Florida Power & Light Company

This Report is:
(1) X An Originai
(2) __ A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
11

Year/Period of Report

2012/Q4

FOOTNOTE DATA

Schedule Page: 112 Line No.:

312 formula
for

Schedule No.
and ending balances)

322 formula
for

Schedule No.
and ending balances)

Schedule Page: 112 Line No.. -

312 formula
for

Schedule No.
and ending balances)

Schedule No. 322 formula
and ending balances) for

Schedule Page: 112 Line No.: 24 Column: ¢

Schedule No.
and ending balances)

Schedule No.
and ending balances)

3 column:¢
the simple average balances

rate utilizes
all rate base

rate utilizes
all rate base
16 Column c
rate utilizes
all rate base

rate utilizes
all rate base

Schedule Page 112 Line No.: 63 Column: ¢

312 formula rate utilizes

Schedule No.

and ending balances) for

322 formula
for

Schedule No.
and endlngvbalances)

inputs.

the simple average balances

_inputs.

the simple average balances

inputs.

the simple average balances

ase inputs.

322 formula rate utilizes the simple average balances
for all rate base inputs.

(averages of beginning

1

(averages of beginning

———

. (averages of beginning

{averages of beginning

(averages of beginning

312 formula rate utilizes the simple average balances (averages of beginnin§é

for all rate base inputs.

all rate base

rate utilizes
all rate base

the simple average balances

inputs.

the simple average balances

inputs.

(averages of beginning

Schedule No. 312 formula
and ending balances) for

322 formula
for

Schedule No.
and ending balances)

:64 Column:c

rate utilizes
all rate base

rate utilizes
all rate base

the simple average balances

inputs.

the simple average balances

inputs.

(averages of beginning'

1

-]

(averages of beginning

(averages of beginning
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Name of Respondent ar;is Re %rt 18 nal mte Bf Rsp)ort Year/Period of Report
) ) n Origina 0, La, Yr End of 2012/Q4
Florida Power & Light Company 2) A Resubmission /) il
STATEMENT OF INCOME
Quarterly
1. Report in column (c) the current year to date balance. Column (c) equals the total of adding the data in column (g) plus the data in column (i) plus the
data in column (k). Report in column (d) similar data for the previous year. This information is reported in the annual filing only.
2. Enter in column (e) the balance for the reporting quarter and in column (f) the balance for the same three month period for the prior year.
3. Report in column (g) the quarter to date amounts for electric utitity function; in column (i) the quarter to date amounts for gas utility, and in column (k)
the quarter to date amounts for other utility function for the current year quarter.
4. Report in column (h) the quarter to date amounts for electric utility function; in column () the quarter to date amounts for gas utility, and in column (})
the quarter to date amounts for other utility function for the prior year quarter.
5. If additional columns are needed, place them in a footnote.
Annual or Quarterly if applicable
5. Do not report fourth quarter data in columns (e) and (f)
6. Report amounts for accounts 412 and 413, Revenues and Expenses from Utility Plant Leased to Others, in another utility columnin a similar manner to
a utility department. Spread the amount(s) over lines 2 thru 26 as appropriate. Include these amounts in columns (c) and (d) totals.
7. Report amounts in account 414, Other Utility Operating income, in the same manner as accounts 412 and 413 above.
Line Total Total Current 3 Months Prior 3 Months
No. Current Year to Prior Year to Ended Ended
(Ref.) Date Balance for | Date Balance for Quarterly Only Quarterly Only
Title of Account Page No. | Quarter/Year Quarter/Year No 4th Quarter No 4th Quarter
(a) (b) (c) (d) (&) (f)’
1JUTILITY OPERATING INCOME . ‘
2| Operating Revenues (400) 300-301 10,033,446,366]  10,534,986,489
3| Operating Expenses . .
4 | Operation Expenses (401) 320-323 5,466,209,753 6,115,039,788
5| Maintenance Expenses (402} 320-323 544,607,752 542,897,693
6 { Depreciation Expense (403) 336-337 951,947,936 883,238,763
7 | Depreciation Expense for Asset Retirement Costs (403.1) 336-337 2,180,569 518,614
8| Amort. & Depl. of Utility Plant (404-405) 336-337 108,665,966 86,688,301
9| Amort. of Utility Plant Acq. Adj. (406) 336-337 1,660,381 1,660,381
10 | Amort, Property Losses, Unrecov Plant and Regulatory Study Costs (407)
11 ] Amort. of Conversion Expenses (407}
12 | Regulatory Debits (407.3) 211,931,860 55,182,675
13 |(Less) Regulatory Credits (407.4) 562,878,235 263,533,023
14} Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408.1) 262-263 1,061,851,673 1,064,817,401
15| Income Taxes - Federal (409.1) 262-263 -341,058,139 82,395,243
16 - Other (409.1) 262-263 15,340,249 68,889,281
17 | Provision for Deferred income Taxes (410.1) 234, 272-277 2,144,643,798 2,060,398,767
18 | (Less) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes-Cr. (411.1) 234, 272-277 1,125,186,998 1,576,507,732
19| Investment Tax Credit Adj. - Net (411.4) 266 -2,103,769 -3,173,400
20| (Less) Gains from Disp. of Utility Plant (411.6) 1,111,027 © 4,722,018
21 {Losses from Disp. of Utility Plant (411.7)
22 | (Less) Gains from Disposition of Allowances (411.8) 598,888 279,502
23| Losses from Disposition of Allowances (411.9)
24 | Accretion Expense (411.10) 61,536,405 58,272,013
25| TOTAL Utility Operating Expenses (Enter Total of lines 4 thru 24) 8,537,639,286 9,174,783,245
26 | Net Util Oper Inc (Enter Tot line 2 less 25) Carry to Pg117 line 27 1,495,807,080 1,360,203,244
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Name of Respondent T1his Re ’c&rt ‘8:‘ nal lﬁte Bf R\gport Year/Period of Report
Florida Power & Light Company EZ; AnRe;ISKI)r::ission (l 3‘ a,Yn End of 2012/Q4

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (Continued)
9. Use page 122 for important notes regarding the statement of income for any account thereof.
10. Give concise explanations concerning unsettled rate proceedings where a contingency exists such that refunds of a material amount may need to be
made to the utility's customers or which may resuit in material refund to the utility with respect to power or gas purchases. State for each year effected
the gross revenues or costs to which the contingency relates and the tax effects together with an explanation of the major factors which affect the rights

and expense accounts.

this schedule.

of the utility to retain such revenues or recover amounts paid with respect to power or gas purchases.
11 Give concise explanations concerning significant amounts of any refunds made or received during the year resuiting from settlement of any rate
proceeding affecting revenues received or costs incurred for power or gas purches, and a summary of the adjustments made to balance sheet, income,

12. if any notes appearing in the report to stokholders are applicable to the Statement of Income, such notes may be included at page 122.

13. Enter on page 122 a concise explanation of only those changes in accounting methods made during the year which had an effect on net income,
including the basis of allocations and apportionments from those used in the preceding year. Also, give the appropriate dollar effect of such changes.
14. Explain in a footnote if the previous year's/quarter's figures are different from that reported in prior reports.
15. If the columns are insufficient for reporting additional utility departments, supply the appropriate account titles report the information in a footnote to

ELECTRIC UTILITY

GAS UTILITY

OTHER UTILITY

Current Year to Date
(in dollars)

Previous Year to Date
(in dollars)
h

Current Year to Date
(in dollars)

Previous Year to Date
(in dollars)

(in dollars})

0 (k

Current Year to Date

Previous Year to Date
(in dollars)

1

I ) A
e - 3

5,466,209,753] 6.115,039,788 4
544,607,752 542,897,693 5
951,947,936 883,238,763 6
2,180,569 518,614 7
108,665,966 86,688,301 8
1,660,381 1,660,381 9

10

1

211,931,860 55.182.675 12
562,878,235 263,533,023 13
1.061,851,673 1.064,817.401 14
341,058,139 82,395 243 15
15,340,249 68,889,261 16
2144643798 2.060,398,767 17
1125,186,998 1.576,507,732 18
2,103,769 73173400 19
1111.027 1722.018 20

21

598,888 279,502 2

23

61,536,405 58.272.013 24
8537630286 5.174.783.245 25
1.495,807,080 1.360,203.244 26
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Florida Power & Light Company 8; Q"R(:;‘St‘)”;‘:ssion ("/""/ Da, Y1) End of 2012/Q4
STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (continued)
Line TOTAL Current3Months |~ Prior 3 Months
No. Ended Ended
(Ref.) Quarterly Only Quarterly Only
Title of Account Page No. | Current Year | Previous Year| No 4th Quarter No 4th Quarter
(a) (&) (©) (d) (e) {
27 | Net Utility Operating Income (Carried forward from page 114}
28 | Other income and Deductions
29 | Other income
30 | Nonutilty Operating Income
31 | Revenues From Merchandising, Jobbing and Contract Work (415)
32 |(Less) Costs and Exp. of Merchandising, Job. & Contract Work {416} -234 -655
33 | Revenues From Nonutility Operations (417)
34 | (Less) Expenses of Nonutility Operations (417.1)
35 | Nonoperating Rental income (418) 38,051 64,314
36 | Equity in Earnings of Subsidiary Companies (418.1) 119 21,926,362 20,721,970
37 |Interest and Dividend Income (419) 149,579,942 51,792,446
38 { Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction (419.1) 51,514,409 34,501,182
39 | Miscellaneous Nonoperating income (421) 1,515 508
40| Gain on Disposition of Property (421.1)
41| TOTAL Other Income (Enter Total of lines 31 thru 40)
42 | Other Income Deductions
43 | Loss on Disposition of Property (421.2)
44 ( Miscellaneous Amortization (425)
45| Donations (426.1) 1,226,381 1,505,844
46| Life Insurance {426.2)
47| Penalties (426.3) 80,000 186,500
48 Exp. for Certain Civic, Political & Related Activities (426.4) 16,974,313 12,237,275
49] Other Deductions {426.5) 19,758,634 14,811,319
50| TOTAL Other Income Deductions (Total of lines 43 thru 49) 38,038,328 28,740,938
51 | Taxes Applic. to Other Income and Deductions e _
52 | Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408.2) 262-263 609,559 569,
53 | Income Taxes-Federal (409.2) 262-263 53,115,186 26,136,242
54 | Income Taxes-Other (409.2) 262-263 8,832,457 4,740,641
55 | Provision for Deferred Inc. Taxes (410.2) 234, 272-277 1,682,499 750,351
56 | (Less) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes-Cr. (411.2) 234,272-277 13,781,263 20,153,566
57 | Investment Tax Credit Adj.-Net (411.5)
58 | (Less} investment Tax Credits (420)
59| TOTAL Taxes on Other income and Deductions (Total of lines 52-58) 50,458,438 12,043,042
60 | Net Other Income and Deductions (Total of lines 41, 50, 59) 134,562,747 66,297,095
61 jinterest Charges -
62 | interest on Long-Term Debt {427) 367,672,939 322,807,478
63 | Amort. of Debt Disc. and Expense {428) 4,417 276 3,842,816
64 | Amortization of Loss on Reaquired Debt (428.1) 3,170,756 3,170,756
65 | (Less) Amort. of Premium on Debt-Credit (429)
66 | (Less) Amortization of Gain on Reaquired Debt-Credit (429.1) 221,305 222,127
67 | Interest on Debt to Assoc. Companies (430)
68 | Other Interest Expense (431) 37,299,122 44,349,071
69 | (Less) Aliowance for Borrowed Funds Used During Construction-Cr. (432) 22,412,331 15,612,253
70 | Net interest Charges (Total of lines 62 thru 69) 389,926,457 358,335,741
71 | Income Before Extraordinary Items {Total of lines 27, 60 and 70) 1,240,443,370 1,068,164,598
72 | Extraordinary items
73 | Extraordinary income {434)
74 |(Less) Extraordinary Deductions (435)
75| Net Extracrdinary Items (Total of line 73 less line 74)
76 |Income Taxes-Federal and Other (409.3) 262-263
77 | Extraordinary ltems After Taxes (line 75 less line 76)
78 [ Net income (Total of line 71 and 77) 1,240,443,370 1,068,164,598
FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q (REV. 02-04) Page 117



Name of Respondent T1his Re %n l(s) o l?\j\te Bf R$port Year/Period of Report
n Origina , Da,
Florida Power & Light Company 22; Eia Resf{)’:ﬂission ( /‘; a,Yn Endof __ 2012/Q4

STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS

1. Do not report Lines 48-53 on the quarterly version.

2. Report all changes in appropriated retained earnings, unappropriated retained earnings, year to date, and unappropriated
undistributed subsidiary earnings for the year.

3. Each credit and debit during the year should be identified as to the retained earnings account in which recorded {Accounts 433, 436
- 439 inclusive). Show the contra primary account affected in column (b)

4. State the purpose and amount of each reservation or appropriation of retained earnings.

5. List first account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings, reflecting adjustments to the opening baiance of retained earnings. Follow
by credit, then debit items in that order.

6. Show dividends for each class and series of capital stock.

7. Show separately the State and Federal income tax effect of items shown in account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings.

8. Explain in a footnote the basis for determining the amount reserved or appropriated. If such reservation or appropriation is to be
recurrent, state the number and annual amounts to be reserved or appropriated as well as the totals eventually to be accumulated.

9. If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are applicable to this statement, include them on pages 122-123.

Current Previous
Quarner/Year Quarter/Year
Contra Primary Year to Date Year to Date
Line ltem |Account Affected Balance Balance
No. (@) (b) (©) (d)

UNAPPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 216)

Balance-Beginning of Period

Changes

Adjustments to Retained Earnings (Account 439)

D[N [OJO | BJWIN|—=

[{e]

TOTAL Credits to Retained Earnings (Acct. 438)

-
(=)

-
-

-
N

-
w

-
E-N

-
[3,]

TOTAL Debits to Retained Earnings (Acct. 439)
Balance Transferred from Income (Account 433 less Account 418.1) 1,218,517,008 1,047,442,628
Appropriations of Retained Earnings (Acct. 436) -

-
[22]

-
~

-
o]

-
[{e]

N
(=)

N
=

N
N

TOTAL Appropriations of Retained Earnings (Acct. 436)
Dividends Declared-Preferred Stock (Account 437) — . . .

N
w

N
E-S

N
o

n
o

N
-3

N
w

N
(o]

TOTAL Dividends Declared-Preferred Stock (Acct. 437)

w
o

Dividends Declared-Common Stock (Account 438)

238 ( 418,849,818)

w
-

w
N

w
w

w
N

w
(3,

TOTAL Dividends Declared-Common Stock (Acct. 438) ( 418,849,818)
Transfers from Acct 216.1, Unapprop. Undistrib. Subsidiary Earnings 21,926,362 20,721,970
Balance - End of Period (Total 1,9,15,16,22,29,36,37) 013,422,74

w
(2]

w
3

w
[s2]

APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 215)
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Name of Respondent T1his Re %n IS:_ nal DNe|zte Bf R$pon Year/Period of Report
a 0, )
Florida Power & Light Company EZ; AnReQStI:I:nission (/ / 3 Y End of ._._..?.9_1_2_/_%

STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS

1. Do not report Lines 48-53 on the quarteriy version.

2. Report all changes in appropriated retained earnings, unappropriated retained earnings, year to date, and unappropriated
undistributed subsidiary earnings for the year.

3. Each credit and debit during the year should be identified as to the retained earnings account in which recorded (Accounts 433, 436
- 439 inclusive). Show the contra primary account affected in column (b)

4. State the purpose and amount of each reservation or appropriation of retained earnings.

5. List first account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings, reflecting adjustments to the opening balance of retained earnings. Follow
by credit, then debit items in that order.

6. Show dividends for each class and series of capital stock.

7. Show separately the State and Federal income tax effect of items shown in account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings.

8. Explain in a footnote the basis for determining the amount reserved or appropriated. If such reservation or appropriation is to be
recurrent, state the number and annual amounts to be reserved or appropriated as well as the totals eventually to be accumulated.

8. If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are applicable to this statement, include them on pages 122-123.

Current Previous
Quarter/Year Quarter/Year
Contra Primary Year to Date Year to Date
Line Iltem Account Affected Balance Balance
No. @ (b) (©) (d)
39
40
41
42
43
44

45| TOTAL Appropriated Retained Earnings (Account 215)

APPROP. RETAINED EARNINGS - AMORT. Reserve, Federal (Account 215.1)
46| TOTAL Approp. Retained Earnings-Amort. Reserve, Federal (Acct. 215.1)

47| TOTAL Approp. Retained Earnings (Acct. 215, 215.1) (Total 45,46)

48| TOTAL Retained Earnings (Acct. 215, 215.1, 216) (Total 38, 47) (216.1) 5,253,866,114 4,013,422,744
UNAPPROPRIATED UNDISTRIBUTED SUBSIDIARY EARNINGS (Account . .
Report only on an Annual Basis, no Quarterly

49| Balance-Beginning of Year (Debit or Credit)

50| Equity in Earnings for Year (Credit) (Account 418.1) 21,926,362 20,721,970
51! (Less) Dividends Received (Debit) 21,926,362 20,721,970
52

53| Balance-End of Year (Total lines 49 thru 52)
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report

(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

Florida Power & Light Company (2) __ A Resubmission /I 2012/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA

e

Schedule Page: 120 Line No.: 21 Column: b

(Increase) Decrease in Other Current Assets s (18,872,972)
Increase (Decrease) 1in Customers' Deposits (66,914,887)
Increase (Decrease) in Margin Cash Deposits (373,526)
(Increase) Decrease in Deferred Pension Cost (47,000,370)
Derivatives Activity (496 ,455,217)
Storm Related Costs and Amortization (44,198,764)
Nuclear Fuel Amortization 106,563,067
Equity in Earnings of Subsidiary Companies (21,926,363)
Other (146,326,627)
Total $(735,505,659)

Schedule Page 120 Line No.: 22 Column: b

Supplemental ‘Disclosure of Cash Flow Information:

Cash Paid During the Period For:

Interest $ 401,648,348
Federal Income Taxes $(145,980,864)
State Income Taxes e $ 11,204,054
Schedule Page: 120 Line No.: 36 Column:b -
Contributions to Special Use Funds o $ (78,729,032)
Spent Fuel Settlement 31,151,925
Total $ (47,577,107)
Schedule Page: 120 Line No.: 37 Column:b o - B
Transfer qﬁf§g§§§m§9M§EQEQﬁRese§y§/ﬁﬁ S ﬂkﬁ;;,k_ﬁ;(_“,;d $ 54,084,440
”P‘g“g 120 Line No.: 83  Column: b ]
Other Investments ] 1,990,788
Sale of Assets 34,645,854
Total $ 36,636,642
Schedule Page: 120 _Line No.: 90 _ Column:b o

Reconciliation between "Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Period" with related amounts
on the Balance Sheet:

$ 42,055,102

BALANCE SHEET ACCOUNTS:

Cash (131) $ 35,138,472
Special Deposits (132-134) 1,905,580
Working Fund (135) 11,050
Temporary Cash Investments (136) 5,000,000
TOTAL BALANCE SHEET ACCQUNTS $ 42,055,102
Accrued Property Additions $ 471,669,195

|[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1




Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report

Florida Power & Light Company (1) [X] An Original h Endof  2012/Q4
(2) O A Resubmission I

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Use the space below for important notes regarding the Balance Sheet, Statement of Income for the year, Statement of Retained
Earnings for the year, and Statement of Cash Fiows, or any account thereof. Classify the notes according to each basic statement,
providing a subheading for each statement except where a note is applicabie to more than one statement.

2. Furnish particulars (details) as to any significant contingent assets or liabilities existing at end of year, including a brief expianation of
any action initiated by the internal Revenue Service involving possible assessment of additional income taxes of material amount, or of
a claim for refund of income taxes of a materiat amount initiated by the utility. Give also a brief explanation of any dividends in arrears
on cumuiative preferred stock.

3. For Account 116, Utility Piant Adjustments, explain the origin of such amount, debits and credits during the year, and plan of
disposition contemplated, giving references to Cormmission orders or other authorizations respecting classification of amounts as piant
adjustments and requirements as to disposition thereof.

4. Where Accounts 189, Unamortized Loss on Reacquired Debt, and 257, Unamortized Gain on Reacqguired Debt, are not used, give
an explanation, providing the rate treatment given these items. See General Instruction 17 of the Uniform System of Accounts.

5. Give a concise explanation of any retained earnings restrictions and state the amount of retained earnings affected by such
restrictions.

6. If the notes to financial statements relating to the respondent company appearing in the annual report to the stockholders are
applicable and furnish the data required by instructions above and on pages 114-121, such notes may be included herein.

7. Forthe 3Q disclosures, respondent must provide in the notes sufficient disclosures so as to make the interim information not
misleading. Disclosures which would substantially duplicaie the disclosures contained in the most recent FERC Annual Report may be
omitted.

8. For the 3Q disclosures, the disclosures shall be provided where events subsequent to the end of the most recent year have occurred
which have a material effect on the respondent. Respondent must include in the notes significant changes since the most recently
completed year in such items as: accounting principles and practices; estimates inherent in the preparation of the financial statements;
status of long-term contracts; capitalization including significant new borrowings or modifications of existing financing agreements; and
changes resuilting from business combinations or dispositions. However were material contingencies exist, the disclosure of such
matters shall be provided even though a significant change since year end may not have occurred.

9. Finally, if the notes to the financial statements relating to the respondent appearing in the annual report to the stockholders are
applicable and furnish the data reguired by the above instructions, such notes may be included herein.

PAGE 122 INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
SEE PAGE 123 FOR REQUIRED INFORMATION.
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year/Period of Report
' (1) X An Original {Mo, Da, Y1)
Florida Power & Light Company (2) __ A Resubmission /1 2012/Q4
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Correction of FERC Equity-method Presentation

FPL determined that it was not in compliance with Federal Power Commission Order No. 468, which requires that jurisdictiona!
companies account for the activities of subsidiaries using the equity method of accounting. FPL’s subsidiaries with operations, all of
which support utility functions, include FPL Enersys, Inc. and three indirect subsidiaries, KPB Financial Corp. and FPL Recovery
Funding, LLC. As a result of presenting the activities of these subsidiaries on a consolidated basis, FPL overstated total assets and
liabilities and total cash flows. The consolidated presentation also misstated several individual line items on balance sheet and
statement of income because the activities of these subsidiaries should have been reported as investment in subsidiary companies

(Account 123.1) and Equity in earnings of subsidiary companies (Account 418.1), respectively. The consolidated presentation did not
have any effect on total equity or net income.

FPL corrected its previously filed 2011 financial statements to conform to the equity method presentation. The following are the
corrections that were made to the individual line items of the financial statements:

December 31, 2011

FERC As Previously
FERC Line Description Account Reported As Corrected

Balance Sheet

Accum. Prov. For Depr. Amort. Dep. 108, 110, 111, 115 $ (12,876,706,555) $ (12,867,966,420)
Investment in Subsidiary Companies 123.1 0 658,433,923
Other Special Funds 128 2,777,302,067 2,068,730,669
Cash 131 25,447 471 25,441,327
Temporary Cash Investments 136 11,131,275 11,100,000
Customer Accounts Receivabie 142 529,463,794 0
Other Accounts Receivable 143 136,704,856 61,732,974
Accum Prov for Uncoliect Acct 144 (8,355,990) 0
Notes Receivable Associated Comp 145 0 650,000,000
Accounts Receivable Assoc. Comp 146 29,794,605 29,996,813
Interest and Dividends Receivable 171 848,220 572,945
Rents Receivable 172 25,241,048 2,981,903
Derivative Instrument Assets 175 6,021,409 1,159,104
Unamortized Debt Expenses 181 56,415,295 53,395,882
Other Regulatory Assets 182.3 1,943,203,503 1,486,248,953
Misceilaneous Deferred Debits 186 1,137,978,006 1,137,507,108
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes 190 947 919,395 946,599,133
Total Assets $ 30,975,473,564 30,498,999,479
Bonds 221 $ (7,509,229,122) (7,023,270,000)
Unamort Discount on LT-Debt 226 34,093,693 34,050,225
Accum Provision Property Insur 2281 (201,580,564) (199,009,219)
Accounts Payable 232 (597,432,348) (597,316,920)
Accts Pay to Assoc Companies 234 (40,791,0680) (48,390,391)
Customer Deposits 235 (540,681,041) (570,292,535)
Taxes Accrued 236 85,526,978 96,280,511
Interest Accrued 237 (122,597,343) (112,095,593)
Misc. Current and Accrued Liabilities 242 (578,770,596) (578,555,079)
Other Deferred Credits 253 (210,025,790) (206,414,106)
Total Liabilities and Stockholder Equity $ (30,975,473,564) (30,498,999,479)

|FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88)
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i is: te of Report | Year/Period of Report
dent This Report is: Da
Name of Respon (1) X An Original _ (Mo, Da, Yr) ,
Florida Power & Light Company {(2) __ A Resubmission /I 2012/Q
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Eor the Year Ended December 31, 2011

FERC As Previously

FERC Line Description Account Reported As Corrected
E(;‘;:gt?nit;teevr;‘::;s 400 (10,609,210,465) $ 0,534,936,1;22)
Operation Expenses 401 6,117,352,164 6,115,039,
Regulatory Debits 407.3 99,923,901 55,182,675
Income Taxes - Federal 4091 82,455,423 82,395,243
Income Taxes - Other 4091 68,910,160 68,889,281
Provision for Deferred Taxes 4101 2,060,518,536 2,060,398,767
Provisions for Deferred Income Taxes-Cr. 4111 (1,576,564,275) (1,576,507,732)
Equity in Earnings of Subsidia
Cgmganies ° K 418.1 0 (20,721,970)
interest and Dividend Income 419 (82,938,115) (51,792,446)
Other Deductions 426.5 14,801,145 14,811,319
Income Taxes-Federal 409.2 36,942,823 26,136,242
interest on Long-Term Debt 427 348,736,935 322,807,478
Amort of Debt Disc and Expenses 428 4 566,739 3,842,816
Statement of Cash Flows
Deferred Income Taxes (Net) 464,551,046 464,487,820
Net (Increase) Decrease in Receivables 32,257,986 78,872,833
Net Increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses (75,294,046) (68,564,439)
Net (Increase) Decrease in Other Regulatory Assets (473,022,822) 29,190,679
Net increase (Decrease) in Other Regulatory Liabilities 336,964,534 345,877,848
Other - Operating Activities 237,895,904 (398,301,346)
Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities 2,243,596,733 2,171,407,526
Acquisition of Other Noncurrent Assets 211,711,339 234 188,389
Contributions and Advances from Assoc. and Sub. Comp. 0 5,247 837
Net Cash Provided by {(Used in) Investing Activities {3,258,529,880) {3,230,804,293)
Other - Restricted Cash for Debt Service 543,693 0
Long-term Debt (44,999,191) 0
Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Financing Activities 1,031,512,243 1,075,967,741
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equiv. 16,579,096 16,570,274
Cash and Cash Equiv. at Beginning of Period 20,167,747 20,139,150
Cash and Cash Equiv. at End of Period 36,746,843 36,709,424

Introduction

The accompanying financial statements were prepared in accordance with the accounting requirements of the Federal Energy
Regulatory Commission as set forth in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases, which is a
comprehensive basis of accounting that varies from accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of American
(GAAP). These requirements differ from GAAP related to (1) the presentation of iong-term debt, (2) the presentation of deferred
income taxes, (3) the presentation of transactions as operating or non-operating income, (4) the presentation of long term portions of
deferred fuel, (5) the presentation of current portions of regulatory liabilities, (6) the presentation of accruals associated with cost of
removal included within accumulated depreciation reserve, (7) the presentation of storm costs including storm and property insurance
reserve and corresponding regulatory asset, (8) the presentation of short-term and long-term derivatives included in the Form 10-K, (9)
the presentation of activities at wholly owned subsidiaries using the equity method of accounting.

The Notes to the Financial Statements included herein are from the NextEra Energy, Inc. and subsidiaries Form 10-K for the Year
Ended December 31, 2012, as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC), and are prepared in conformity with GAAP.
For SEC reporting, FPL’s operations are presented on a consoiidated basis, which includes the operation of FPL's subsidiaries, and
differs from the financials presented herein, which have been prepared on a stand-alone basis. Due to the differences between FERC
and SEC reporting requirements as mentioned above, certain footnotes may differ from FPL’s Financial Statements contained herein.
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NEXTERA ENERGY, INC. AND FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Years Ended December 31, 2012, 2011 and 2010

1. Summary of Significant Accounting and Reporting Policies

BaS{s of Presentation - The operations of NextEra Energy, inc. (NEE) are conducted primarily through its wholly-owned subsidiary
Florida Power & Light Company (FPL) and its wholly-owned indirect subsidiary NextEra Energy Re%ources, LLC (NEER). FPL, a
rate-regulated electric utility, supplies electric service to approximately 4.6 million customer accounts throughout most of the east a}ld
lower west coasts of Florida. NEER invests in independent power projects through both controlied and consolidated entities and
non-controlling ownership interests in joint ventures essentially all of which are accounted for under the equity method.

The consolidated financial statements of NEE and FPL include the accounts of their respective majority-owned and controlled
subsidiaries. Intercompany balances and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation. Certain amounts included in prior years'
consolidated financial statements have been reclassified to conform to the current year's presentation. Also, benefits associated with
differential membership interests - net have been restated from operating expenses to other income (deductions) to be comparable
with the presentation of other financing-related costs. The preparation of financial statements requires the use of estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses and the disclosure of contingent assets and
liabilities. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Regulation - FPL is subject to rate regulation by the Florida Public Service Commission (FPSC) and the Federal Energy Regulatory
Commission (FERC). Its rates are designed to recover the cost of providing electric service to its customers including a reasonable
rate of return on invested capital. As a result of this cost-based regulation, FPL follows the accounting guidance that allows regulators
to create assets and impose liabilities that would not be recorded by non-rate regulated entities. Regulatory assets and liabilities
represent probable future revenues that will be recovered from or refunded to customers through the ratemaking process.

Cost recovery clauses, which are designed to permit full recovery of certain costs and provide a return on certain assets allowed to be
recovered through the various clauses, include substantially all fuel, purchased power and interchange costs, certain
construction-related costs for FPL's planned additional nuclear units at Turkey Point and FPL's solar generating facilities, and
conservation and certain environmentai-related costs. Revenues from cost recovery clauses are recorded when billed; FPL achieves
matching of costs and related revenues by deferring the net underrecovery or overrecovery. Any underrecovered costs or
overrecovered revenues are coliected from or returned to customers in subsequent periods.

If FPL were no longer subject to cost-based rate reguiation, the existing regulatory assets and liabilities would be written off unless
regulators specify an alternative means of recovery or refund. In addition, the FPSC has the authority to disallow recovery of costs that
it considers excessive or imprudently incurred. The continued applicability of regulatory accounting is assessed at each reporting
period.

Revenues and Rates - FPL's retail and wholesale utility rate schedules are approved by the FPSC and the FERC, respectively. FPL
records unbilled base revenues for the estimated amount of energy delivered to customers but not yet billed. Unbilied base revenues
are included in customer receivables on NEE's and FPL's consolidated balance sheets and amounted to approximately $175 million
and $160 million at December 31, 2012 and 2011, respectively. FPL's operating revenues also include amounts resulting from cost
recovery clauses (see Regulation above), franchise fees, gross receipts taxes and surcharges related to storm-recovery bonds (see
Note 8 - FPL). Franchise fees and gross receipts taxes are imposed on FPL; however, the FPSC aliows FPL to include in the amounts
charged to customers the amount of the gross receipts tax for all customers and the franchise amount for those customers located in
the jurisdiction that imposes the fee. Accordingly, franchise fees and gross receipts taxes are reported gross in operating revenues
and taxes other than income taxes and other in NEE's and FPL's consolidated statements of income and were approximately $684
million, $716 million and $687 million in 2012, 2011 and 2010, respectively. The revenues from the surcharges related to
storm-recovery bonds included in operating revenues in NEE's and FPL's consolidated statements of income were approximately $106
million, $100 million and $101 million in 2012, 2011 and 2010, respectively. FPL also collects municipal utility taxes which are reported
gross in customer receivables and accounts payable on NEE's and FPL's consolidated balance sheets.

FPL Rates Effective January 2013 - December 2016 - In January 2013, the FPSC issued a final order approving a stipulation and
settlement between FPL and several intervenors in FPL's base rate proceeding (2012 rate agreement). Key elements of the 2012 rate
agreement, which is effective from January 2013 through December 2016, include, among other things, the following:
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. New retail base rates and charges were established in January 2013 resulting in an increase in retail base revenues of $350
illi nnuzlized basis. ‘ . . ‘

e ?gii(')sna?!r:):lg; regulatory return on common equity (ROE) will be 10.50%, wi_th a range of plus or minus 100__batsrs points. If FP%/S
earned regulatory ROE falls below 9.50%, FPL may seek retail base rate rehef.l If the‘earned reguiatory ROE rises above 11.50%,
any party to the 2012 rate agreement other than FPL may seek a review of_FPLs retait base rates. o .

e Retail base rates will be increased by the annualized base revenue requirements for FPL's three mode(nlzatlon .prOJ'ects (Cape
Canaveral, Riviera Beach and Port Everglades) as each of the modernized power plants becomes operational (which is expected
by June 2013, June 2014 and mid-2016, respectively). _ ) . .

e Cost recovery of FPL's West County Energy Center (WCEC) Unit No. 3 will contl‘nue to occur through the papacﬂy clause
(reported as retail base rates); however, such recovery will not be limited to the projected annual fuel cost savings as was the
case in the previous rate agreement discussed below. o

e Subject to certain conditions, FPL must amortize, over the term of the 2012 rate agreement, a depreciation reserve surplus
remaining at the end of 2012 under the 2010 FPSC rate order discussed below (approximately $224 million) _and may.amomze a
portion of FPL's fossil dismantiement reserve up to a maximum of $176 million (collectively, the reserve), provided that in any year
of the 2012 rate agreement, FPL must amortize at least enough reserve to maintain a 9.50% earned regulatory ROE bu.t may not
amortize any reserve that would result in an earned regulatory ROE in excess of 11.50%. The reserve will be amortized as a
reduction of regulatory liabilities - accrued asset removal costs on NEE's and FPL's consolidated balance sheets.

e Future storm restoration costs would be recoverable on an interim basis beginning 60 days from the filing of a cost recovery
petition, but capped at an amount that could produce a surcharge of no more than $4 for every 1,000 kilowatt-hours (kwh) of
usage on residential bills during the first 12 months of cost recovery. Any additional costs would be eligible for recovery in
subsequent years. If storm restoration costs exceed $800 million in any given calendar year, FPL may request an increase to the
$4 surcharge to recover the amount above $800 million.

On February 7, 2013, the Office of Public Counsel filed a notice of appeal to the Florida Supreme Court of the FPSC's final order
regarding the 2012 rate agreement.

FPL Rates Effective March 2010 - December 2012 - Effective March 1, 2010, pursuant to an FPSC final order (2010 FPSC rate order),
new retail base rates for FPL were established, resulting in an increase in retail base revenues of approximately $75 million on an
annualized basis. The 2010 FPSC rate order, among other things, also established a regulatory ROE of 10.0% with a range of plus or
minus 100 basis points. In February 2011, the FPSC issued a final order approving a stipulation and settlement agreement between
FPL and principal parties in FPL's 2009 rate case (2010 rate agreement). The 2010 rate agreement, which was effective through
December 31, 2012, provided for, among other things, a reduction in depreciation expense (surplus depreciation credit) in any
calendar year up to a cap in 2010 of $267 million, a cap in subseguent years of $267 million pius the amount of any unused portion
from prior years, and a total cap of $776 million over the course of the 2010 rate agreement, provided that in any year of the 2010 rate
agreement FPL was required to use enough surplus depreciation credit to maintain an earned regulatory ROE within the range of 9.0%
- 11.0%. The 2010 rate agreement also permitted incremental cost recovery through FPL's capacity cost recovery clause (capacity
clause) for WCEC Unit No. 3 up to the amount of the projected annual fuel savings for customers.

NEER's revenue is recorded on the basis of commeodities delivered, contracts settled or services rendered, and includes estimated
amounts yet to be billed to customers. Certain commodity contracts for the purchase and sale of power that meet the definition of a
derivative are recorded at fair value with subsequent changes in fair value recognized as revenue. See Energy Trading and Note 3.

Electric Plant, Depreciation and Amortization - The cost of additions to units of property of FPL and NEER is added to electric plant in
service. In accordance with regulatory accounting, the cost of FPL's units of utility property retired, less estimated net salvage value, is
charged to accumulated depreciation. Maintenance and repairs of property as well as replacements and renewals of items determined
to be less than units of utility property are charged to other operations and maintenance (O&M) expenses. At December 31, 2012, the
electric generating, transmission, distribution and general facilities of FPL represented approximately 50%, 11%, 34% and 5%,
respectively, of FPL's gross investment in electric utility plant in service and other property. Substantially all of FPL's properties are
subject to the lien of FPL's mortgage, which secures most debt securities issued by FPL. A number of NEER's generating facilities are
encumbered by liens securing various financings. The net book value of NEER's assets serving as collateral was approximately $8.3
billion at December 31, 2012. The American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009, as amended (Recovery Act), provided for an
option to elect a cash grant (convertible investment tax credits (ITCs)) for certain renewable energy property (renewable
property). Convertible ITCs are recorded as a reduction in property, plant and equipment on NEE's and FPL's consolidated balance
sheets and are amortized as a reduction to depreciation and amortization expense over the estimated life of the related property. At
December 31, 2012 and 2011, convertible ITCs, net of amortization, were approximately $1.4 biliion ($171 million at FPL) and $1.1
billion ($178 million at FPL). At December 31, 2012 and 2011, approximately $170 million and $95 million, respectively, of such
convertible ITCs are included in other receivables on NEE's consolidated balance sheets.
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Deprec_lat_mn of FPL's electric property is primarily provided on a straight-line average remaining life basis. FPL includes in
deprec:atlon expense a provision for fossil and solar plant dismantlement, interim asset removal costs, accretion related to asset
retirement obligations (see Decommissioning of Nuclear Plants, Dismantlement of Plants and Other Accrued Asset Removal Costs)

storm recovery amortization and amortization of pre-construction costs associated with pianned nuclear units recovered through a cost’
recovery clause. For substantially ali of FPL's property, depreciation studies are typically performed and filed with the FPSC at least
every four years. As part of the 2010 FPSC rate order, the FPSC approved new depreciation rates which became effective January 1

2010. in accordance with the 2010 rate agreement, FPL recognized approximately $480 million, $187 miilion and $4 million of thé
surplus depreciation credit in 2012, 2011 and 2010, respectively. in accordance with the 2012 rate agreement, FPL is not required to
file depreciation studies during the effective period of the agreement. For a discussion of amortization of the depreciation reserve
surplus under the 2012 rate agreement, see Revenue and Rates above. The weighted annual composite depreciation rate for FPL's
electric utility plant in service, including capitalized software, but excluding the effects of decommissioning, dismantlement and the
depreciation adjustments discussed above, was approximately 3.3%, 3.2% and 3.2% for 2012, 2011 and 2010, respectively.

in the first quarter of 2013, FPL intends to begin retiring and dismantiing Port Everglades Units Nos. 3 and 4. At December 31, 2012,
approximately $309 million and $258 million is included in plant in service and other property and accumulated depreciation and
amortization, respectively, on FPL's balance sheets (electric plant in service and other property and accumulated depreciation and
amortization, respectively, for NEE) with respect to these units. Upon retirement of these units, FPL will reclassify the net book value
of each unit to a regulatory asset and amortize it over a four-year period.

NEER's electric plants in service less salvage value, if any, are depreciated primarily using the straight-line method over their
estimated useful lives. NEER's effective depreciation rates, excluding decommissioning, were 4.1%, 4.0% and 4.4% for 2012, 2011
and 2010, respectively. NEER reviews the estimated useful iives of its fixed assets on an ongoing basis. In 2011, this review indicated
that the actual lives of certain equipment at NEER's wind plants are expected to be longer than the previously estimated useful lives
used for depreciation purposes. As a result, effective January 1, 2011, NEER changed the estimates of the useful lives of certain
equipment to better reflect the estimated periods during which these assets are expected to remain in service. The useful lives of
substantially all of the wind plants’ equipment that were previously estimated to be 25 years were increased to 30 years. The effect of
this change in estimate was to reduce depreciation and amortization expense by approximately $75 million, increase net income by
$44 million and increase basic and diluted earnings per share by approximately $0.11 for the year ended December 31, 2011.

Nuclear Fuel - FPL and NEER have several contracts for the supply of uranium, conversion, enrichment and fabrication of nuclear
fuel. See Note 13 - Contracts. FPL's and NEER's nuclear fuel costs are charged to fuel expense on a unit of production method.

Construction Activity - Allowance for funds used during construction (AFUDC) is a non-cash item which represents the allowed cost of
capital, including an ROE, used to finance FPL construction projects. The portion of AFUDC attributable to borrowed funds is recorded
as a reduction of interest expense and the remainder is recorded as other income. FPSC rules limit the recording of AFUDC to
projects that have an estimated cost in excess of 0.5% of a utility's plant in service balance and require more than one year to
complete. FPSC rules allow construction projects below the 0.5% threshold as a component of rate base. During 2012 and 2011,
AFUDC was capitalized at a rate of 6.41% and amounted to approximately $74 million and $50 million, respectively. During the period
January 2010 through March 2010 and during April 2010 through December 2010, AFUDC was capitalized at a rate of 7.41% and
6.41%, respectively, and amounted to approximately $50 million for the year. See Note 13 - Commitments.

FPL's construction work in progress includes construction materials, progress payments on major equipment contracts, engineering
costs, AFUDC and other costs directly associated with the construction of various projects. Upon compietion of the projects, these
costs are transferred to electric utility plant in service and other property. Capitalized costs associated with construction activities are
charged to O&M expenses when recoverability is no longer probable. See Reguiation above for information on recovery of costs
associated with new nuclear capacity and solar generating facilities.

NEER capitalizes project development costs once it is probable that such costs will be realized through the ultimate construction of a
power plant or sale of development rights. At December 31, 2012 and 2011, NEER's capitalized development costs totaled
approximately $106 million and $89 million, respectively, which are included in other assets on NEE's consolidated balance
sheets. These costs include land rights and other third-party costs directly associated with the development of a new project. Upon
commencement of construction, these costs either are transferred to construction work in progress or remain in other assets,
depending upon the nature of the cost. Capitalized development costs are charged to O&M expenses when it is probable that these

costs are not realizable.

NEER's construction work in progress includes construction materials, prepayments on turbine generators and other equipment,
third-party engineering costs, capitalized interest and other costs directly associated with the construction and development of various
projects. Interest capitalized on construction projects amounted to approximately $139 million, $104 million and $71 million during
2012, 2011 and 2010, respectively. Interest expense allocated from NextEra Energy Capital Holdings, Inc. (NEECH) to NEER is
based on a deemed capital structure of 70% debt. Upon commencement of plant operation, costs associated with construction work in
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progress are transferred to electric plant in service and other property.

tirement Obiigations - NEE and FPL each account for asset retirement obligations and conditional asset .retlre.ment
é&?;tiiﬁsr(i:oiiectivefy,gAROs) under accounting guidance that requires a Eiapiiity for the fair value of an ARO to be regog_nlzed in the
period in which it is incurred if it can be reasonably estimated, with the offsetiing associated asset retirement costs cqpltallzed as pa_rt
of the carrying amount of the iong-lived assets. The asset retirement cost is subsequently aliocated to expense using a sys?emat:c
and rational method over the asset’s estimated useful fife. Changes in the ARO resulting from the passage of '[II'TIG are recogm.zed.as
an increase in the carrying amount of the liability and as accretion expense, which is ipc)_uded in depreciation gr)d amo.rtlzatlon
expense in the consolidated statements of income. Changes resulting from revisions to the timing or amount of the ong'lnal estimate pf
cash flows are recognized as an increase or a decrease in the asset retirement cost, or inco_mg .whe_n asset retirement cost is
depleted, in the case of NEE's non-rate regulated operations, and ARO and regulatory liability, in the case of FPL. See
Decommissioning of Nuclear Plants, Dismantiement of Plants and Other Accrued Asset Removal Costs below and Note 12.

Decommissioning of Nuclear Plants, Dismantlement of Plants and Other Accrued Asset Removal Costs - For ratemaking purposes,
FPL accrues for the cost of end of life retirement and disposal of its nuclear, fossil and solar plants over the expected service life of
each unit based on nuclear decommissioning and fossil and solar dismantlement studies periodically filed with the FPSC. In addition,
FPL accrues for interim removal costs over the life of the related assets based on depreciation studies approved by the FPSC. As
approved by the FPSC, FPL previously suspended its annual decommissioning accrual. For financial reporting purposes, FP!_
recognizes decommissioning and dismantiement liabilities in accordance with accounting guidance that requires a liability for the fair
value of an ARO to be recognized in the period in which it is incurred. Any differences between expense recognized for financial
reporting purposes and the amount recoverabie through rates are reported as a regulatory liability in accordance with regulatory
accounting. See Revenues and Rates, Electric Plant, Depreciation and Amortization, Asset Retirement Obligations and Note 12.

Nuclear decommissioning studies are performed at ieast every five years and are submitted to the FPSC for approval. FPL filed
updated nuclear decommissioning studies with the FPSC in December 2010. These studies reflect FPL's current plans, under the
operating licenses, for prompt dismantiement of Turkey Point Units Nos. 3 and 4 following the end of plant operation with
decommissioning activities commencing in 2032 and 2033, respectively, and provide for St. Lucie Unit No.1 to be mothballed
beginning in 2036 with decommissioning activities to be integrated with the prompt dismantlement of St. Lucie Unit No.2 in
2043. These studies also assume that FPL will be storing spent fuel on site pending removal to a U.S. government facility. The
studies indicate FPL's portion of the ultimate costs of decommissioning its four nuclear units, including costs associated with spent fuel
storage above what is expected to be refunded by the U.S. Department of Energy (DOE) under a spent fuel settlement agreement, to
be approximately $6.2 biliion, or $2.4 billion expressed in 2012 dollars.

Restricted funds for the payment of future expenditures to decommission FPL's nuclear units are inciuded in nuclear decommissioning
reserve funds, which are included in special use funds on NEE's and FPL's consolidated balance sheets. Marketable securities held in
the decommissioning funds are primarily classified as available for sale and carried at fair value with market adjustments, including
any other than temporary impairment losses, resulting in a corresponding adjustmient to the related regulatory liability accounts
consistent with regulatory treatment. See Note 5. Confributions to the funds have been suspended since 2005. Fund earnings, net of
taxes, are reinvested in the funds. Earnings are recognized as incomef/loss and then recorded to reflect a corresponding
increase/decrease in the related regulatory liability accounts. As a resuit, there is no effect on net income. During 2012, 2011 and
2010 fund earnings on decommissioning funds were approximately $98 million, $66 million and $76 million, respectively. The tax
effects of amounts not yet recognized for tax purposes are included in accumulated deferred income taxes.

Fossil and solar plant dismantlement studies are typically performed at least every four years and are submitted to the FPSC for
approval. FPL's latest fossil and solar plant dismantlement studies became effective January 1, 2010 and resulted in an annual
expense of $18 million which is recorded in depreciation and amortization expense in NEE's and FPL's consolidated statements of
income. At December 31, 2012, FPL's portion of the ultimate cost to dismantle its fossil and solar units is approximately $782 million,
or $369 million expressed in 2012 dollars. In accordance with the 2012 rate agreement, FPL is not required to file fossil and solar
dismantlement studies during the effective period of the agreement.

NEER records nuclear decommissioning liabilities for Seabrook Station (Seabrook), Duane Arnold Energy Center (Duane Arnold) and
Point Beach Nuclear Power Plant (Point Beach) in accordance with accounting guidance that requires a liability for the fair value of an
ARO to be recognized in the period in which it is incurred. The liability is being accreted using the interest method through the date
decommissioning activities are expected to be complete. See Note 12. At December 31, 2012 and 2011, NEER's ARO related to
nuclear decommissioning totaled approximately $408 million and $383 million, respectively, and was determined using various internal
and exiernal data and applying a probability percentage to a variety of scenarios regarding the life of the plant and timing of
decommissioning. NEER's portion of the ultimate cost of decommissioning its nuclear plants, including costs associated with spent
fuel storage above what is expected to be refunded by the DOE under a spent fuel settlement agreement, is estimated to be
approximately $11.9 billion, or $1.9 billion expressed in 2012 dollars.
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Seabrook files a comprehensive nuclear decommissioning study with the New Hampshire Nuclear Decommissioni i i
Corpmlttee (NDFC) every four years; the most recent study was filed in 2011. Seabrgok‘s decommEssioningn;l;imsc;?nng;ngiai”}zn;‘gg
subject to annl_Jal review by the NDFC. Currently, there are no ongoing decommissioning funding requirements for Seabrook. Duane
Arnold_ and Pom? Beach, however, the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC), and in the case of Seabrook, the NDFC 7has the
authority to require additional funding in the future. NEER's portion of Seabrook’s, Duane Arnold's and Point Beaé:h’s restrictéd funds
for the payment of future expenditures to decommission these plants is included in nuclear decommissicning reserve funds, which are
m(_:luded in special use funds on NEE's consolidated balance sheets. Marketable securities held in the decommissioning’ funds are
primarily classified as available for sale and carried zt fair value. Market adjustments result in a corresponding adjustment to other
comprehen§ive income (OCI), except for unreaiized losses associated with marketable securities considered to be other than
temporary, including any credit losses, which are recognized as other than temporary impairment losses on securities held in nuclear
decommissioning funds in NEE's consolidated statements of income. Fund earnings are recognized in income and are reinvested in
:he funds. See Note 5. The tax effects of amounts not yet recognized for tax purposes are included in accumulated deferred income
axes.

Major Maintenance Costs - FPL uses the accrue-in-advance method for recognizing costs associated with planned major nuclear
maintenance, in accordance with regulatory treatment, and records the related accrual as a regulatory liability. FPL expenses costs
associated with planned fossil maintenance as incurred. FPL's estimated nuclear maintenance costs for each nuclear unit's next
planned outage are accrued over the period from the end of the last outage to the end of the next planned outage. Any difference
between the estimated and actual costs is included in O&M expenses when known. The accrued liability for nuclear maintenance
costs at December 31, 2012 and 2011 totaled approximately $35 million and $49 million, respectively, and is included in regulatory
liabilities - other. For the years ended December 31, 2012, 2011 and 2010, FPL recognized approximately $104 million, $97 million
and $100 million, respectively, in nuclear maintenance costs which are included in O&M expenses in NEE's and FPL's consolidated
statements of income.

NEER uses the deferral method to account for certain planned major maintenance costs. NEER's major maintenance costs for its
nuclear generating units and combustion turbines are capitalized and amortized on a unit of production method over the period from
the end of the last outage to the beginning of the next planned cutage. NEER's capitalized major maintenance costs, net of
accumulated amortization, totaled approximately $148 million and $133 million at December 31, 2012 and 2011, respectively, and are
included in other assets. For the years ended December 31, 2012, 2011 and 2010, NEER recognized approximately $100 million, $77
million and $88 million in major maintenance costs which are included in O&M expenses in NEE's consolidated statements of income.

Cash Equivalents - Cash equivalents consist of short-term, highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less.

Restricted Cash - At December 31, 2012 and 2011, NEE had approximately $149 miliion ($38 million for FPL) and $88 million ($37
million for FPL), respectively, of restricted cash included in other current assets on NEE's and FPL's consolidated balance sheets,
which was restricted primarily for margin cash collateral and debt service payments. Where offsetting positions exist, restricted cash
related to margin cash collateral is netted against derivative instruments. See Note 3. In addition, NEE had approximately $251 million
and $565 million of noncurrent restricted cash at December 31, 2012 and 2011, respectively, related to loan proceeds held for
construction at NEER, which is included in other assets on NEE's consolidated balance sheets.

Allowance for Doubiful Accounts - FPL maintains an accumulated provision for uncollectible customer accounts receivable that is
estimated using a percentage, derived from historical revenue and write-off trends, of the previous five months of revenue. Additional
amounts are included in the provision to address specific items that are not considered in the caiculation described above. NEER
regularly reviews collectibility of its receivables and establishes a provision for losses estimated as a percentage of accounts
receivable based on the historical bad debt write-off trends for its retail electricity provider operations and, when necessary, using the
specific identification method for all other receivables.

Inventory - FPL values materials, supplies and fossil fuel inventory using a weighted-average cost method. NEER's materials, supplies
and fossil fuel inventories are carried at the lower of weighted-average cost or market, unless evidence indicates that the
weighted-average cost (even if in excess of market) will be recovered with a normal profit upon sale in the ordinary course of business.

Energy Trading - NEE provides full energy and capacity requirements services primarily to distribution utilities, which include
load-following services and various ancillary services, in certain markets and engages in power and gas marketing and trading
activities to optimize the value of electricity and fuel contracts and generating facilities, as well as to take advantage of projected
favorable commodity price movements. Trading contracts that meet the definition of a derivative are accounted for at fair value and
realized gains and losses from all trading contracts, including those where physical delivery is required, are recorded net for all periods
presented. See Note 3.
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Pens_/on and Otﬁer Postretirement Plans - NEE allocates net periodic pension benefit income to its subsidiaries based on the
pensyopaple earnings of the subsidiaries' employees; net periodic supplemental executive retirement plan (SERP) benefit costs to its
subsidiaries ba;ed upon actuarial calculations by participant; and postretirement health care and life insurance benefits (other
benefits) net periodic benefit costs to its subsidiaries based upon the number of efigible employees at each subsidiary.

Accouqting _guidance requires recognition of the funded status of benefit plans in the balance sheet, with changes in the funded status
recognized in other comprehensive income within sharehoiders' equity in the year in which the changes occur. Since NEE is the plan
sponsor, {and its subsidiaries do not have separate rights to the plan assets or direct obligations to their employees, this accounting
gqidance_|s reflected at NEE and not allocated to the subsidiaries. The portion of previously unrecognized actuarial gains and losses,
prior service costs or credits and transition obligations that are estimated to be allocable to FPL as net periodic benefit (income) cost in
future periods and that otherwise would be recorded in accumulated other comprehensive income (AOCI) are classified as regulatory
assets and liabilities at NEE in accordance with regulatory treatment.

Stock-Based Compensation - NEE accounts for stock-based payment transactions based on grant-date fair value. Compensation
costs for awards with graded vesting are recognized on a straight-line basis over the requisite service period for the entire award. See
Note 10 - Stock-Based Compensation.

Retirement of Long-Term Debt - Gains and losses that result from differences in FPL's reacquisition cost and the book value of
long-term debt which is retired are deferred as a regulatory asset or liability and amortized to interest expense ratably over the
remaining life of the original issue, which is consistent with its treatment in the ratemaking process. NEECH and NEER recognize
such differences as other income (deductions) at the time of retirement.

Income Taxes - Deferred income taxes are recognized on all significant temporary differences between the financial statement and tax
bases of assets and liabilities. In connection with the tax sharing agreement between NEE and its subsidiaries, the income tax
provision at each subsidiary reflects the use of the "separate return method,” except that tax benefits that could not be used on a
separate return basis, but are used on the consolidated tax return, are recorded by the subsidiary that generated the tax benefits. Any
remaining consolidated income tax benefits or expenses are recorded at the corporate ievel. included in other regulatory assets and
other regulatory liabilities on NEE's and FPL's consolidated balance sheets is the revenue equivalent of the difference in accumulated
deferred income taxes computed under accounting rules, as compared to regulatory accounting rules. The net regulatory asset totaled
$206 million and $171 million at December 31, 2012 and 2011, respectively, and is being amortized in accordance with the regulatory
treatment over the estimated lives of the assets or liabilities for which the deferred tax amount was initially recognized.

NEER recognizes ITCs as a reduction to income tax expense when the related energy property is placed into service. Production tax
credits (PTCs) are recognized as wind energy is generated and sold based on a per kwh rate prescribed in applicable federal and
state statutes and are recorded as a reduction of current income taxes payable, unless limited by tax law in which instance they are
recorded as deferred tax assets. NEE and FPL record a deferred income tax benefit created by the convertible ITCs on the difference
between the financial statement and tax bases of renewable property. For NEER, this deferred income tax benefit is recorded in
income tax expense in the year that the renewable property is placed in service. For FPL, this deferred income tax benefit is offset by
a reguiatory liability, which is amortized as a reduction of depreciation expense over the approximate lives of the related renewable
property in accordance with the regulatory treatment. At December 31, 2012 and 2011, the net deferred income tax benefits
associated with FPL's convertible ITCs were approximately $54 million and $56 million, respectively, and are included in other
regulatory assets and regulatory liabilities on NEE's and FPL's consolidated balance sheets.

A valuation allowance is recorded to reduce the carrying amounts of deferred tax assets when it is more likely than not that such
assets will not be realized. NEE recognizes interest income (expense) related to unrecognized tax benefits (liabilities) in interest
income and interest expense, respectively, net of the amount deferred at FPL. At FPL, the offset to accrued interest receivable
(payable) on income taxes is classified as a regulatory liability (regulatory asset) which will be amortized to income (expense) over a
five-year period upon settlement in accordance with regulatory treatment. All tax positions taken by NEE in its income tax returns that
are recognized in the financial statements must satisfy a more-likely-than-not threshold. See Note 6.

Sale of Differential Membership Interests - Certain subsidiaries of NEER sold their Class B membership interest in entities that have
ownership interests in wind facilities, with generating capacity totaling approximately 3,059 mw at Decernber 31, 2012, to third-party
investors. In exchange for the cash received, the holders of the Class B membership interests will receive a portion of the economic
attributes of the facilities, including income tax attributes, for variable periods. The transactions are not treated as a sale under the
accounting rules and the proceeds received are deferred and recorded as a liability in deferral related to differential membership
interests - VIEs on NEE's consolidated balance sheets. The deferred amount is being recognized in benefits associated with
differential membership interests - net in NEE's consolidated statements of income as the Class B members receive their portion of the
economic attributes. Prior year amounts have been restated to conform with this presentation. See Basis of Presentation. NEE
continues to operate and manage the wind facilities, and consolidates the entities that own the wind facilities.
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involve the use of derivative instruments executed within prescribed limits to manage the risk associated with fluctuating commodity
prices. Transactions in derivative instruments are executed on recognized exchanges or via the over-the-counter markets, depending
on the most favorabie credit terms and market execution factors. For NEER's power generation assets, derivative instruments are
used to hedge the commodity price risk associated with the fuel requirements of the assets, where applicable, as well as to hedge all
or a portion of the expected energy output of these assets. These hedges are designed to protect NEER against adverse changes in
the wholesale forward commodity markets associated with its generation assets. With regard to full energy and capacity requirements
services, NEER is required to vary the gquantity of energy and related services based on the load demands of the customer served by
the distribution utility. For this type of transaction, derivative instruments are used to hedge the anticipated electricity quantities
required to serve these customers and protect against unfavorable changes in the forward energy markets. Additionally, NEER takes
positions in the energy markets based on differences between actual forward market levels and management's view of fundamental
market conditions. NEER uses derivative instruments to realize value from these market dislocations, subject to strict risk
management limits around market, operational and credit exposure.

Derivative instruments, when required to be marked to market, are recorded on NEE's and FPL's consolidated balance sheets as
either an asset or liability measured at fair value. At FPL, substantially all changes in the derivatives' fair value are deferred as a
regulatory asset or liability until the contracts are settled, and, upon settiement, any gains or losses are passed through the fuei and
purchased power cost recovery clause (fuel clause) or the capacity clause. For NEE's non-rate regulated operations, predominantly
NEER, essentially all changes in the derivatives' fair value for power purchases and sales and trading activities are recognized on a
net basis in operating revenues, fuel purchases and sales are recognized on a net basis in fuel, purchased power and interchange
expense; and the equity method investees' related activity is recognized in equity in earnings of equity method investees in NEE's
consolidated statements of income. Settlement gains and losses are included within the line items in the consolidated statements of
income to which they relate. For commodity derivatives, NEE believes that, where offsetting positions exist at the same location for the
same time, the transactions are considered to have been netted and therefore physical delivery has been deemed not to have
occurred for financial reporting purposes. Transactions for which physical delivery is deemed not to have occurred are presented on a
net basis in the consolidated statements of income. Settlements reiated to derivative instruments are primarily recognized in net cash
provided by operating activities in NEE's and FPL's consolidated statements of cash flows.

While most of NEE's derivatives are entered into for the purpose of managing commodity price risk, reducing the impact of volatitity in
interest rates on outstanding and forecasted debt issuances and managing foreign currency risk, hedge accounting is only applied
where specific criteria are met and it is practicable to do so. In order to apply hedge accounting, the transaction must be designated
as a hedge and it must be highly effective in offsetting the hedged risk. Additionally, for hedges of forecasted transactions, the
forecasted transactions must be probable. For interest rate swaps and foreign currency derivative instruments, generally NEE
assesses a hedging instrument's effectiveness by using nonstatistical methods including dollar value comparisons of the change in the
fair value of the derivative to the change in the fair value or cash flows of the hedged item. Hedge effectiveness is tested at the
inception of the hedge and on at least a quarterly basis throughout its life. The effective portion of the gain or loss on a derivative
instrument designated as a cash flow hedge is reported as a component of OCl and is reciassified into earnings in the period(s) during
which the transaction being hedged affects earnings or when it becomes probable that a forecasted transaction being hedged would
not occur. The ineffective portion of net unrealized gains (losses) on these hedges is reported in earnings in the current period. At
December 31, 2012, NEE's AQOCI included amounts related to interest rate cash flow hedges with expiration dates through December
2030 and foreign currency cash flow hedges with expiration dates through September 2030. Approximately $44 million of net losses
included in AOC! at December 31, 2012 is expected to be reclassified into earnings within the next 12 months as either the principal
and/or interest payments are made. Such amounts assume no change in interest rates, currency exchange rates or scheduled
principal payments.

In 2011, subsidiaries of NEER sold their ownership interest in five natural gas-fired generating plants. See Note 4 - Nonrecurring Fair
Value Measurements. Certain of the plants had hedged their exposure to interest rate and commodity price fluctuations by entering
into derivative contracts. Because the plants were sold to a third party, it became no longer probable that the future hedged
transactions would occur. Therefore, NEE was required to reclassify any gains or losses in AOCI related to those hedges to
earnings. During the year ended December 31, 2011, NEE reclassified approximately $21 million of net losses to earnings, with $30
million of losses recorded in loss on sale of natural gas-fired generating assets and $9 million of gains recorded in other - net.
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Collateral may be posted in the form of cash or credit support. At December 31, 2012, NEE h i itli

‘ : . , , ad posted approximately $150 million
{none at FPL) in the form of le_tters of credit, refated to derivatives, in the normal course of business which could be appli)t,ad toward the
coliateral requirements qescnbed above. FPL and NEECH have credit facilities in excess of the collateral requirements described
above that would be available to support, among other things, derivative activities. Under the terms of the credit facilities, maintenance

of a; ?;;ecrlﬁtc credit rating is not a condition to drawing on these credit facilities, although there are other conditions to drawing on these
credit facilities.

Additionally, some contracts contain certain adequate assurance provisions where a counterparty may demand additional collateral
based on subjective evepts and/or conditions. Due to the subjective nature of these provisions, NEE and FPL are unable to determine
an exact value for these items and they are not included in any of the quantitative disclosures above.

4. Fair Value Measurements

NEE and FPL use several different valuation techniques to measure the fair value of assets and liabilities, relying primarily on the
market approach of using prices and other market information for identical and/or comparable assets and liabilities for those assets
and liabilities that are measured at fair value on a recurring basis. NEE's and FPL's assessment of the significance of any particular
input to the fair value measurement requires judgment and may affect their placement within the fair value hierarchy
levels. Non-performance risk, including the consideration of a credit valuation adjustment, is also considered in the determination of
fair value for all assets and liabilities measured at fair value.

Cash Eguivalents - Cash equivalents consist of short-term, highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or
less. NEE and FPL primarily hold investments in money market funds. The fair value of these funds is calculated using current market
prices.

Special Use Funds and Other Investments - NEE and FPL hold primarily debt and equity securities directly, as well as indirectly
through commingled funds. Substantially all directly held equity securities are valued at their quoted market prices. For directly held
debt securities, muitiple prices and price types are obtained from pricing vendors whenever possible, which enables cross-provider
validations. A primary price source is identified based on asset type, class or issue of each security. Commingled funds, which are
similar to mutual funds, are maintained by banks or investment companies and hold certain investments in accordance with a stated
set of objectives. The fair value of commingled funds is primarily derived from the quoted prices in active markets of the underlying
securities. Because the fund shares are offered to a limited group of investors, they are not considered to be traded in an active
market.

Derivative Instruments - NEE and FPL measure the fair value of commodity contracts using prices observed on commodities
exchanges and in the over-the-counter markets, or through the use of industry-standard valuation techniques, such as option modeling
or discounted cash flows techniques, incorporating both observable and unobservable valuation inputs. The resulting measurements
are the best estimate of fair value as represented by the transfer of the asset or liability through an orderly transaction in the
marketplace at the measurement date.

Most exchange-traded derivative assets and liabilities are valued directly using unadjusted quoted prices. For exchange-traded
derivative assets and liabilities where the principal market is deemed to be inactive based on average daily volumes and open interest,
the measurement is established using settlement prices from the exchanges, and therefore considered to be valued using significant
other observable inputs.

NEE and FPL also enter into over-the-counter commodity contract derivatives. The majority of these contracts are transacted at liquid
trading points, and the prices for these contracts are verified using quoted prices in active markets from exchanges, brokers or pricing
services for similar contracts. In instances where the reference markets are deemed to be inactive or do not have transactions for a
similar contract, the derivative assets and liabilities may be valued using significant other observable inputs and potentially significant
unobservable inputs. In such instances, the valuation for these contracts is established using techniques including extrapolation from
or interpolation between actively traded contracts, or estimated basis adjustments from liquid trading points.

NEE, through NEER, also enters into full requirements contracts, which, in many cases, meet the definition of derivatives and are
measured at fair value. These contracts typically have one or more inputs that are not observable and are significant to the valuation
of the contract. In addition, certain exchange and non-exchange traded derivative options at NEE have ane or more significant inputs
that are not observable, and are valued using industry-standard option models.

In all cases where NEE and FPL use significant unobservable inputs for the valuation of a commodity contract, consideration is given
to the assumptions that market participants would use in valuing the asset or liability. This consideration includes, but is not limited to,
assumptions about market liquidity, volatility and contract duration as more fully described below in Significant Unobservable Inputs.
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Additionally, FPL entered into a purchased power agreement effective in 1835 with 2 330 mw coal-fired gualifying facility to purchase
substantiaily all of the facility's electrical output over a substantial portion of its estimated useful life. The facility is considered a VIE
because FPL absorbs a portion of the facility's variability related to changes in the market price of coal through the energy
payment. Since FPL does not control the most significant activities of the facility, including operations and maintenance, FPL is not the
primary beneficiary and does not consolidate this VIE. The energy payments paid by FPL will fluctuate as coal prices change. This

fluctuation does not expose FPL to losses since the energy payments paid by FPL to the facility are passed on to FPL's customers
through the fuel clause as approved by the FPSC.

NEER - NEE consolidates ten NEER VIEs. NEER is considered the primary beneficiary of these VIEs since NEER controls the most

significant activities of these VIEs, including operations and maintenance, and through its 100% equity ownership has the obligation to
absorb expected losses of these VIEs.

An NEER VIE consolidates two entities which own and operate natural gas/oil electric generating facilities with the capability of
producing 110 mw. This VIE sells its electric output under power sales contracts to a third party, with expiration dates in 2018 and
2020. The power sales contracts provide the offtaker the ability to dispatch the facilities and require the offtaker to absorb the cost of
fuel. This VIE uses third party debt and equity to finance its operations. The debt is secured by liens against the generating facilities
and the other assets of these entities. The debt holders have no recourse to the general credit of NEER. The assets and liabilities of
the VIE were approximately $90 million and $70 million, respectively, at December 31, 2012 and $105 million and $82 million,
respectively, at December 31, 2011, and consisted primarily of property, plant and equipment and long-term debt.

The other nine NEER VIEs consolidate several entities which own and operate wind electric generating facilities with the capability of
producing a total of 3,058 mw. Eight of these VIEs sell their electric output under power sales contracts to third parties with expiration
dates ranging from 2018 through 2037; the ninth VIE sells its electric output in the spot market. The VIEs use third-party debt and/or
equity to finance their operations. Certain investors that hold no equity interest in the VIEs hold differential membership interests,
which give them the right to receive a portion of the economic attributes of the generating facilities, including certain tax attributes. The
debt is secured by liens against the generating facilities and the other assets of these entities. The debt holders have no recourse to
the general credit of NEER. The assets and liabilities of these VIEs totaled approximately $4.6 billion and $3.2 billion, respectively, at
December 31, 2012. Six of the nine were VIEs at December 31, 2011 and were consolidated; the assets and liabilities of those VIEs
totaled approximately $3.2 billion and $2.6 billion, respectively, at December 31, 2011. At December 31, 2012 and December 31,
2011, the assets and liabilities of the VIEs consisted primarily of property, plant and equipment, deferral related to differential
membership interests and long-term debt.

Other - As of December 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011, several NEE subsidiaries have investments totaling approximately $753
million ($583 million at FPL) and $668 million ($526 million at FPL), respectively, in certain special purpose entities, which consisted
primarily of investments in mortgage-backed securities. These investments are included in special use funds and other investments
on NEE's consolidated balance sheets and in special use funds on FPL's consolidated balance sheets. As of December 31, 2012,
NEE subsidiaries are not the primary beneficiary and therefore do not consolidate any of these entities because they do not control
any of the ongoing activities of these entities, were not involved in the initial design of these entities and do not have a controlling
financial interest in these entities.

9. Investments in Partnerships and Joint Ventures

NEER - NEER has non-controlling non-majority owned interests in various partnerships and joint ventures, essentially all of which own
electric generating facilities. At December 31, 2012 and 2011, NEER's investments in partnerships and joint ventures totaled
approximately $243 million and $193 million, respectively, which is inciuded in other investments on NEE's consolidated balance
sheets. NEER's interest in these partnerships and joint ventures range from approximately 20% to 50%. At December 31, 2012, the
principal entities included in NEER's investments in partnerships and joint ventures were Northeast Energy, LP, Desert Sunlight
Investment Holdings, LLC, Evacuacion Valdecaballeros, SL, Luz Solar Partners Ltd., V, Luz Solar Partners Ltd., li, and in 2011 aiso
included Mojave 3/4/5 LLC.

Summarized combined information for these principal entities is as follows:
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At December 31, 2012 and 2011, commercial paper and short-term borrowings had a weighted-average interest rate of 0.49% (0.27%
for FPL) and 0.48% (0.26% for FPL), respectively. Available lines of credit aggregated approximately $7.6 billion ($4.6 bi!iio}l for
NEECH and $3.0 billion for FPL) at December 31, 2012 and were available to support NEECH's and FPL's commercial paper
programs. These facilities provide for the issuance of letters of credit of up to approximately $4.1 biilion ($2.5 billion for NEECH and
$1.6 billion for FPL). The issuance of letters of credit is subject to the aggregate commitment under the applicable facility. While no

direct borrowings were outstanding at December 31, 2012, letters of credit totaling $1,138 million and $3 million were outs i
) ; ! , tand
under the NEECH and FPL credit facilities, respectively. "

NEE has guaranteed cer?ain paymgnt obligations of NEECH, including most of those under NEECH's debt, inciuding all of its
debentures and commercial paper issuances, as well as most of its guarantees. NEECH has guaranteed certain debt and other
obligations of NEER and its subsidiaries.

In 2010, NEE sold $402.5 million of equity units (initially consisting of Corporate Units). Each equity unit has a stated amount of $50
and consists of a contract to purchase NEE common stock (stock purchase contract) and, initially, a 1/20, or 5%, undivided beneficial
ownership interest in a Series D Debenture due September 1, 2015 issued in the principal amount of $1,000 by NEECH (see table
above). Each stock purchase contract requires the holder to purchase by no later than September 1, 2013 (the final settlement date)
for a price of $50 in cash, a number of shares of NEE common stock (subject to antidilution adjustments) based on a price per share
range of $55.02 to $68.78. If purchased on the final settlement date, as of December 31, 2012, the number of shares issued would
(subject to antidilution adjustments) range from 0.9177 shares if the applicable market value of a share of common stock is less than
or equal to $55.02, to 0.7342 shares if the applicable market value of a share is equal to or greater than $68.78, with applicable market
value to be determined using the average closing prices of NEE common stock over a 20-day trading period ending August 28,
2013. Total annual distributions on the equity units will be at the rate of 7.00%, consisting of interest on the debentures (1.90% per
year) and payments under the stock purchase contracts (5.10% per year). The interest rate on the debentures is expected to be reset
on or after March 1, 2013. The holder of an equity unit may satisfy its purchase obligation with proceeds raised from remarketing the
NEECH debentures that are part of its equity unit. The undivided beneficial ownership interest in the NEECH debenture that is a
component of each Corporate Unit is pledged to NEE to secure the holder’s obligation to purchase NEE common stock under the
related stock purchase contract. if a successful remarketing does not occur on or before the third business day prior to the final
settlement date, and a holder has not notified NEE of its intention to settle the stock purchase contract with cash, NEE would exercise
its rights as a secured party in the debentures to satisfy in full the holders’ obligations to purchase NEE common stock under the
related stock purchase contracts on the final settlement date. The debentures are fully and unconditionally guaranteed by NEE.

in May 2012, NEE sold $600 million of equity units (initially consisting of Corporate Units). Each equity unit has a stated amount of
$50 and consists of a contract to purchase NEE common stock (stock purchase contract) and, initially, a 5% undivided beneficial
ownership interest in a Series E Debenture due June 1, 2017 issued in the principal amount of $1,000 by NEECH (see table
above). Each stock purchase contract requires the holder to purchase by no later than June 1, 2015 (the final settiement date) for a
price of $50 in cash, a number of shares of NEE common stock (subject to antidilution adjustments) based on a price per share range
of $64.35 to $77.22. If purchased on the final settlement date, as of December 31, 2012, the number of shares issued would (subject
to antidilution adjustments) range from 0.7770 shares if the applicable market value of a share of common stock is less than or equal
to $64.35, to 0.6475 shares if the applicable market value of a share is equal to or greater than $77.22, with applicable market value to
be determined using the average closing prices of NEE common stock over a 20-day trading period ending May 27, 2015. Total
annual distributions on the equity units will be at the rate of 5.599%, consisting of interest on the debentures (1.70% per year) and
payments under the stock purchase contracts (3.899% per year). The interest rate on the debentures is expected to be reset on or
after December 1, 2014. The holder of an equity unit may satisfy its purchase obligation with proceeds raised from remarketing the
NEECH debentures that are part of its equity unit. The undivided beneficial ownership interest in the NEECH debenture that is a
component of each Corporate Unit is pledged to NEE to secure the holder’s obligation to purchase NEE common stock under the
related stock purchase contract. If a successful remarketing does not occur on or before the third business day prior to the final
settlement date, and a holder has not notified NEE of its intention to settle the stock purchase contract with cash, the debentures that
are components of the Corporate Units will be used to satisfy in full the holders' obligations to purchase NEE common stock under the
related stock purchase contracts on the final settlement date. The debentures are fully and unconditionally guaranteed by NEE.

Also, in May 2012, a remarketing of $350 million aggregate principal amount of Series C Debentures due June 1, 2014 (Debentures)
issued by NEECH was successfully completed. The Debentures were originally issued in May 2009 as components of NEE's equity
units (2009 equity units). The Debentures are fully and unconditionally guaranteed by NEE. In connection with the remarketing of the
Debentures, the annual interest rate on the Debentures was reset to 1.611% and interest is payable semi-annually on June 1 and
December 1, beginning June 1, 2012. In connection with the settiement of the contracts to purchase NEE common stock that were
issued as components of the 2009 equity units, on June 1, 2012, NEE issued 5,400,500 shares of common stock in exchange for $350
million.
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minority interests in Seabrook, Duane Arnold and St. Lucie Unit No. 2, which approximates $2 milli illi ilti
any applicable taxes, respoetively. , pp ates $2 million, $4 million and $4 miltion, plus

Due' to the_ high cost. ar_1d limited coverage available from third-party insurers, NEE does not have insurance coverage for a substantial
portion of its transml.ss;on and distribution property and has no insurance coverage for FPL FiberNet's fiber-optic cable. Should FPL's
future storm restoration costs exceed the reserve amount estabiished through the issuance of storm-recovery bonds by a VIE in 2007

FPL may recove.r.sto.rm restoration costs, subject to prudence review by the FPSC, either through surcharges approved by the FPSC
or through securitization provisions pursuant to Fiorida law.

!n the event.of a loss, the amount of insurance available might not be adequate to cover property damage and other expenses
incurred. Uninsured losses and other expenses, to the extent not recovered from customers in the case of FPL, would be borne by
NEE and FPL and could have a material adverse effect on NEE's and FPL's financial condition, resuits of operations and liquidity.

Legal Proceedings - In November 1999, the Attorney General of the United States, on behalf of the U.S. Environmental Protection
Agency (EPA), brought an action in the U.S. District Court for the Northern District of Georgia against Georgia Power Company and
other subsidiaries of The Southern Company for certain alleged violations of the Prevention of Significant Deterioration (PSD)
provisions and the New Source Performance Standards (NSPS) of the Clean Air Act. In May 2001, the EPA amended its complaint to
allege, among other things, that Georgia Power Company constructed and is continuing to operate Scherer Unit No. 4, in which FPL
owns an interest of approximately 76%, without obtaining a PSD permit, without complying with NSPS requirements, and without
applying best available controf technology for nitrogen oxides, sulfur dioxides and particulate matter as required by the Clean Air
Act. It also alleges that unspecified major modifications have been made at Scherer Unit No. 4 that require its compliance with the
aforementioned Clean Air Act provisions. The EPA seeks injunctive relief requiring the instaliation of best available control technology
and civil penalties. Under the EPA's civil penalty rules, the EPA could assess up to $25,000 per day for each violation from an
unspecified date after June 1, 1975 through January 30, 1997, up to $27,500 per day for each violation from January 31, 1997 through
March 15, 2004, up to $32,500 per day for each violation from March 16, 2004 through January 12, 2009 and up to $37,500 per day for
each violation thereafter. Georgia Power Company has answered the amended compiaint, asserting that it has complied with all
requirements of the Clean Air Act, denying the plaintiff's aliegations of liability, denying that the plaintiff is entitied to any of the relief
that it seeks and raising various other defenses. In June 2001, a federal district court stayed discovery and administratively closed the
case and the EPA has not yet moved to reopen the case. In Aprif 2007, the U.S. Supreme Court in a separate unrelated case rejected
an argument that a "major modification” occurs at a plant only when there is a resuiting increase in the hourly rate of air
emissions. Georgia Power Company has made a similar argument in defense of its case, but has other factual and legal defenses that
are unaffected by the U.S. Supreme Court's decision.

in 1995 and 1996, NEE, through an indirect subsidiary, purchased from Adelphia Communications Corporation (Adeiphia) 1,091,524
shares of Adelphia common stock and 20,000 shares of Adeiphia preferred stock (convertible into 2,358,490 shares of Adelphia
common stock) for an aggregate price of approximately $35,900,000. On January 29, 1999, Adelphia repurchased all of these shares
for $149,213,130 in cash. In June 2004, Adelphia, Adelphia Cablevision, L.L.C. and the Official Commitiee of Unsecured Creditors of
Adelphia filed a complaint against NEE and its indirect subsidiary in the U.S. Bankruptcy Court, Southern District of New York. The
complaint alleges that the repurchase of these shares by Adelphia was a fraudulent transfer, in that at the time of the transaction
Adelphia (i) was insolvent or was rendered insolvent, (ii) did not receive reasonably equivalent value in exchange for the cash it paid,
and (iii) was engaged or about to engage in a business or transaction for which any property remaining with Adelphia had
unreasonably small capital. The complaint seeks the recovery for the benefit of Adelphia's bankruptcy estate of the cash paid for the
repurchased shares, plus interest from January 29, 1999. NEE has filed an answer to the complaint. NEE believes that the complaint
is without merit because, among other reasons, Adelphia will be unable to demonstrate that (i) Adelphia's repurchase of shares from
NEE, which repurchase was at the market value for those shares, was not for reasonably equivalent value, (i) Adelphia was insolvent
at the time of the repurchase, or (iii} the repurchase left Adelphia with unreasonably smail capital. The trial was completed in May
2012 and closing arguments were heard in July 2012.

In October 2004, TXU Portfolio Management Company (TXU) served FPL Energy Pecos Wind |, LP, FPL Energy Pecos Wind | GP,
LLC, FPL Energy Pecos Wind 1, LP, FPL Energy Pecos Wind |1l GP, LLC and Indian Mesa Wind Farm, LP (NEER Affiliates) as
defendants in a civil action filed in the District Court in Dallas County, Texas. FPL Energy, LLC, now known as NextEra Energy
Resources, LLC, was added as a defendant in 2005. The petition alleged that the NEER Affiliates had contractual obligations to
produce and sell to TXU a minimum quantity of energy and renewable energy credits each year during the period from 2002 through
2005 and that the NEER Affiliates failed to meet this obligation. The plaintiff asserted claims for breach of contract and declaratory
judgment and sought damages of approximately $34 million plus attorneys’ fees, costs and interest. Following a jury trial in 2007,
among other findings, both TXU and the NEER Affiliates were found to have breached the contracts. In August 2008, the trial court
issued a final judgment holding that the contracts were not terminated and neither party was entitled to recover any damages. In
November 2008, TXU appealed the final judgment to the Fifth District Court of Appeals in Dallas, Texas. In an opinion issued in July
2010, the appeliate court reversed portions of the trial court's judgment, ruling that the contracts' liquidated damage provision is an
enforceable liquidated damage clause. The appeliate court ordered that the case be remanded back to the trial court for further
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SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND AGCUMULATED PROVISIONS
FOR DEPRECIATION. AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION
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- - Year/Feriod of Report
Name of Respondent H‘)‘S Re %’}1 %rigina! ?ﬁé‘? B;I,:(?’E)m End of 2012/Q4
Florida Power & Light Company (2) [T]A Resubmission 11
ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Account 101, 102, 103 and 106) (Continued)
Balance Adaitions
Line Account Beginning of Year
No. @) () \ ©
47]3. TRANSMISSION PLANT 345,905 408 551
48 |(350) Land and Land Rights 04 466 830 7177.599
49 |(352) Struf:tures gnd Improvements 1,468:630:996 779,903,701
50 {(353) Station Equuprrnent 289.950.514 3853 554
51| (354) Towers and Fixtures 814487 677 20232013
52 |(355) Poles and Fixtures : - 16.610418
53 [ (356) Overhead Conductors and Devices 641,325,878 610, >
54 |(357) Underground Conduit 83,820,226 -424,09
55 |(358) Underground Conductors and Devices 63,745,306 5,484,938
56 | (359) Roads and Trails 95,221,742 309,590
57 [(359.1) Asset Retirement Costs for Transmission Plant 89,596
58 | TOTAL Transmission Plant (Enter Total of lines 48 thru 57) __ 3|§10'6431252 1931\471\65
59 [4. DISTRIBUTION PLANT - L L
60 | (360) Land and Land Rights 87,212,490
61 {(361) Structures and Improvements 176,409,136 4,081,400
62 [(362) Station Equipment 1,317,568,112 47,533,774
63 |(363) Storage Battery Equipment
64 | (364) Poles, Towers, and Fixtures 1,015,460,284 78,962,063
65 | (365) Overhead Conductors and Devices 1,261,287,863 57,045,685
66 | (366) Underground Conduit 1,420,117,897 47,348,468
67 |(367) Underground Conductors and Devices 1,943,236,335 94,232,747
68 |(368) Line Transformers 1,931,330,745 86,973,066
69 | (369) Services 860,451,966 41,675,142
70 | (370) Meters 695,692,390 191,423,266
71 1(371) Installations on Customer Premises 95,400,447 5,372,677
72{(372) Leased Property on Customer Premises
73 [(373) Street Lighting and Signal Systems 402,298,262 13,891,649
74 |(374) Asset Retirement Costs for Distribution Piant 851,198
75 | TOTAL Distribution Plant (Enter Tota! of lines 60 thru 74) 11,207,417,125 668,539,937
76 |5. REGIONAL TRANSMISSION AND MARKET OPERATION PLANT
77 1(380) Land and Land Rights
78 1(381) Structures and Improvements
79 |(382) Computer Hardware
80 | (383) Computer Software
81 ](384) Communication Equipment
82 |(385) Miscellaneous Regional Transmission and Market Operation Plant
83 |(386) Asset Retirement Costs for Regional Transmission and Market Oper
84 | TOTAL Transmission and Market Operation Plant (Total lines 77 thru 83)
85|6. GENERAL PLANT \ . .
86 | (389) Land and Land Rights ' 31,892,204 29,711
87 |(390) Structures and improvements 348,117,729 8,737,963
88 | (391) Office Furniture and Equipment 90,480,482 46,389,950
89 | (392) Transportation Equipment 175,078,460 63,404,265
90 |(393) Stores Equipment 3,785,445 117,543
91 }{394) Tools, Shop and Garage Equipment 17,421,052 4,258,181
92 |(395) Laboratory Equipment 10,432,759 912,555
93 | (396) Power Operated Equipment 4,274,391 696,663
94 |{(397) Communication Equipment 90,985,014 26,901,862
95 1(398) Miscellaneous Equipment 10,705,720 2,065,352
96 | SUBTOTAL (Enter Total of lines 86 thru 95) 783,173,256 153,514,045
97 |(399) Other Tangible Property
98 [{399.1) Asset Retirement Costs for General Plant
99 | TOTAL General Plant (Enter Total of lines 96, 97 and 98) 783,173,256 153,514,045
100 { TOTAL (Accounts 101 and 106) 31,440,188,373 4,114,355,722
101 | (102) Electric Plant Purchased (See Instr. 8)
102 [{Less) (102) Electric Plant Sold (See Instr. 8)
103 [(103) Experimental Plant Unclassified
104 | TOTAL Electric Plant in Service (Enter Total of lines 100 thru 103) 31,440,188,373 4,114,355,722
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i is: f Report |Year/Period of Report
dent This Report is: Date 0
Name of Respon (1) X An Original _ (Mo, Da, YT)
Florida Power & Light Company (2) __ A Resubmission /] 2012/Q4

FOOTNOTE DATA

Schedule Page: 204 Line No.: 5  Column: g [ ——
Schedule N% 312 formula rate utilizes the 51mple average balances (ayerages of beginning
and ending balances as shown on pages 204 and 205) for all rate base inputs.

Schedule No. 322 formula rate utilizes the simple average balances (averages of beginning
and ending balances as shown on pages 204 and 205) for all rate ‘base inputs.
Schedule Page 204 Lme No 43 Column c o
The credit balance of <$180M> prlmarlly resulted from the ‘unitization (movement from 106
to 101) of West County Energy Center (WCEC). At the time of the initial setup of the
WCEC, all estimate dollars were allocated to plant account 346. After the project was
finalized, all costs were spread among varying plant accounts and offset with account 346
within Other Production.

Schedule Page: 204  Line No.: 46 Column: 9 e
Schedule No. 312 formula rate utilizes the ‘simple ‘average "balances (averages of beginning
and ending balances as shown on pages 204 and 205) for all rate base inputs.

Schedule No. 322 formula rate utilizes the simple average balances (averages of beginning
and ending balances as shown on pages 204 and 205) for all rate base inputs.

ettt Mispuib eyttt S _ g e

Schedule Page: 204 Line No.: 58 Column: g ) ]

Schedule No. 312 formula rate utilizes the simple average balances (averages of beginning
and ending balances as shown on pages 206 and 207) for all rate base inputs.

Schedule No. 322 formula rate utilizes the simple average balances (averages of beginning
and ending balances as shown on pages 207 and 207) for all rate base inputs.

Schedule Page: 204 _Line No.:75 Column:g o

Schedule No. 312 formula rate utilizes the simple average balances (averages ‘of beginning
and ending balances as shown on pages 206 and 207) for all rate base inputs.

Schedule No. 322 formula rate utilizes the simple average balances (averages of beginning
and ending balances as shown on pages 206 and 207) for all rate base inputs.

Schedule Page: 204 Line No.: 86 Column: g !

Schedule No. 312 formula rate utilizes the simple average balances (average beginning and
ending balances as shown on pages 206 and 207) for all rate base inputs.

Schedule No. 322 formula rate utilizes the simple average balances (average beginning and
ending balances as shown on pages 206 and 207) for all rate base inputs.

Schedule Page: 204 Line No.: 87 Column:g ]

Schedule No. 312 formula rate utilizes the simple average balances (average beginning and
ending balances as shown on pages 206 and 207) for all rate base inputs.

Schedule No. 322 formula rate utilizes the simple average balances (average beginning and
ending balances as shown on pages 206 and 207) for all rate base inputs.

Schedule Page: 204 Line No.: 88 Column: g e
Schedule No. 212 formula rate utilizes the simple average balances (average beginning and
ending balances as shown on pages 206 and 207) for all rate base inputs.

Schedule No. 322 formula rate utilizes the simple average balances (average beginning and
ending balances as shown on pages 206 and 207) for all rate base inputs.

Schedule Page: 204  Line No.: 89 Column: g ]

Schedule No. 312 formula rate utilizes the simple average balances (average beginning and
ending balances as shown on pages 206 and 207) for all rate base inputs.

Schedule No. 322 formula rate utilizes the simple average balances (average beginning and
ending balances as shown on pages 206 and 207) for all rate base inputs.

Schedule Page: 204 Line No.: 90 Column: g

Schedule No. 312 formula rate utilizes the simple average balances (average beginning and

I
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Name of Respondent

Florida Power & Light Company

This Report is:
(1) X An Original
(2) __ A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
/!

Year/Period of Report

2012/Q4

FOOTNOTE DATA

ending balances as shown

Schedule No. 322 formula
ending balances as shown

Schedule Page: 204 _Line No.:

on pages 206 and 207) for all rate base inputs.

rate utilizes the simple average balances (
on

average
bages 206 and 207) for all rate base inputs.

91 _ Column: g

Schedule No. 312 formula
ending balances as shown

Schedule No. 322 formula
ending balance

Schedule Page: 204 Line No.:

rate utilizes the simple average balances (
on pages 206 and 207) for all rate base inputs.

rate utilizes the simple average balances (average

S as shown on pages 2067and~ggz)ﬁgggméllvyate base inputs.

92 Column: g

Schedule No. 312 formula
ending balances as shown

average beginning

beginning and

1
S

and

beginning and

e
il

rate utilizes the simple average balances (average
on pages 206 and 207) for all rate base inputs.

beginning and

Schedule No. 322 formula rate utilizes the simple average balances (average beginning and
ending balances as shown on pages 206 and 207) for all rate base inputs.

Schedule Page: 204  Line No.: 93 Column: g B
Schedule No. 312 formula rate utilizes the simple average balances (average beginning and
ending balances as shown on pages 206 and 207) for all rate base inputs.

Schedule No. 322 formula rate utilizes the simple average balances (average beginning and
ending balances as shown on pages 206 and 207) for all rate base inputs. -
Schedule Page: 204 Line No.: 94 Column: g N ) 7 N o
Schedule No. 312 formula rate utilizes the simple average balances (average beginning and
ending balances as shown on pages 206 and 207) for all rate base inputs.

Schedule No. 322 formula rate utilizes the simple average balances (average beginning and
ending balances as shown on pages 206 and 207) for all rate base inputs. -
Schedule Page: 204 _ Line No.: 95 Column:g S _ _ . ]
Schedule No. 312 formula rate utilizes the simple average balances (average beginning and
ending balances as shown on pages 206 and 207) for all rate base inputs.

Schedule No. 322 formula rate utilizes the simple average balances (average beginning and
ending balances as shown on pages 206 and 207) for all rate base inputs. -
Schedule Page: 204 Line No.: 97 Column: g o o A
Schedule No. 312 formula rate utilizes the simple average balances (average beginning and
ending balances as shown on pages 206 and 207) for all rate base inputs.

Schedule No. 322 formula rate utilizes the simple average balances (average beginning and
ending balances as shown on pages 206 and 207) for all rate base inputs. _ .
Schedule Page: 204 Line No.: 99 Column: g - o L !
Schedule No. 312 formula rate utilizes the simple average balances (average beginning and
ending balances as shown on pages 206 and 207) for all rate base inputs.

Schedule No. 322 formula rate utilizes the simple average balances (average beginning and
ending balances as shown on pages 206 and 207) for all rate base inputs. o .
Schedule Page: 204 Line No.: 101 Column: g - v . i .
Schedule No. 312 formula rate utilizes the simple average balances (average beginning and
ending balances as shown on pages 206 and 207) for all rate base inputs.

Schedule No. 322 formula rate utilizes the simple average balances (average beginning and

ending balances as shown

on pages 206 and 207) for all rate base inputs.
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[ Name of Respondent 2'1h)is Re cJArrt1 lgr'lginal l(ﬁ(t)e’: Bfa F{\??)on EearlPenod of ;:f:/r(t) \
Florida Power & Light Company @) A Resubmission /) nd of
ETECTRIC PLANT HELD FOR FUTURE USE (Account 105)
1. Report separately each property held for future use at end of the year having an original cost of $250,000 or more. Group other items of property held
for future use. o . -
2. For property having an original cost of $250.000 or more previously used in utility operations, now held for future use, give In column (a), in addition to
other required information, the date that utility use of such property was discontinued, and the date the original cost was transferred to Account 105.
s P ey e T I
a5 (b) © BC)
1] Land and Rights- - e e
2| Alton Substation 07312004 08312024 795,284
3j Angler Substation Site 01312007 08312024 2,085,469
41 Arch Creek Substation Site 12311993 06302019 682,809
5| Ariel Substation Site 05312008 08312024 774,060
6| Asante Sub (Formerly Hypernap) 06302004 06302020 3,156,227
71 Bauer Substation Site 12312005 06302018 495,141
8| Bobwhite Substation Site 01312007 12312013 4,139,827
9| Broadmoor Substation 08312001 08312024 1,861,500
10§ Chester Substation Site 02282004 08312024 374,695
11} Commerce Substation Site 02282007 06302018 2,739,091
12| Conservation-Levee 500KV Line Right-of-Way 04301995 06302021 5,671,738
13| Deerwood Substation Site 01312006 08312024 787,349
14 DeSoto Plant Site 12311974 12312015 9,316,268
15} DeSoto-Orange River Right-of-Way (Ft Myers-Orange) 07311978 12312019 900,792
18] Duval-Kingsland - O'NEIL Right-of-Way 10312007 12312018 423,982
17| Edgewater-Scottsmoor Right-of-Way 11301994 12312018 585,188
18] Edgewater-Scottsmoor 115KV Right-of-Way 04302012 12312018 1,931,695
19| Ely Substation Expansion Site 02282002 06302018 507,656
20| Englewood-Placida-Myakka Trans Right-of-Way 12312003 01312018 298,406
21| Other Property:; L \\\* - L
22| Challenger Substation 11301994 06302024 251,661
23| Southwest Substation 09302004 06302018 627,322
24{ Welleby 08311974 08312024 788,112
25| Gaco Site Preparation 10302011 12312021 3,490,594
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47 Total 201,107,443
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Name of Respondent (T1P;is Re zrrg l(%n el l?\;'ate Bf R$port Year/Period of Report 7
Florida Power & Light Company 2 DA Resgbmission (/ 7‘ a,Yn End of 2012/Q4

ELECTRIC PLANT HELD FOR FUTURE USE (Account 105)

1. Report separately each property held for future use at end of the year having an original cost of $250,000 or more. Group other items of property heid
for future use.

2. For property having'an original cost of $250,000 or more previously used in utility operations, now held for future use, give in column (a), in addition to
other required information, the date that utility use of such property was discontinued, and the date the original cost was transferred to Account 105.

Line Description and Location Date Originally Included] Date Expected 10 be used Balance at
No. Of P(rg;oerty in This Account in Utility Service End of Year
() (c) (d)

11Land and Rights: . .
2| Gaco Transmission Switching Station Site 10312007 12312021 4,103,599
3| Galloway-South Miami Loop to S West Sub Right of Way 10302005 12312018 1,834,050
4| Green Transmission Switching Station Site 09302006 12312020 9,777,915
5{ Harbor Punta Gorda #2 - Acquisition Easements 09302008 12312018 738,483
6| Hargrove Substation Site 06302005 08312024 866,415
7| indian River Service Center Site 03312006 08312017 5,951,051
8| Jackson Substation Site 10312007 06302020 2,045,637
9] Powerline Substation 12312002 08312024 2,510,370

10{ Manatee-Ringling Right of Way (Cortez-Ringling) 06301996 06302019 1,518,475

11| Memphis Loop Transmission Right of Way 06302012 11312017 810,717

12| Memphis Substation Site 01312007 08312024 1,028,785

13| Minton Substation Site 02282004 08312024 1,000,545

14| Mustang Substation Site 12312007 06302020 1,524,872

151 Oyster Substation Site 09302004 08312024 468,605

16| Pennsuco Substation - Expansion of Transmission Subs 12312010 12312019 1,580,143

17| Pirate Substation Site 09302008 08312024 1,230,042

18| Volusia-Pirolo 230KV Line Acquired Easements 06302011 08312020 1,636,769

19| Pirolo Switching Station Site 07312012 06302017 1,945,902

20| Portsaid Substation Site 12311995 08312024 487,194

21| Other Property: - . .

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

46

47| Total 201,107,443
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Wme of Respondent This Report Is:

Florida Power & Light Company @)

M An Original
A Resubmission I

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year/Period of Report
End of 2012/Q4

ELECTRIC PLANT HELD FOR FUTURE USE (Account 105)

1. Report separately each property held for future use at end of the year having an original cost of $250,000 orm

for future use.
2. For property having an original cost of $250,000 or more previously
other required information, the date that utility use of such property was

used in utility operations, now held for future use, give in column (&), in addition to
discontinued, and the date the original cost was transferred to Account 105.

ore. Group other items of property held

Line Description and Location Date Originally Included| Date Expected 1o be used Balance at
No. Of Property in This Account in Utjlity Service End of Year
& (b) (© )
1| Land and Righis: \ .
2| Possum Transmission Switch Station Site 03312008 12312020 751,506
3| Port Sewell - Sandpiper - Acquisition Easement 02282008 06302018 1,767,016
4] Raintree Substation Site 12312007 08312024 3,073,762
5| Raven Trans Substation Site (Former Price Trans) 05312008 12312020 568,890
6| Rima Substation Site & Rima-Volusia R/W Site 10311988 12312019 618,861
7| Rinker Substation Site 03311994 08312024 601,808
8| Rodeo Substation Site (Former Harmony #2) 12312012 06302020 2,047,216
9| Speedway Substation Site 02282002 08312024 520,185
10| Terminal Substation Site 08311994 08312024 283,268
11| Timucan Substation Site 08312005 08312020 1,714,138
12| Treeline Substation Site 01312008 08312024 1,739,975
13} Turkey Point-Levee South Dade Right-of-Way 07311977 12312018 1,444,922
14 Vermont Substation Site 07312005 08312024 702,668
15! Volusia-Smyrna 115KV Right-of-Way 03312002 06302018 566,376
16| Wolfson Substation Site 10312003 08312024 758,441
17| Ziladen Substation Site 08312002 08312024 2,509,722
18] Bob White Manatee 230KV Trans Line 06302011 12312013 2,831,410
19{ Fort Drum Site 06302011 06302018 17,752,937
20| Mc Daniel Site 06302011 06302016 40,025,090
21| Other Property: o -
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47| Total 201,107,443
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:

o Date of Repornt Year/Period of
Florida Power & Light Com M An Original (Mo, Da, Y?) e sorara
g pany (2) [T]A Resubmission /1 Endof _ 2012/04

CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS - - ELECTRIC (Account 107)

1. Report below descriptions and balances at end of year of projects in process of construction (107)
2. Show items relating to "research, development, and demonstration”
Account 107 of the Uniform System of Accounts)

projects last, under a caption Research, Development, and Demonstrating (see

3. Minor projects (5% of the Baiance End of the Year for Account 107 or $1,000,000, whichever is less) may be grouped.

Line Description of Project

No.
(a)

Construction work in progress -
Electric (Account 107)
(b)

1| INTANGIBLE AND GENERAL PLANT

Cape Canaveral Energy Modernization FGT Compression System

42 | Port Saint Lucie Common Capital Equipment Reliability

2 78,015,502
3 | Riviera Beach Energy Center 32 Mile Gas Pipeline 22,763,519
4 | Port Saint Lucie Unit 1 Procedure Upgrade Project 13,523,423
5 | Port Saint Lucie Unit 1 Procedure Upgrade Project for License Extension 13,362,814
6 | Server Lifecycle Software Development Corporate 6,000,000
7 | SAP One Phase 3 Software Development 3,495,820
8 | Advanced Metering Infrastructure (AMI) Applications Replacements 2,879,262
9 | Turkey Point Unit 3 Vessel Internals Inspection 2,751,350
10 | CALLS Customer Service Vendor Software Renewal 2,275,486
11 | Voice Lifecycle and Technology Assessment Project 2,163,813
12 | Information Security Provisioning Tools Software Development - SOX 2,095,802
13 | Email Billing Software Redesign and Development 1,901,595
14 | Advanced Metering Infrastructure (AMI) Hardware 1,502,153
15 | SAP Business Object Platform Implementation - Agile Report 1,491,301
16 | Transmission Mobility Client Development 1,143,226
17 | Enterprise SOA Oracle Fusion Framework Development 1,057,229
18
19 { STEAM PRODUCTION
20 | Manatee Plant Unit 1 Electrostatic Precipitators Upgrade 28,174,583
21 { Scherer Plant Unit 4 Miscellaneous Capitat Additions and Replacements 14,263,541
22 | St Johns River Power Park Unit 1 Miscellaneous Additions and Replacements 5,013,916
23 | St Johns River Power Park Unit 2 Miscellaneous Additions and Replacements 4,717,197
24 | Manatee Unit 1 Turbine Blade Replacements 2,928,492
25 | Manatee Unit 1 Turbine Blade Replacements 2,032,349
26 | Martin Piant Unit 1 Electrostatic Precipitators Upgrade 1,761,345
27
28 | NUCLEAR PRODUCTION
29 | Turkey Point Unit 4 EPU Uprates Project 572,308,290
30 | Turkey Point Unit 6 and 7 Pre-Construction Phase 166,185,803
31 | Turkey Point Common Fire Protection Probability Risk Assessment 13,195,888
32 | Turkey Point Unit 4 Intake Area Upgrades 12,502,099
33 | Port Saint Lucie Common Fire Protection Probability Risk Assessment 7,962,806
34 | Turkey Point Unit 4 Discharge Structure Upgrade 6,508,570
35 | Turkey Point Common Unit 6 and 7 Site Selection Costs 6,141,978
36 | Turkey Point Unit 4 Annunciator System Upgrades 5,952,886
37 | Port Saint Lucie Unit 1 Replacement Coolant Reactor Motor Refurbishment 4,540,444
38 | Turkey Point Unit 3 Radiation Monitor Replacement 3,752,651
39 | Port Saint Lucie Common Intake Velocity Turtle Excluder Cap Replacement 2,838,744
40 | Turkey Point License Renewal per NRC Inspection IP 71003 2,869,367
41 | Turkey Point Unit 4 Intake Well Cathodic Protection Replacement 2,837,662
2,506,469

431 TOTAL

2,741,500,467
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Name of Respondent This Report [s:
Florida Power & Light Company () An Original

(2) D A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

I

Year/Period of Report
End of 2012/Q4

CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS - - ELECTRIC (Account 107)

1. Report below descriptions and balances at end of

2. Show items relating to "research, development, and demonstration"” projects last, under a caption Research, Development, and Demonstrating (see
Account 107 of the Uniform System of Accounts)

3. Minor projects (5% of the Balance End of the Year for Account 107 or $1,000,000, whichever is less)

year of projects in process of construction (107)

may be groupead.

Line
No.

Description of Project

(@)

Construction work in progress -
Electric (Account 107)
(b)

Bradford 138KV Lines Installation

2,692,355

Ranch Substation - new 230KV Lines Installation

2,413,329

Duval Substation - Jacksonville Electric Authorities Lines Installation

2,398,878

Sailfish Substation - 6 Mile Gas Pipeline and Compression Installation

1,473,197

Port Sub - Ravenswood 138 KV Lines Installation

1,240,629

Gramercy Substation - 6 Mile Gas Pipeline and Compression

1,099,420

Brevard - Poinsett Substation AMP Capacity Upgrade

1,051,082

DISTRIBUTION PLANT

Clwlo|NIo|lo]lsa|lwl{n] o

_

Port Saint Lucie Loops Substation Rebuild

2,548,119

_
_

Port Saint Lucie Duct Bank Upgrades

1,657,760

-
V]

Bronco Substation - Site Preparation

1,404,309

_
w

—
E-N

Total Other Projects

158,852,762

_
(8]
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43

TOTAL

2,741,500,467
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(1) X An Criginal (Mo, Da, YTr)
Florida Power & Light Company (2) _ A Resubmission /1 2012/Q4

Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report {Year/Period of Report

FOOTNOTE DATA

Schedule Page: 219 Line No.:8 Column: ¢

Decommissioning Earnings (A/C 108) - ’ S T T T T 7T §7110,893,400
Decommissioning Fund SFAS 115 A/C's Market to Market 126,699,427
Reclassify ARQO related Decomm Earnings & SFAS 115 to ARO Account 108 (227,420,107)
Total .. .8 10,172,720
Schedule Page: 219 Line No.: 12 Column:c N
Plant Retired - Page 219 Line 12, Column c $ 991,556,068
Book Cost Asset Retirement Cost - Page 219 Line 18, Column ¢ 6,127,957
Book Cost of Amortizable Plant Retired 52,053,176
Total Electric Plant In Service Retirements $(1,049,737,201)

(Page 207, Line 104, Column d)

Schedule Page: 219 _ Line No.: 16  Column:c ]
Transfer from Amortizable to Depreciable 39,088
Regulatory Asset - Extended Power Uprate (EPU) 2,238,087
Accumulated Depreciation SAP Only Activity (734,416)
ARO - Prior year true-up Clearing Account 1,300,415
Total .S 2,843,174
Schedule Page: 219 Line No.:16 Column:d
Future Use Transfers G/L 105, 106.5 S s 50,223
Schedule Page: 219 Line No.: 28 Column:b - B
Asset Retirement Cost by Function (included in column b)
Steam Production S 1,310,946
Other Production 156,215
Transmission Production 68,445
Distribution Production 742,551
Total Electric Plant Asset Retirement Cost S 2,278,157
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:
1

Florida Power & Light Company

M

An Original
(2) DA Resubmission

Date of Report

(Mo, Da, Yr)

/1

Year/Period of Report
End of 2012/Q4

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES
1. For Account 154, report the amount of plant materials and operating supplies under the primary functional classifications as indicated in column (a);
estimates of amounts by function are acceptable. In column (d), designate the department or departments which use the class of material.
2. Give an explanation of important inventory adjustments during the year (in a footnote) showing general classes of material and supplies and the
various accounts (operating expenses, clearing accounts, plant, etc.) affected debited or credited. Show separately debit or credits to stores expense
clearing, if applicable.
Line Account Balance Balance Department or
No. Beginning of Year End of Year Departments which
Use Material
(a) (b) (e {d)
1| Fuel Stock (Account 151) 474,614,416 422,556,806
2 | Fue! Stock Expenses Undistributed (Account 152)
3 | Residuals and Extracted Products (Account 153)
4 { Plant Materials and Operating Supplies (Account 154)
5 | Assigned to - Construction (Estimated) 221,166,487 247,053,320
6 | Assigned to - Operations and Maintenance
7 | Production Plant (Estimated) 46,764,852 26,791,422
8 | Transmission Plant (Estimated) 3,285,122 6,246,110
9 | Distribution Plant (Estimated) 13,486,924 23,751,494
10 | Regional Transmission and Market Operation Plant
(Estimated)
11 { Assigned to - Other (provide details in footnote)
12 | TOTAL Account 154 (Enter Total of lines 5 thru 11) 284,703,385 303,842,346
13 | Merchandise (Account 155)
14 | Other Materials and Supplies (Account 156)
15 [ Nuclear Materials Held for Sale (Account 157) (Not
applic to Gas Util)
16 | Stores Expense Undistributed (Account 163) 172,528
17
18
19
20 [ TOTAL Materials and Supplies {(Per Balance Sheet) 759,317,801 726,571,680
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Name of Respondent El;his Re Xrt IS inal Er)v?te gf R\e{:port Year/Period of Report
) , n Qrigina o, Da, Yr
Florida Power & Light Company 2) DA Rest?bmission (/ / 2 Y1) End of 2012/Q4

Allowances (Accounts 158.1 and 158.2) (Continued)

6. Report on Lines 5 allowances returned by the EPA. Report on Line 39 the EPA’s sales of the withheld allowances. Report on Lines
43-46 the net sales proceeds and gains/losses resulting from the EPA'’s sale or auction of the withheld allowances.

7. Report on Lines 8-14 the names of vendors/transferors of allowances acquire and identify associated companies (See "associated
company" under "Definitions" in the Uniform System of Accounts).

8. Report on Lines 22 - 27 the name of purchasers/ transferees of allowances disposed of an identify associated companies.

9. Report the net costs and benefits of hedging transactions on a separate line under purchases/transfers and sales/transfers.

10. Report on Lines 32-35 and 43-46 the net sales proceeds and gains or losses from allowance sales.

2014 2015 Future Years Totals Line

No. Amt. No. Amt. No. Amt. No. Amt. No.
4] (g) (h) 10} ()] (k) () (m)

139,022.00 139,022.00, 3,585,224.00 4,814,512.00 1

. \ . - . . 2

\ o L \ o L _ 3

122,773.00 122,773.00 4

5

. 6

. 7

8

9

-20.00 10

16,258.00 16,258.00 11

12

13

14

15

-
[+]

-
~

_
[o2]

-
(o]

[
(=]

N
—_

N
N

N
w

Ny
EN

N
wn

N
[o2]

N
~J

N
o]

N
[{e]

139,022.00 139,022.00

3,724,255.00 4,935,321.00

32|

33

34

35

T ‘ 2.009.00 ~G8,441.00 106,477 00 36
' 2018.00 2.018.00 37

38

2008.00 2078.00 39

2,005.00 2.008.00 100,450.00 ] Y0 I 20

S N S MR 43
2.009.00 276 401800 1689 a4

2.009.00 o7 401800 1689 45

45
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‘mme of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
(1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yn) 2012/Q4

Florida Power & Light Company @) DA Resubmission I End of

1

Aliowances (Accounis 158.1 and 158.2)

1. Report below the particulars (details) calied for concerning allowances.
2. Report all acquisitions of allowances at cost.

3. Report allowances in accordance with a weighted average cost a
instruction No. 21 in the Uniform System of Accounts.

4, Report the allowances transactions by the period they are first eligible for use: the current year's allowances in columns (b)-(c),
allowances for the three succeeding years in columns (d)-(i), starting with the following year, and allowances for the remaining

succeeding years in columns (j)-(k).
5. Report on line 4 the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) issued allowances. Report withheld portions Lines 36-40.

liocation method and other accounting as prescribed by General

Line NOx Allowances Inventory Current Year 2013

No. (Account 158.1) No. Amt. No. Amt.
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e}

Balance-Beginning of Year 62,282.00

Acquired During Year:
issued (Less Withheld Allow)

Returned by EPA

N |O]bhiW|IN]=

Purchases/Transfers:

[{e]

FPL to SJRPP -979.00

N
o

Scherer to FPL 104.00 3,336.00

-
-

a
N

-
w

n

—
[&;]

Total -875.00 3,338.00

-
[e]

-
~

Relinquished During Year:
Charges to Account 509
Other:

EPA Adjustment

Cost of Sales/Transfers:

-
oo

-
[{e]

N
o

N
g

N
N

N
w

N
N

N
w

N
[«

N
-3

N
[o2]

Total

N
[{s]

Balance-End of Year 38,559.00 37,944.00

M

w
o

w
-

Sales:
Net Sales Proceeds(Assoc. Co.)

w
N

w
w

Net Szales Proceeds (Other)

w
PN

Gains

w
W

Losses
Allowances Withheld (Acct 158.2)
36 | Balance-Beginning of Year

37 | Add: Withheld by EPA

38 | Deduct: Returned by EPA

39| Cost of Sales

40 | Balance-End of Year
21 .
42| Sales: -

43 | Net Sales Proceeds (Assoc. Co.)

44 | Net Sales Proceeds (Other)

45| Gains

46 | Losses
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Name of Respondent
Florida Power & Light Company

This Report is:
(1) An Original

(2) DA Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

I

Year/Period of Report
End of 2012/Q4

Allowances (Accounts 158.1 and 158.2) (Continued)

6. Report on Lines 5 allowances returned by the EPA. Re
43-46 the net sales proceeds and gains/losses r
7. Report on Lines 8-14 the names of vendors/transferors of allowances ac
company" under "Definitions" in the Uniform System of Accounts)
8. Report on Lines 22 - 27 the name of purchasers/ transferees of allowances disposed of an identify associated companies.
9 Report the net costs and benefits of hedging transactions on a separate line under purchases/transfers and sales/transfers.
10. Report on Lines 32-35 and 43-46 the net sales proceeds and gains or losses from allowance sales.

port on Line 39 the EPA’s sales of the withheld allowances. Report on Lines
esulting from the EPA’s sale or auction of the withheld allowances.

quire and identify associated companies (See "associated

2014

2015

Future Years

Totals Line

No. Amt.
4] (@)

No.

)

Amt. No.
(i) 0

Amt.
(k)

No. Amt. No.
Ui (m)

.

62,282.00

% S
> L Sy

i

38,065.00]

o

N

iN|Ojo]hjw|N]=

©

-979.00

-
o

3,442.00

-
=y

Y
N

=y
w

=y
n

TR

2,463.00

TR

-
[&)]

S

-
[o2]

R

\«‘§\\ - X \ 2 N
26.272.00
35.00

e - : o

a0

.

Z

.

_

.

-
(SRR NS} G i BN
Nl=]OjOlom|~

N
w

[N
n

N
(3]

[
[o2]

N
~

N
@

A~
o
w
[=3
w
[=3
=3
N
©

T S

N e
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
. {1) X An Criginal (Mo, Da, Yr)
Florida Power & Light Company (2) __ A Resubmission /1 2012/Q4

FOOTNOTE DATA

Schedule Page 231 _Line No.: 2 ~ Column: a

This study has been completed and closed. ‘After final & bllllng, ‘the cost incurred and the
relmbursement received are cleared to the Mlscellaneous Revenue account 451.200.

Schedule Page: 231  Line No.: 2 Column: d o -
Negative figure shown indicates a refund of the deposit less study costs after study was
completed.

Schedule Page: 231 Line No.:3 Column a
This study has been completed and closed. After final bllllng, ‘the cost incurred and the
reimbursement received are cleared to the Miscellaneous Revenue account 451.200.

_

Schedule Page: 231 Line No.:3 Column: d B

Negative figure shown indicates a refund of the ‘deposit iééé”Etday“EagEE”EEEEE“EEEE§‘w£§
completed.

Schedule Page: 231 Line No.: 4 Column:a |
This study has been completed and cliosed. After final billing, the cost incurred and the
reimbursement received are cleared to the Miscellaneous Revenue account 451.200.

Schedule Page: 231 Line No.:4 Column:d ]

Negative figure shown indicates a refund of the deposit less study costs after study was
completed.

Schedule Page: 231 Line No.:5 Column:a |

This study has been completed and closed. After final billing, the cost incurred and the
reimbursement received are cleared to the Mlscellaneous Revenue account 451.200.

Schedule Page: 231 _Line No.:5 Column: d_

Negative figure shown indicates a transfer to the next study level of the deposit less
study costs after study was completed.

Schedule Page: 231 Line No.: 6 Column: a

This study has been completed and closed. After final billing, the cost incurred and the
reimbursement received are cleared to the Mlscellaneous Revenue account 451.200.

1

Schedule Page: 231 Line No.: 6 Column: d o

Negative figure shown indicates a transfer to the next ‘study level of the deposit less
study costs after study was completed.

Schedule Page: 231 Line No.: 7 Column: a N

This study has been completed and closed. After final billing, the cost incurred and the
reimbursement received are cleared to the Mlscellaneous Revenue account 451.200.

Schedule Page: 231 Line No.:7 Column:d
Negative figure shown indicates a refund of the deposit less study costs after study was
completed. B o

———— [ —— \

Schedule Page: 231 Line No,: 8 Column:a , _ f

This study has been completed and closed. After final billing, the cost incurred and the
reimbursement received are cleared to the Miscellaneous Revenue account 451.200. o
Schedule Page 231 LineNo.:8 Column:d 1
Negative figure shown indicates a refund of the deposit less study costs after study was
completed. ) o

\Schedule Page: 231 Line No.: 9 Column: a ‘ o

This study has been completed and closed. After final billing, the cost incurred and the
reimbursement received are cleared tc the Miscellaneous Revenue account 451.200. e
'Schedule Page: 231 Line No.: 10 Column: a ]
This study has been completed and closed. After final billing, the cost incurred and the
reimbursement received are cleared to the Miscellaneous Revenue account 451.200.

Schedule Page: 231 Line No.: 11 Column: a
This study has been completed.

Schedule Page: 231 Line No.: 23 Column: a ,

This study has been completed and closed. After final billing, the cost incurred and the
reimbursement received are cleared to the Miscellaneous Revenue account 451.200.

Schedule Page: 231 Line No.: 24 Column: a

This study has been completed and closed. After final billing, the ccst incurred and the
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Name of Respondent
Florida Power & Light Company

This Report Is:
(1) An Qriginal

2) DA Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yn)

/1

Year/Period of Report
End of 2012/Q4

CAPITAL STOCKS (Account 201 and 204) (Continued)

which have not yet been issued.

non-cumuiative.

3. Give particulars (details) concerning shares of any class and series of stock authorized to

4. The identification of each class of preferred stock should show the dividend rate and whether th

be issued by a regulatory commission
e dividends are cumulative or
5. State in a footnote if any capital stock which has been nominally issued is nominally outstanding at end of year.

Give particulars (details) in column (a) of any nominally issued capital stock, reacquired stock, or stock in sinking and other funds which
is pledged, stating name of pledgee and purposes of pledge.

OUTSTANDING PER BALANCE SHEET
(Total amount outstanding without reduction

for amounts held by respondent)

HELD BY RESPONDENT

AS REACQUIRED STOCK (Account 217)

IN SINKING AND OTHER FUNDS

Shares Amount
(e) (]

Shares
(9)

()

Cost Sh(a)res
i

Amount
)

Line
No.

1,000 1,373,068,515

WIIN|O|O{ AN

1,000 1,373,068,515

(=]

-
o

-
—_

—_
N

-
w

-
N

—_
o

-
(o]

_
~

-
[o:]

-
(=]

N
o

N
e

N
N

N
w

N
p-Y

N
o

N
o

N
~

N
[o2]

N
[(=]

()
o

w
-

w
N

()
w

w
N

()
w

w
o]

w
~

(1)
[o:]
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©o
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o

EoY
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Name of Respondent 'l;his Re Zrt Is: | Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Florida Power & Light Company 523 DAHRSQSJ:ission (|\//|t;, Da, Y1) Endof __ 2012/Q4

OTHER PAID-IN CAPITAL {Accounts 208-211, inc.)

Report below the balance at the end of the year and the information specified below for the respective other paid-in capital accounts. Provide a
subheading for each account and show a total for the account, as well as total of all accounts for reconciliation with balance sheet, Page 112. Add more
columns for any account if deemed necessary. Explain changes made in any account during the year and give the accounting entries effecting such
change.

(a) Donations Received from Stockholders (Account 208)-State amount and give brief explanation of the origin and purpose of each donation.

(b) Reduction in Par or Stated value of Capital Stock (Account 209): State amount and give brief explanation of the capital change which gave rise to
amounts reported under this caption including identification with the class and series of stock to which related.

(c) Gain on Resale or Cancellation of Reacquired Capital Stock (Account 210): Report balance at beginning of year, credits, debits, and balance at end
of year with a designation of the nature of each credit and debit identified by the class and series of stock to which related.

(d) Miscellaneous Paid-in Capital (Account 211)-Classify amounts included in this account according to captions which, together with brief explanations,
disclose the general nature of the transactions which gave rise to the reported amounts.

Lin [ Amount
K. 5 ®
Donations Received from Stockholders (Account 208)

Reduction in Par or Stated Value of Capital Stock (Account 209)

Gain on Resale or Cancellation of Reacquired

Capital Stock (Account 210}

11 | Miscellaneous Paid-in Capitat (Account 211) - As of December 31, 2011 5,467,000,000

12 | Capital Contribution from Parent Company (NextEra Energy, Inc.) 440,000,000

40| TOTAL 5,907,000,000
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Name of Respondent (T1l';is Re zr:] Igriginal ?NTct)e BgRye'P)ort Year/Period of Report ‘l
Florida Power & Light C » V4,
gnt Lompany (2) [T]A Resubmission /7 Endof __ 2012/Q4
LONG-TERM DEBT (Account 221,222, 223 and 224) (Continued)
10. ldentify separatg undisposed amounts applicable to issues which were redeemed in prior years.
11. Explain any debits and credits other than debited to Account 428, Amortization and Expense, or credited to Account 429, Premium
on Debt - Credit.
12. In a footnote, give explanatory (details) for Accounts 223 and 224 of net changes during the year. With respect to long-term
ad\{ances, show for each company: (a) principal advanced during year, (b) interest added to principal amount, and (c) principle repaid
during year. Give Commission authorization numbers and dates.
13. If the respondent has pledged any of its long-term debt securities give particulars {details) in a footrote including name of pledgee
and purpose of the pledge.
14. If the respondent has any long-term debt securities which have been nominally issued and are nominally outstanding at end of
year, describe such securities in a footnote.
15. Ifinterest expense was incurred during the year on any obligations retired or reacquired before end of year, include such interest
expense in column (i). Explain in a footnote any difference between the total of column (i) and the total of Account 427, interest on
Long-Term Debt and Account 430, Interest on Debt to Associated Companies.
16. Give particulars (details) concerning any long-term debt authorized by a regulatory commission but not yet issued.
R TI PERIOD Outstanding . Line
Nominal Date Date of AMORTIZATION PERIO (Totat amount outstangmg Yé‘tgc’m interest for Year No.
of Issue Maturity Date From Date To reducnonr;%rpar:'wc?:rﬂt)s held by Amount
@ (e) ) © ) 0
1
2
12/13/2002 2/1/2013 12/1/2002 2/1/2013 400,000,000 19,428,264 3
4
12/13/2002 2/1/2033 12/1/2002 2/1/2033 200,000,000 11,714,135 5
6
4/4/2003 4/1/2034 4/1/2033 4/1/2034 500,000,000 28,160,327 7
8
10/15/2003 10/1/2033 10/1/2003 10/1/2033 300,000,000 17,871,199 9
10
1/29/2004 2/1/2035 2/1/2004 2/1/2035 240,000,000 13,576,960 11
12
6/7/2005 6/1/2035 6/1/2005 6/1/2035 300,000,000 14,871,199 13
14
9/22/2005 9/1/2035 9/1/2005 9/1/2035 300,000,000 16,221,199| 15
16
1/18/2006 2/1/2037 1/1/2006 2/1/2037 400,000,000} 22,628,263 17
18
4/24/2006 6/1/2036 4/1/2006 6/1/2036 300,000,000 18,621,199 19
20
4/17/2007 5/1/2037 4/1/2007 5/1/2037 300,000,000, 17,571,199 21
22
10/10/2007 11/1/2017 10/1/2007 11/1/2017 300,000,000 16,671,199y 23
24
1/16/2008 2/1/2038 1/1/2008 2/1/2038 600,000,000 35,742,392] 25
26
3/17/2009 4/1/2039 3/1/2009 4/1/2039 500,000,000 29,835,327 ;;
02/09/2010 02/01/2040 02/01/2010 02/01/2040 500,000,000 28,485,327 29
30
12/09/2010 02/01/2041 12/01/2010 02/01/2041 400,000,000 21,028,263 31
32
8,323,270,000 367,672,939{ 33
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Flori ) 1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
orida Power & Light Company 2 [A Resubmission . End of 2012/Q4

LONG-TERM DEBT (Account 221, 222, 223 and 224) (Continued)
10. Identify separate undisposed amounts applicable to issues which were redeemed in prior years.
11. Explain any debits and credits other than debited to Account 428, Amortization and Expense, or credited to Account 429, Premium
on Debt - Credit.
12. In a footnote, give explanatory (details) for Accounts 223 and 224 of net changes during the year. With respect to long-term

advances, show for each company: (a) principal advanced during year, (b} interest added to principal amount, and (¢) principle repaid
during year. Give Commission authorization numbers and dates.
13. If the respondent has pledged any of its long-term debt securities give particulars (details) in a footnote including name of piedgee
and purpose of the pledge.

14. I the respondent has any fong-term debt securities which have been nominally issued and are nominally outstanding at end of
year, describe such securities in a footnote.

15. If interest expense was incurred during the year on any obligations retired or reacquired before end of year, include such interest
expense in column (i). Explain in a footnote any difference between the total of column (i) and the total of Account 427, interest on
Long-Term Debt and Account 430, Interest on Debt to Associated Companies.

16. Give particulars (details) concerning any long-term debt authorized by a regulatory commission but not yet issued.

Nominal Date v Date of AMORTIZATION PERIOD (Total amo?n“t'tgbatg?algging without Interest for Year L;lr:)e
of Issue Maturity Date From Date To reductxonr;%rpamgéj&t)s heid by Amount :
) (e) ) (9) ) ()
06/10/2011 06/01/2041 06/01/2011 06/01/2041 250,000,000 12,830,167 1
2
12/13/2011 02/01/2042 12/01/2011 02/01/2042 600,000,000 24,918,642 3
4
65/1 5/2012 06/01/2042 05/01/2012 06/01/2042 600,000,000 15,255,000 Z
02/20/2012 12/15/2042 12/01/2011 12/15/2042 400,000,0003 464,444 ;
‘ 9
10
11
12
5/28/1992 5/1/2027 5/1/1992 5/1/2027 28,300,000 78,267 :j
15
12/1/1993 6/1/2021 12/1/1993 6/1/2021 45,750,000 147,763 13
18
3/1/1994 9/1/2024 3/1/1994 9/1/2024 45,960,000 123,998 ;z
21
3/1/1994 9/1/2024 3/1/1884 9/1/2024 16,510,000 32,892 ;2
24
3/1/1994 9/1/2024 3/1/1994 9/1/2024 4,480,000 16,676 22
27
3/1/1995 4/1/2020 3/1/1995 4/1/2020 8,635,000 36,299 Zg
30
6/1/1995 5/1/2029 6/1/1995 5/1/2029 51,940,000 124,250 2;
8,323,270,000 367,672,939 33
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[Name of Respondent (T1r;is Re ert] ICS):riginal mte Sf R\e/p)ort Year/Period of Report
Florida Power & Li o, ba, ¥r 12/
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LONG-TERM DEBT (Account 221, 222, 223 and 224) (Continued)
10. ldentify separate undisposed amounts applicable to issues which were redeemed in prior years,
11. Explain any debits and credits other than debited to Account 428, Amortization and Expense, or credited to Account 428, Premium
on Debt - Credit.
12. In a footnote, give explanatory (details) for Accounts 223 and 224 of net changes during the year. With respect to long-term
advances, show for each company: (a) principal advanced during year, (b) interest added to principal amount, and (c) principle repaid
during year. Give Commission authorization numbers and dates.
13. if the respondent has pledged any of its long-term debt securities give particulars (details) in a footriote including name of pledgee
and purpose of the pledge.
14. If the respondent has any long-term debt securities which have been nominally issued and are nominally outstanding at end of
year, describe such securities in a footnote.
15. If interest expense was incurred during the year on any obligations retired or reacquired before end of year, include such interest
expense in column (i). Explain in a footnote any difference between the total of column (i) and the total of Account 427, interest on
Long-Term Debt and Account 430, Interest on Debt 1o Associated Companies.
16. Give particulars (details) concerning any long-term debt authorized by a regulatory commission but not yet issued.
Outstanding’ ) Line
Nominal Date Date of AMORTIZATION PERIOD (TOtS‘ a{noufnt °Ut5‘a“t%‘“r?em“g‘°m Interest for Year No.
of Issue Maturity Date From Date To reduc |onreosrpam§é1';1t)s y Amount
(@) (e) ) @ () ()
1
4/27/2000 7/15/2022 5/1/2000 7/15/2022 95,700,000 241,888 2
3
4
9/15/2000 9/1/2028 9/1/2000 9/1/2028 242,210,000 621,597 5
6
7
5/1/2003 5/1/2024 5/1/2003 5/1/2024 78,785,000 231,669 8
9
10
6/25/2003 21412023 6/1/2003 21172023 15,000,000 62,371 1
12
13
14
15
12/21/2012 06/30/2014 12/01/2012 06/01/2014 300,000,000 60,564 16
7
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
8,323,270,000 367,672,939 33

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 257.2







Name of Respondent This Report_ is: Date of Report | Year/Period of Report
| . (1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Florida Power & Light Company (2) __ A Resubmission /1 2012/Q4

FOOTNOTE DATA

Issued under FPSC Order No. PSC-11-0086-~FOF-EI dated January 31, 2011 in Docket No.
100405-EI. This Order authorizes the issuance and sale and/or exchange of any combination
of }ong—term debt and equity securities and/or the assumption of liabilities or
;giigations as guarantor, endorser or surety of up to $6.1 billion during calendar year
Schedule Page: 256.1  Line No.: 1 Column: ¢
Effective in 2007, FPL began recording the Underwriting Discount associated with new
1ssuances of FMB's in Account 181.XXX (Unamortized Debt Expense). Prior to 2007, FPL
recorded the Underwriting Discount in Account 226.XXX (Unamortized Discount) .

Schedule Page: 256.1 _ Line No.: 3 Column: a |
Issued under FPSC Order No. PSC-11-0086-FOF-EI dated January 31, 2011 in Docket No.
100405-EI. This Order authorizes the issuance and sale and/or exchange of any combination
of long-term debt and equity securities and/or the assumption of liabilities or
obligations as guarantor, endorser or surety of up to $6.1 billion during calendar year

2011.

Schedule Page: 256.1  Line No.: 3 Column: ¢
Effective in 2007, FPL began recording the Underwriting Discount associated with new
issuances of FMB's in Account 181.XXX (Unamortized Debt Expense). Prior to 2007, FPL
recorded the Underwriting Discount in Account 226.XXX (Unamortized Discount).
Schedule Page: 256.1 Line No.: 5 _ Column: a

Issued under 516 - F(

S—

FPSC Order No. PSC-11-0516-FOF-EI dated November 3, 2011 in Docket No.
110273-EI. This Order authorizes the issuance and sale and/or exchanges of any combination
of long-term debt and equity securities and/or the assumption of liabilities or
obligations as guarantor, endorser or surety of up to $6.1 billion during calendar vyear
2012.

Schedule Page: 256.1 Line No.: 5 Column: ¢

Effective in 2007, FPL began recording the Underwriting Discount associated with new

issuances of FMB's in Account 181.XXX (Unamortized Debt Expense). Prior to 2007, FPL
recorded the Underwriting Discount in Account 226.XXX (Unamortized Discount). B
Schedule Page: 256.1 Line No.: 7 _Column: a N

Issued under FPSC Order No. PSC-11-0516-FOF-EI dated November 3, 2011 in Docket No.
110273-EI. This Order authorizes the issuance and sale and/or exchange of any combination
of long-term debt and equity securities and/or the assumption of liabilities or
obligations as guarantor, endorser or surety of up to $6.1 billion during calendar year
2012.

1o Pac - ' R

Schedule Page: 256.1 Line No.:7 _Column:c o

Effective in 2007, FPL began recording the Underwriting Discount associated with new
issuances of FMB's in Account 181.XXX (Unamortized Debt Expense). Prior to 2007, FPL
recorded the Underwriting Discount in Account 226.XXX (Unamortized Discount) . -

Schedule Page: 256.2 Line No.: 16 Column:a A o o B
Issued under FPSC Order No. PSC-11-0516-FOF-EI dated November 3, 2011 in Docket No.
110273-EI. This Order authorizes the issuance and sale and/or exchange of any combination
of long-term debt and equity securities and/or the assumption of liabilities or
obligations as guarantor, endorser or surety of up to $6.1 billion during calendar year

2012.
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
_ ' (1) X An Original (Mo, Da, YTr)
Florida Power & Light Company (2) _ A Resubmission /1 2012/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA
Schedule Page: 261 LineNo.:5 Column:a T T T
(a) Taxable Income Not Reported on Books: e
Contributions in Aid of Construction $ 35,475,910
Deferred Revenues 6,976,176
Total s 12,452,086
Schedule Page: 261 _Line No.: 10 Column: a_ =
(B) Deduction Recorded on Books Not Deducted on " Return. !
Federal Income Taxes (A/C 409.1 - 409.3) $(287,942,953)
Provision for Deferred Income Taxes (net) 1,007,358,036
Construction Period Interest 100,862,282
Business Meals 2,427,602
Non-Deductible Penalties/Lobbying Expenses 17,096,885
Nuclear Regulatory Liability 6,808,711
Nuclear Decommissioning 32,164,368
Gain/Loss on Reacquired Debt (Net) 2,949,451
Cain on Sale of Environmental Credits 3,516,041
Nuclear Recovery 7,427,298
Non-Deductible Medical Contributions 561,900
Vacation Pay Accrual 1,485,718
Abandonment of Glades County Coal Plant 7,015,227
Interest on Tax Refund/Deficiency (net) 1,659,712
Net Operating Loss Carryforward 16,105,019
Injuries and Damages Reserve 4,547,970
Deferred Costs - Clauses (net) 88,318,495
Storm Securitized Recovery 80,143,153
Prior Year's State Tax Adjustment 4,904,734
Total $1,097,409,649
Schedule Page: 261 Line No.: 15 _Column:a - e ]
(cy Income Recorded on Books not Included in Return:
Investment Tax Credit (net) 5 (2,103,769)
Allowance for Funds Used During Construction (73,926,740)
Equity in Earnings of Subsidiary Companies (21,926,362)
Pension (47,737,098)
State Tax Deduction (1,161,071)
Total ] (146,855,040)
Schedule Page: 261 Line No.: 20 ﬁQqu_rp;n ‘a !
(D) Deductions on Return not Charged Against "Book Income:
Computer Software $ (26,730,611)
Removal Cost (189,346,604)
Repair Projects (291,010,361)
Cable Injection (5,234,113)
Tax Over Book Depreciation/Amortization (2,357,006,993)
Unbilled Revenues (100,440,021)
Nuclear Maintenance Reserve (11,488,143)
st. Johns River Power Park Costs (Net) (1,718,722)
Contract Settlement (1,573,848)
Misc. Reserves (net) (6,314,117)
Post-Retirement Benefits (7,968,890)
Deferred Compensation and Interest (4,378,653)
Fund Reserve Expense (Net) (121,328,704)
Prepaids (4,280,387)
Gain/Loss on Dispositions (Net) (2,926,247)
Nuclear Deferred Assset Recovery (1,466,410)
Nuclear Amortization Regulatory Credit (6,955,404)
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Name of Respondent T1his Re %ﬁ lCS) ol DNa|te Bf R$por1 Year/Period of Report
. n Origina o0, Da, Yr
Florida Power & Light Company EZ; A ResSthission (/ f ) End of 2012/Q4

TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR

1. Give particulars (details) of the combined prepaid and accrued tax accounts and show the total taxes charged to operations and other accounts during
the year. Do not include gasoline and other sales taxes which have been charged to the accounts to which the taxed material was charged. if the
actual, or estimated amounts of such taxes are know, show the amounts in a footnote and designate whether estimated or actual amounts.

2. Include on this page, taxes paid during the year and charged direct to final accounts, (not charged to prepaid or accrued taxes.)

Enter the amounts in both columns (d) and (e). The balancing of this page is not affected by the inclusion of these taxes.

3. Include in column (d) taxes charged during the year, taxes charged to operations and other accounts through (a) accruals credited to taxes accrued,
(b)amounts credited to proportions of prepaid taxes chargeable to current year, and (c) taxes paid and charged direct to operations or accounts other
than accrued and prepaid tax accounts.

4. List the aggregate of each kind of tax in such manner that the total tax for each State and subdivision can readily be ascertained.

Line Kind of Tax BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 2Xes Tg;(ieds Adjust-

No. (See instruction 5) Taxes Accrued Prepaid Taxes G arr‘%%d ring ments

(Account 236) (Include in Account 165) ear l%‘Z‘aar
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (7

LOCAL

FRANCHISE PREPAID 20,170,022 51,538,381 55,442,405

FRANCHISE ACCRUED
YEAR 2011 57,828,411 57,828,411
YEAR 2012 384,095,067 329,160,471

DN DlW|N] ~

OCCUPATIONAL LICENSES 47,372 47,372

[{e]

-
o

REAL AND PERSONAL
PROPERTY TAX:

YEAR 2011 2,760,696 2,760,696
YEAR 2012 322,792,897 318,789,925

-
-

-
Ny

-
w

-
B

-
n

N
(o]

OTHER

-
~d

SUBTOTAL LOCAL 60,589,107 20,170,022 758,473,717 765,029,280

-
(o]

-
0

N
(=]

n
jare

N
N

N
w

N
S

n
[3,]

N
[s}]

N
~

N
[o2]

n
[{s]

(oM
o

w
-

(o]
N

(oM
W

(7Y
£

(oM
(3]

»
[22]

w
hay}

w
(2]

w
[{s]

E-N
(=]

41| TOTAL -96,280,511 21,045,032 817,204,635 952,703,714 13,226,770
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Florida Power & Light Company (2) _ A Resubmission /1 2012/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA

Schfeﬁdule Page 262 Lme No.: 3 Column:f S

Reclas51f1catlon of amoun§§u;elated‘to_IRS Settlement. N % 11,051,847

Schedule Page: 262 Line No.: 3 Column: | B i

Account 409.2 - B $ 53,115,186

Schedule Page 262 Llne No.: 7 Co/umn 1

Account 107 & 108 - o o $ 7,181,320

Account 146 11,490,418
Total $ 18,671,738

Schedule Page: 262 Line No.: 11 Column: |

Account 146 ) o S 90,783
Schedule Page: 262 Line No.: 16  Column: f -

Reclassification of amounts related to IRS Settlement. $ 2,174,923
Schedule Page: 262 Line No.: 16 Column: | ?
Account 409.2 $ 8,832,457
'S,E’f'f,qyl‘?‘, Page: 262 Line No.: 19 Column: | -

Account 146 e e $ 588,652
Schedule Page: 262 Line No.: 27 Column: | |
Account 588 S ] 993,937
Schedule Page: 262.1 LineNo.:7 Column:I ' ;
Account 254 $ (7,455,656)

Account 182
Account 408
Account 904

Total _ i )
Schedule Page: 262.1 Line No.: 14 Column: |
Account 408 o
Account 143

Total

$

e
$

3,467,473
20,606

(512,361)

(4,479,938)

“a1s5,194
2,842,843
3,258,037
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Year/Period of Report
End of 2012/Q4

This Report is: Date of Report
) ) (1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Florida Power & Light Company @) A Resubmission Iy,

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INVESTMENT TAX CREDITS (Account 255)

Report below information applicable to Account 255. Where appropriate, segregate the balances and transactions by utility and
nonutility operations. Explain by footnote any correction adjustments to the account balance shown in column (g).Include in column ()

Name of Respondent

the average period over which the tax credits are amortized.

ine
No.

Account
Subdgvisions
aj

Electric Utility

3%

Balance at Beginning
of Year
(b)

Deferred for Year

Current Year's income

Allocations o

Account No. An(1d<>)unt

Account No.
(e

Amount
)

Adjustments
(@

4%

7%

1,372,190

411.4

155,868

10%

41,626

411.4

25,144

8%

1,922,757

411.4

1,822,757

Convertible ITC

177,546,394

407.4

6,204,635

TOTAL

Other (List separately
and show 3%, 4%, 7%
10% and TOTAL)

10

180,882,967

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

46

47

48
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Name of Respondent

Florida Power & Light Company

This Report is:
@) An Qriginal

(2) DA Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

I

Year/Period of Report
End of 2012/Q4

ACCUMULATED D

EFERRED INVESTMENT TAX CRED

TS (Account 255) (continued)

Balance at End
of Year

h

Average Period
of Allocation

ADJUSTMENT EXPLANATION

Line

to Income
|

No.

1,216,322

33 years

16,482

33 years

171,341,759

30 years

172,574,563

Wi NjOjOId|WINI—=

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

46

a7

48
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Name of Respondent

Florida Power & Light Company

This Report is:
(1) X An Original
(2) __ A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
/]

Year/Period of Report

2012/Q4

FOOTNOTE DATA

Schedule Page: 269  Line No.: 1

Column:a

il

The deferred interest payments are being amortized over the original life of the St. Johns
River Power Park bonds (1987 - 2020). B - - B -
Schedule Page: 269 Line No.: 6 _ Column: ¢ B
Account 232 - $1,100,648
Account 253 751,959
Account 930 80,625
Account 8xx 67,305

Total

§2,000,537

Schedule Page: 269 Line No.: 11

Column: a

i
—

The settlement agreement provides for the reduced demand charges on an existing power

purchase agreement.

The amount is being amortized over the period: November 1999-May 2013.

Schedule Page: 269 Line No.: 14 Column: c

Account 143
Account 227
~ Total

,A_!
$39,187
39,186

Schedule Page: 269 Line No.: 16 Column: ¢

$78,373
-
i

Account 242
Account 920
Total

$17,228,554
179,400

Schedule Page: 269  Line No.: 18 Column: ¢

$17,407,954

Account 101
Account 107
Account 131
Account 143
Account 165
Account 174
Account 184
Account 185
Account 232
Account 234
Account 253
Account 254
Account 256
Account 4xx
Account 5xx
Account 8xx
Account 9xx
Total

$ 85,204
394,797,824
112,800
3,278,552
1,365,792
121,754
225,615,829
397
4,448,476
1,500,000
5,851,453
127,502
122,708
8,896,829
1,090,699
10,801
6,889,221

$654,315,841
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Name of Respondent T1his Re g\rt lé el DNElxte 81‘ Rsport Year/Period of Report
o, Dg, Yr
Florida Power & Light Company 22; AnRe;IStlvr::ission ( o e ) Endof  2012/Q4
ACCUMULATED DEFFERED INCOME TAXES - OTHER PROPERTY (Account 282)

1. Report the information called for below concerning the respondent’s accounting for deferred income taxes rating to property not
subject to accelerated amortization

2. For other (Specify),include deferrals relating to other income and deductions.

) CHANGES DURING YEAR
L,:;;é Account Begﬁfn'ﬁ%cgfa&ea, Amounts Debited Amounts Credited
to Account 410.1 to Account 411.1
(a) (b) (© (d)
2| Electric 4,470,965,289 1,895,821,098 1,080,478,571
3| Gas
4
5| TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 2 thru 4) 4,470,965,289 1,895,821,098 1,080,478,571
6 1,615,229
7
8
9| TOTAL Account 282 (Enter Total of lines 5 thru 4,472,580,518 1,895,821,098 1,080,478,571
10| Classification of TOTAL . . - .
11| Federal income Tax 3,959,386,370 1603301618 " 843257375
12| State income Tax 513,194,148 292,519,480 237,221,196
13| Local Income Tax

NOTES
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Name of Respondent 2’1h)is Re Zrt ics) nal (D“ﬁte Bf R$p)ort Year/Period of Report
. i n Origina o, Da, Yr
f 2012/1Q4
Florida Power & Light Company @) A Resubmission ! End o
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES - OTHER PROPERTY (Account 282) (Continuea)
3. Use footnotes as required.
CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS .
Amounts Debited | Amounts Credited Debits Credits Balance at Line
to Account 410.2 | to Account 411.2 Account Amount Account Amount End of Year No.
® Credited Debited .
) (@) (h) () ) (K)

1

5,300,683.280 2

3

4

14,375,464 5.300,683,.280 5

36,643 1.765,560 13688 6
7

8

14,375,464 5,300,569.594 9

10

31,419 1,513,828 12,615,731 4,730,563,939 11
5,224 251,732 1759733 570,005,657 12
13

NOTES (Continued)
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(2) DA Resubmission

Name of Respondent T1his Re %rt Ig nal DNe;te Bf R$p)or1 Year/Period of Report
n Origina 0,Da, ¥Yr
Florida Power & Light Company () 9 (/ ) End of 2012/Q4

ACCUMULATED DEFFERED INCOME TAXES - OTHER (Account 283)

1. Report the information called for below concerning the respondent’s accounting for deferred income taxes relating to amounts

recorded in Account 283.
2. For other (Specify),include deferrals relating to other income and deductions.

CHANGES DURING YEAR

iy segining o Year T A W
(@) (0) © " (@
1] Account 283 - \\; -
2| Electric . . . - |
3| PENSION 419,808,120 18,130,393
4| DEFERRED FUEL COSTS 39,715,486 18,862 39,705,678
5|REG ASSET - SURPLUS FLOWBACK 73,605,201 185,027,348
6| STORM RECOVERY 291,767,712 13,718,529 48,015,978
7|REGULATORY ASSETS 80,651,060
8/OTHER 172,461,446 87,219,660 91,796,096
9| TOTAL Electric (Total of lines 3 thru 8) 1,078,009,025 304,114,792 179,517,752
10| Gas . \
11
12
13
14
15
16
17| TOTAL Gas (Total of lines 11 thru 16)
18
19| TOTAL (Acct 283) (Enter Total of lines 9, 17 and 18) 1,078,009,025 304,114,792 179,517,752
20| Classification of TOTAL - - -
21| Federal Income Tax 924,29;3,595 260,754,294 153,922,224;
22| State Income Tax 153,709,430 43,360,498 25,595,528
23| Local Income Tax
NOTES
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Name of Respondent This Report [s: Date of Report Year/Period of Report

1 An Original Mo, Da, Y
Florida Power & Light Company Ezg AnRe;IStlar:ission (/3 .Y End of 2012/Q4

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES - OTHER (Account 283) (Continued)
3. Provide in the space below explanations for Page 276 and 277. include amounts relating to insignificant items listed under Other.
4. Use footnotes as required.

CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS
Amounts Debited [ Amounts Credited Debits Credits Balance at Line

to Account 410.2 | to Account 411.2 Account F[\J%Ck;)itjerg Amount End of Year
(i) j

(k)

437,938,513
28,670
258,632,549
257,470,263
182.3 7,680,076 88,231,136
167,885,010
1,210,186,141

W] N OO ) W N >

[{e]

7,580,076

12
13
14
15
16
17
18
7,580,076 1,210,186,141| 19

6.499,311 1,037,630,976] 21|
1,080,765 172.555165| 22
23

NOTES (Continued)
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yn)
Florida Power & Light Company (2) __ A Resubmission /1 2012/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA
Schedule Page: 278 Line No.:§ Columpn:c¢ .
Account 107 s 33,492
Account 407.4 1,760,415
Total . o o o 8% 1,793,907
‘Sgggd_ulg Page: 278 Line No.: 7 Column: ¢ - - o
Account 408.1 s 11,211,692
Account 904 105,313
_Total - e 8 11,317,005
Schedule Page: 278 LineNo.:9  Column:¢
Account 175 ' $ 68,023,605
Account 176 444,026
Account 182.3 5,228,401
Account 254 1,348,942
Total - S S % 75,044,974
Schedule Page: 278 Line No.: 15  Column:¢c - ]
Account 108 s 53,480,806
Account 407.4 69,082,144
Account 230 5,079,670
Account 254 40,333,379
~Total B $ 167,975,999
Schedule Page: 278 Line No.: 32 Column: ¢ o ) o
Account 106 $ 130,485,763
Account 107 197,453,153
Account 182.3 46,563,276
Account 254 29,061,752
Account 407.3 34,706,906
Account 407.4 1,978,902
Account 419 207,935,695
__ Total I - o $ 648,185,447
Schedule Page: 278 Line No.: 40 _ Column: ¢ ) )
Account 190 e G 2,768,926
Account 282 2,305,321
Account 283 6
Total S

Schedule Page: 278 _ Line No.: 40 _ Column: f _

Schedule No. 312 formula rate
ending balances) for all rate

base inputs.

formula rate
for all rate

Schedule No. 322
ending balances)

utilizes the simple average balances
base inputs.

(average beginning and

5,074,253
T ]

‘utilizes the simple average balances (average beginning and
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Florida Power & Light Company (2) _ A Resubmission I 2012/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA

Schedule Page 300 Lme No.: 14 Column d

|
S |

Does not include the decrease in energy delivered to customers but not billed of 108,989

MWH for the twelve months ended 12/31/12.

Schedule Page 300 Lme No 17 Column b
Check Service Charges
Investigation Cost - Current Diversion
Initial Charges
Reconnect Charges
Service Charges
Marketing Services
Reimbursable Projects Overhead Recoveries
Amounts of $250,000 and under

Total

Schedule Page: 300 Line No.: 21 Column: b
Corporate Recycling Service
Performance Contracting
Use Charges
Other Electric Revenues
Unbilled Revenues
Deferred Clause Revenue
Bill Statement Advertising Revenues
Amounts of $250,000 and under

Total

s 4,681,588
894,136
436,520

6,938,667
15,259,346
1,076,656
1,310,605
__(857,385)

$ 29,740,133

T § 2,212,806
9,142,039
1,541,799

814,332
15,219,763
(33,415,583)
479,337
407,931

$ (3,597,576)
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Florida Power & Light Company (2) __ A Resubmission 11 2012/Q4

FOOTNOTE DATA

Schedule Page: 304.1 Line No.: 37 Column:c - - B B
Fuel adjustment 1ncluded in revenues: $3,727,339,418. e

Schedule Page: 304 Line No.: 42 Qolumn Wb e ) ) o

Includes 0 MWh of unbilled revenues. - B

Schedule Page: 304 Line No.:42 Column:c N o B B N o

Includes $0 of unbilled revenues.
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Name of Respondent T1his Reg\r'( ISI Eﬁte Bf R\e{port Year/Period of Report
[X]An Original 0, Da, Yr
Florida Power & Light Company 52; ll(_lA ResStl)mission (/ / ) End of 2012/Q4

SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447) (Continued)

OS - for other service. use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all
non-firm service regardiess of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature
of the service in a footnote.

AD - for Out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups" for service provided in prior reporting
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment.

4. Group requirements RQ sales together and report them starting at line number one. After listing ali RQ sales, enter "Subtotal - RQ"
in column (a). The remaining sales may then be listed in any order. Enter "Subtotal-Non-RQ" in column (a) after this Listing. Enter
"Total" in column (a) as the Last Line of the scheduie. Report subtotals and total for columns (9) through (k)

5. In Column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number. On separate Lines, List all FERC rate schedules or tariffs under
which service, as identified in column (b), is provided.

6. For requirements RQ sales and any type of-service involving demand charges imposed on a monthly (or Longer) basis, enter the
average monthly billing demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (e), and the average
monthly coincident peak (CP)

demand in column (f). For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), (e) and (f). Monthly NCP demand is the maximum
metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand during the hour (60-minute
integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e) and (f) must be in megawatts.
Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain.

7. Report in column (g) the megawatt hours shown on bills rendered to the purchaser.

8. Report demand charges in column (h), energy charges in column (i), and the total of any other types of charges, including
out-of-period adjustments, in column (j). Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column (j). Report in column (k)
the total charge shown on bills rendered to the purchaser.

9. The data in column (g) through (k) must be subtotaled based on the RQ/Non-RQ grouping (see instruction 4), and then totaled on
the Last -line of the schedule. The "Subtotal - RQ" amount in column (g) must be reported as Requirements Sales For Resale on Page
401, line 23. The "Subtotal - Non-RQ" amount in column (g) must be reported as Non-Reguirements Sales For Resale on Page

401 iine 24.

10. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data.

MegaWatt Hours REVENUE Total (3) Line
Sold Deman(ds)Charges Energy(sgharges Other(%)harges (h+i]) No.
(9) (h) 0] 1) (k)

7,750 -7,750 1

210 5,585 5,585 2

4,947 171,022 171,022 3

270 73,028 73,028 4

-2,843 -2,843 5

1,184 46,920 46,920 6

33,030 33,030 7

24,178 758,407 758,407 8

15,498 520,661 520,661 9

6,419 212,530 212,530, 10

8,431 302,793 302,793 M

2,383 70,428 70,428 12

5,725 201,250 201,250 13

10,011 311,288 311,288 14
2,231,044 59,570,823 0 82,455,925 142,026,748
744,338 76,643 14,762,750 213,156 15,052,549
2,975,382 59,647,466 14,762,750 82,669,081 157,079,297
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[Name of Respondent (T1r;is /o\rrf 'S:riginal (DN‘lﬁe Bf ngort Year/Period of Report
Florida Power & Light Compan o e

9 pany ) DA Resubmission /1 End of ““z‘gl?'/gi
| SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447) (Continued)

0S - for other service. use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all
non-firm service regardless of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature
of the service in a footnote.

AD - for Qut-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups” for service provided in prior reporting
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment.

4. Group requirements RQ sales together and report them starting at line number one. After listing all RQ sales, enter "Subtotal - RQ"
in column (a). The remaining sales may then be listed in any order. Enter "Subtotal-Non-RQ" in cojumn (a) after this Listing. Enter
"Total" in column (a) as the Last Line of the schedule. Report subtotals and total for columns (9) through (k)

5. In Column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number. On separate Lines, List all FERC rate schedules or tariffs under
which service, as identified in column (b), is provided.

6. For requirements RQ sales and any type of-service involving demand charges imposed on a monthly (or Longer) basis, enter the
average monthly billing demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (e), and the average
monthly coincident peak (CP)

demand in column (f). For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), (e) and (f). Monthly NCP demand is the maximum
metered hourly (0-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand during the hour (60-minute
integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns () and (f) must be in megawatts.
Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain.

7. Report in column (g) the megawatt hours shown on bills rendered to the purchaser.

8. Report demand charges in column (h), energy charges in column (i), and the total of any other types of charges, including
out-of-period adjustments, in column (). Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column (j). Report in column (k)
the total charge shown on bills rendered to the purchaser.

9. The data in column (g) through (k) must be subtotaled based on the RQ/Non-RQ grouping (see instruction 4), and then totaled on
the Last -line of the schedule. The "Subtotal - RQ" amount in column (g) must be reported as Requirements Sales For Resale on Page
401, line 23. The "Subtotal - Non-RQ" amount in column (9) must be reported as Non-Requirements Sales For Resale on Page
401,iine 24.

10. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data.

REVENUE Line
MegaWatt Hours Total (9)
g Sold Demand Charges Energy(é))harges Other(%?arges (h+i+)) No.
$ ; .
(9) (h) i) ) (k)

-950 -950 1
-19,008 -19,008 2
50,621 1,628,898 1,528,896 3
-660 -660! 4
27,726 989,618 989,618 5
-4,352 -4,352 6
14,949 518,417 518,417 7
157,404 157,404 8
11,824 380,884 380,884 9
’ 10
11
12
13
14

2,231,044 59,570,823 0 82,455,925 142,026,748

744,338 76,643 14,762,750 213,156 15,052,549

2,975,382 59,647,466 14,762,750 82,669,081 157,079,297
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Name of Respondent This Report_ is: Date of Report [Year/Period of Report
' . (1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Florida Power & Light Company (2) __ A Resubmission /1 2012/Q4

FOOTNOTE DATA

Schedule Page: 310.1 | Line No.: 5 Column b

Opportunlty Sales Purchase - Sale of power when ger ion costs are 1 - tT arket
generation costs are lower th
prlces Prior Period Adjustment wn marker

Schedule Page: 310.1 Line No.- 6 _Column:b e

Opportunlty Sales Purchase - Sale of power when generation costs are lower than market
prices.

Schedule Page: 310.1 Line No.: 7 Column:b § "’ ——

|

Opportunlty Sales Purchase - Sale of power “when generation costs are ‘lower than market
prices. Prior Period Adjustment.

Schedule Page 310.1 Line No.: 8 Column:b

Opportunlty Sales Purchase - ‘Sale of power when generation costs are lower Cham i market
prices.

Schedule Page: 310.1 _Line No.: 9 Column:b 1
Opportunity Sales Purchase - Sale of power when generation costs are lower than market
prices

Schedule Page: 310.1 Line No.: 10 Column: a B |
Complete Name: City of New Smyrnagggggpwuggliples Commission. T
Schedule Page: 310.1 _Line No.: 10 Column: b ‘
Opportunlty Sales Purchase - Sale of power when generation costs are lower than market
prices.

Schedule Page: 310.1 _Line No.: 11 Column:b “J
Opportunlty Sales Purchase - Sale of power when generation costs are lower than market
prices. e
Schedule Page: 310.1  Line No.: 12 Column. b - ]
Opportunlty Sales Purchase - Sale of power when generation costs are .ower than market
prices. 3 ) -

Schedule Page: 310.1 Line No.: 13 _Column:b _ - -
Opportunlty Sales Purchase - Sale of power when generation costs are lower than market
prices. - . S
Schedule Pagg 310.1  Line No.: 14 Column: b . S |
bﬁgngaﬁity Sales Purchase - Sale of power when generation costs are lower than market
prices. o N o
Schedule Page: 310.2 Line No.: 1 Column: b ;
Opportunity Sales Purchase - Sale of power when generation costs are lower than market
prices. Prior Period Adjustment. - B N N o
Schedule Page: 310.2 LineNo.: 2 Column: b B ] N o
Opportunity Sales Purchase - Sale of power when generation costs are lower than market
prices. Prior Period Adjustment. N B - —
Schedule Page: 310.2  Line No.: 3 Column: b B |
OﬁﬁSEEﬁﬁlfymééles Purchase - Sale of power when generation costs are lower than market
prices. . .
Schedule Page: 310.2 Line No.: 4 Column: b |
Opportunity Sales Purchase - Sale of power when generation costs are lower than market
prices. Prior Period Adjustment. B . L ~ ] .
Schedule Page: 310.2 LineNo.:5 Column:b L
Opportunity Sales Purchase - Sale of power when generation costs are lower than market
prices. ) o o
Schedule Page: 310.2  Line No.: 6 Column: b L B J
Opportunlty Sales Purchase - Sale of power when generation costs are lower than market

prlces Prior Period Adjustment.

Schedule Page: 310.2 Line No.: 7 Column: b o
Opportunity Sales Purchase - Sale of power when generation costs are lower than market

prices. ]
Schedule Page: 310.2 Line No.: 8 Column: b :
Opportunity Sales Purchase - Sale of power when generation costs are lower than market

prices. Prior Period Adjustment.

IFERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.2







Name of Respondent This Repor Is-
Florida Power & Light Company M An Original

(2) []A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

//

End of 2012/Q4

Year/Period of Report ]

Llf the amount for p—— = ELECTRIC (?PERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES
T yearis nOAczc:'::td from previously reported figures, explain in footnote.
No o Smearvier, phvouIar,

1{1. POWER PRODUCTION EXPENSES ) ©

2 |A. Steam Power Generation

3 | Operation

4 0 i isi : :

: 5281; [C:)L;]J:lratlon Supervision and Engineering 3,598,493 6,941,035

6 1(502) Steam Expenses 52::433352 62;5;;;;3

7 {(503) Steam from Other Sources T —

8 | (Less) (504) Steam Transferred-Cr.

9 [ (505) Electric Expenses 2,085,417 2,339,681
10 | (506) Miscellaneous Steam Power Expenses 26,088:712 26‘629,579
11](507) Rents 73,500 ' 31 '731
12](509) Allowances '

13 | TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of Lines 4 thru 12) 561,163,864 670,851,409
14 |Maintenance

15 1(510) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 3,481,083 7,557,126
16 ] (511) Maintenance of Structures 10,355,707 8,354,284
17 [(512) Maintenance of Boiler Plant 31,456,091 21,993,345
18 | (513) Maintenance of Electric Plant 7,515,951 7,977,089
19 [(514) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Steam Plant 3,161,574 2,913,792
20 | TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of Lines 15 thru 19) 55,960,406 48,795,636
21| TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Steam Power (Entr Tot lines 13 & 20) 617,124,270 719,647,045
22 {B. Nuclear Power Generation

23 {Operation

24 1(517) Operation Supervision and Engineering 74,297,621 88,868,798
251(518) Fuel 127,099,582 171,470,850
26 {(519) Coolants and Water 12,462,980 9,117,697
27 |(520) Steam Expenses 74,608,732 73,102,078
28 [(521) Steam from Other Sources

29 | (Less) (522) Steam Transferred-Cr.

30 {(523) Electric Expenses 283,570 107,814
31 [(524) Miscellaneous Nuclear Power Expenses 103,625,790 106,030,847
32 {(525) Rents 147,268 -1,065
33 | TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 24 thru 32) 392,531,543 448,697,019
34 | Maintenance

35 |(528) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 87,862,454 92,426,709
36 |(528) Maintenance of Strucfures 10,960,265 8,275,035
37 |(530) Maintenance of Reactor Plant Equipment 27,885,105 36,298,809
38 {(531) Maintenance of Electric Plant 15,064,426 22,512,480
39 {(532) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Nuclear Plant 23,316,630 8,816,760
40 | TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 35 thru 39) 165,088,880 168,329,793
41 |TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Nuc. Power (Entr tot lines 33 & 40) 557,620,423 617,026,812
42 | C. Hydraulic Power Generation

43 | Operation

44 | (535) Operation Supervision and Engineering

45 | (536) Water for Power

46 {(537) Hydraulic Expenses

47 [(538) Electric Expenses

48 | (539) Miscellaneous Hydraulic Power Generation Expenses

49 [(540) Rents

50 | TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of Lines 44 thru 49)

51 | C. Hydraulic Power Generation (Continued)

52 [Maintenance

53 |(541) Mainentance Supervision and Engineering

54 [(542) Maintenance of Structures

55 | (543) Maintenance of Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways

56 [ (544) Maintenance of Electric Plant

57 | (545) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Hydraulic Plant

58 | TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 53 thru 57)

59 | TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Hydraulic Power (tof of lines 50 & 58)
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- - Year/Period of Report
(Name of Respondent '(\'1h)|s 5 9\?1 'griginal ?l\ittf Sfaij{s%oﬂ End of 2012/Q4 1
Florida Power & Light Company ) A Resubmisgsion I
ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)
if the amount for previous year is not derived from previously reported figures, explain in footnote. s
Line Account &rﬂ-g%{‘ garlr PreTi%LLj:s ear
No. (a) (b) (c)
60 | D. Other Power Generation
61 | Operation
62 | (546) Operation Supervision and Engineering - 6192222;22 Zgéé‘zgifiz
63 |(547) Fuel ,696,886,
i 20,693,821 16,726,424
64 | (548) Generation Expenses .
65 | (549) Miscellaneous Other Power Generation Expenses 36,194,502 34,052,593
66 | (550) Rents : : 07 081
67 | TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 62 thru 66) |
68 jMaintenance .
69 | (551) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 6,878,411 7,611,164
70 | (552) Maintenance of Structures 8,850,411 7,800,158
71 [(553) Maintenance of Generating and Electric Plant 56,539,876 61,728,837
72 | (554) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Other Power Generation Plant 3,444,313 2,727,939
73 | TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 69 thru 72) 75,713,011 79,868,098
74 | TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Other Power (Enter Tot of 67 & 73) 2,842,424 463 3,109,575,179
75 | E. Other Power Supply Expenses
76 [ (555) Purchased Power 836,932,996 976,228,566
77 | (556) System Control and Load Dispatching 3,090,787 2,566,237
78 | (557) Other Expenses 53,591,169 207,568,573
79 | TOTAL Other Power Supply Exp (Enter Total of lines 76 thru 78) 893,614,952 1,186,363,376
80 | TOTAL Power Production Expenses (Total of iines 21, 41, 59, 74 & 79) 4,910,784,108 5,632,612,412
81{2. TRANSMISSION EXPENSES
82 | Operation
83 | (560) Operation Supervision and Engineering
84 0
85 | (561.1) Load Dispatch-Reliability 393,804 330,937
86 | (561.2) Load Dispatch-Monitor and Operate Transmission System 2,669,881 2,319,499
87 | (561.3) Load Dispatch-Transmission Service and Scheduling 541,729 495,962
88 | (561.4) Scheduling, System Control and Dispatch Services
89 | (561.5) Reliability, Planning and Standards Development 1,621,587 963,554
90 1(561.6) Transmission Service Studies 641,486 262,648
91 |(5661.7) Generation Interconnection Studies 37,695 30,427
92 | (561.8) Reliability, Planning and Standards Development Services
93 | (562) Station Expenses 4,618,804 2,140,514
94 | (563) Overhead Lines Expenses 570,847 675,222
95 | (564) Underground Lines Expenses
96 | (565) Transmission of Electricity by Others 42 147,216 40,770,618
97 {(566) Miscellaneous Transmission Expenses 10,460,203 3,683,827
98 | (567) Rents 8,876 7,889
99 | TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 83 thru 98) 70,783,281 59,769,734
100 | Maintenance
101 {(568) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering ,330, , 1.0 ,5
102 | (569) Maintenance of Structures 552,832 566,406
103} (569.1) Maintenance of Computer Hardware 1,687,422 1,480,846
104 | (5669.2) Maintenance of Computer Software 742,211 1,808,516
105 | (569.3) Maintenance of Communication Equipment 3,784,486 2,106,509
106 | (569.4) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Regional Transmission Plant
107 | (570) Maintenance of Station Equipment 10,515,683 9,128,620
108 | (571) Maintenance of Overhead Lines 10,670,195 12,611,110
109 | (572) Maintenance of Underground Lines 919,002 1,524,446
110 [(573) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Transmission Plant 553,799 548,997
111 | TOTAL Maintenance (Total of lines 101 thru 110} 30,655,697 30,812,085
112 | TOTAL Transmission Expenses (Total of lines 99 and 111) 101,438,978 90,581,819
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Name of Respondent
Florida Power & Light Company

L

This Report Is:
1) An Original

(2) A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

!/

Year/Period of Report

End of

2012/Q4

ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)

If the amount for previous year is not d

erived from previously reported figures, explain in footnote.

Line
No.

Account
(a)

mou
(fAurren{1 .
(b)

113

3. REGIONAL MARKET EXPENSES

114

Operation

115

(575.1) Operation Supervision

Amount for
Previous Year
(c)

116

(575.2) Day-Ahead and Real-Time Market Facilitation

117

(575.3) Transmission Rights Market Facilitation

118

(675.4) Capacity Market Facilitation

119

(575.5) Ancillary Services Market Facilitation

120

(575.6) Market Monitoring and Compliance

121

(575.7) Market Facilitation, Monitoring and Compliance Services

122

(575.8) Rents

123

Total Operation (Lines 115 thru 122)

124

Maintenance

125

(576.1) Maintenance of Structures and Improvements

126

(576.2) Maintenance of Computer Hardware

127

(576.3) Maintenance of Computer Software

128

(576.4) Maintenance of Communication Equipment

129

(576.5) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Market Operation Piant

130

Total Maintenance (Lines 125 thru 129)

131

TOTAL Regional Transmission and Market Op Expns (Total 123 and 130)

132 ;4. DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES

133 | Operation

134 | (580) Operation Supervision and Engineering 19,368,334 19,031,592
135 [(581) Load Dispatching 1,540,929 831,810
136 | (582) Station Expenses 2,808,045 2,717,340
137 )(583) Overhead Line Expenses 4,007,169 5,284,780
138 [ (584) Underground Line Expenses 6,663,894 5,865,586
139 |(585) Street Lighting and Signal System Expenses 1,628,003 2,732,357
140 [ (586) Meter Expenses 7,628,038 8,503,666
141 ](587) Customer Installations Expenses 1,858,998 1,224,121
142 | (588) Miscellaneous Expenses 26,720,593 28,238,453
143 [(589) Rents 9,333,480 8,086,291
144 [TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 134 thru 143) 81,557,483 82,515,996

155

TOTAL Maintenance (Total of lines 146 thru 154)

145 | Maintenance -
146 | (590) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 20,095,871 18,642,308
147 {(591) Maintenance of Structures 645,692 548,841
148 {(592) Maintenance of Station Equipment 9,444,042 10,344,720
149 [ (593) Maintenance of Overhead Lines 122,763,694 122,293,684
150 {(594) Maintenance of Underground Lines 31,452,289 32,135,515
151 |(595) Maintenance of Line Transformers 42,067 137,268
152 | (596) Maintenance of Street Lighting and Signal Systems 9,459,608 6,633,136
153 [(597) Maintenance of Meters 5,408,844 3,858,990
154 | (598) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Distribution Plant 5,488,418 6,904,179

204,806,525 201,498,641

284,014,637

164

TOTAL Customer Accounts Expenses (Total of lines 159 thru 163)

156 | TOTAL Distribution Expenses (Total of lines 144 and 155)
157 [5. CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS EXPENSES
158 { Operation |
159 [(901) Supervision 4,369,798 4,038,420
160 | (902) Meter Reading Expenses 35,311,814 36,051,879
161 {(903) Customer Records and Collection Expenses 84,760,909 89,510,971
162 [{904) Uncollectible Accounts 9,560,774 7,192,511
163 | (905) Miscellaneous Customer Accounts Expenses

144,003,295 136,793,781

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-93)

Page 322







BLANK PAGE

(Next Page is 326)






Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of R
Florida Power & Light C (1) [X]An Original Mo, Da. Y?) r/Period of Report
ght Company (2) []A Resubmission /] End of 2012/Q4
PURCHASED POWERTA
?lnclud%g Sower SOURL 252l (Continued)

4. In column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule Number or Tariff
designation for the contract. On separate lines, fist all FERC rate s
identified in column (b), is provided.

5. For requirements RQ purchases and any type of service involvin
the monthly average billing demand in column (d), the avera
average monthly coincident peak (CP) demand in column
NCP demand is the maximum metered hourly (60-
during the hour (60-minute integration) in which th
must be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt ba
6. Report in column (g) the megawatthours shown on bills rendered to the respondent. Report in columrss (h) and (i) the megawatthours
of power exchanges received and delivered, used as the basis for settlement. Do not report net exchange.
7. Report demand charges in column (j), energy charges in column (k), and the total of any other types of charges, including
out-of-period adjustments, in column (1). Expiain in a footnote ali components of the amount shown in column (1). Report in column (m)
the total charge shown on bills received as settlement by the respondent. For power exchanges, report in column (m) the settlement
amount for the net receipt of energy. If more energy was delivered than received, enter a negative amount. [f the settlement amount (1)
include credits or charges other than incremental generation expenses, or (2) excludes certain credits or charges covered by the
agreement, provide an explanatory footnote.
8. The data in column (g) through (m) must be totalled on the last line of the schedule. The total amount in column (g) must be
reported as Purchases on Page 401, line 10. The total amount in column (h) must be reported as Exchange Received on Page 401,
line 12. The total amount in column (i) must be reported as Exchange Delivered on Page 401, line 13.
8. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data.

e supplier's s

AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment.

sis and explain.

"true-ups" for service provided in prior reporting

, or, for non-FERC jurisdictional sellers, include an appropriate
chedules, tariffs or contract designations under which service, as

g demand charges imposed on a monnthly (or longer) basis, enter
ge monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (e), and the
(f). For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), (e) and (f). Monthly
minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand
ystem reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e) and (f)

POWER EXCHANGES COST/SETTLEMENT OF POWER Line
MegaWatt Hours MegaWatt Hours MegaWatt Hours Demand Charges Energy Charges Other Charges ngt;ﬂl (j+l:;l2$) No.
Purchased Received Delivered ) ) ©) of Settleme
(9) (h) (i) () (k) 0] (m)
3,368,763 3,368,763 1
119,168 2,805,29 2,805,290 2
18,36 18,360 3
96,106 3,729,000 2,082,837 5,811,837 4
-17,401 -17,401 5
29,677, 1,186,500 648,440 1,834,940 6
-5,530 -5,530 7
127,533 2,975,241 2,975,241 8
6,22 6,227 9
680,500 146,237,625 27,046,185 173,283,810{ 10
179,162 185,362 364,524, 11
66 1,91 1,917 12
1 -3 -3 13
207,809 1,653,075 1,653,075 14
8,825,247 393,062,996 320,219,044 123,650,956 836,932,996
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This Report Is:
(1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
(2) [ ]A Resubmission 1

CHA?ED POWER(Account 555) {Continued)
Inciuding power exchanges)

AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or “true-ups" for service provided in prior reporting
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment.

Name of Respondent Date of Report Year/Period of Report

Florida Power & Light Company End of 2012/Q4

PU

4. In column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule Number or Tariff, or, for non-FERC jurisdictional sellers, include an appropriate
designation for the contract. On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules, tariffs or contract designations under which service, as
identified in column (b), is provided.

5. For requirements RQ purchases and any type of service involving demand charges imposed on a monnthly (or longer) basis, enter
the monthly average billing demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) dernand in column (e), and the
average monthly coincident peak (CP) demand in column (f). For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), (e) and (f). Monthly
NCP demand is the maximum metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand
during the hour (60-minute integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e} and (f)
must be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain.

6. Report in column (g) the megawatthours shown on bills rendered to the respondent. Report in columns (h) and (i) the megawatthours
of power exchanges received and delivered, used as the basis for settiement. Do not report net exchange.

7. Report demand charges in column (j), energy charges in column (k), and the total of any other types of charges, including
out-of-period adjustments, in column (1). Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in cclumn (1). Report in column (m)
the total charge shown on bills received as settiement by the respondent. For power exchanges, report in column (m) the settlement
amount for the net receipt of energy. If more energy was delivered than received, enter a negative amount. If the settlement amount (1)

include credits or charges other than incremental generation expenses, or (2) exciudes certain credits or charges covered by the
agreement, provide an explanatory footnote.
8. The data in column (g) through (m) must be totalled on the last line of the schedule. The total amount in column (g) must be
reported as Purchases on Page 401, line 10. The total amount in column (h) must be reported as Exchange Received on Page 401,
line 12. The total amount in column (i) must be reported as Exchange Delivered on Page 401, line 13.
9. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data.

COST/SETTLEMENT OF POWER

MegaWatt Hours POWER EXCHANGES . Line
MegaWatt Hours MegaWatt Hours Demand Charges Energy Charges Other Charges Total (j+k+l) No.
Purchased Received Delivered ) ($; ($) of Settlement ($)
(@ (h) (i) @ (k 0] (m)
18 13,126 13,126 1
9,550 216,205 216,205 2
2 2 3
801,06 137,904,919 49,321,160 187,226,079 4
176,207 176,207 5
1,852,074 91,379,769 78,122,079 169,501,848 6
236,214 -2,149,448 -1,913,234 7
320 9,111 9,111 8
20 20 9
141,486 3,310,279 3,310,279] 10
108 4,090 4,090f 11
143,703 1,050,414 1,050,414; 12
12 4,504 4,504{ 13
237 5,438 5,438 14
8,825,247 393,062,996 320,219,044 123,650,956 836,932,99q
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Name of Respondent T1his Re%rt l(s) ) ?Vzlate Bf R$port Year/Period of Report
Florida Power & Light Company 22; A”Re;'gl')’:si'ssion ( o, ba, g Endof  2012/Q4

PU CHA%ED POWER(AccouRt 555) (Continued)

ncluding power exchanges)

AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups" for service provided in prior reporting
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment.

4. In column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule Number or Tariff, or, for non-FERC jurisdictional seliers, include an appropriate
designation far the contract. On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules, tariffs or contract designations under which service, as
identified in column (b), is provided.

5. For requirements RQ purchases and any type of service involving demand charges imposed on a monnthly (or longer) basis, enter
the monthly average hilling demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) dernand in column (e), and the
average monthly coincident peak (CP) demand in column (). For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), (€) and (f). Monthly
NCP demand is the maximum metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand
during the hour (60-minute integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e) and (f)
must be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain.

6. Report in column (g) the megawatthours shown on bills rendered to the respondent. Report in columns (h) and (i) the megawatthours
of power exchanges received and delivered, used as the basis for settlement. Do not report net exchange.

7. Report demand charges in column (j), energy charges in column (k), and the total of any other types of charges, including
out-of-period adjustments, in column (l). Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column (). Report in column (m)
the total charge shown on bills received as settiement by the respondent. For power exchanges, report in column (m) the settlement
amount for the net receipt of energy. If more energy was delivered than received, enter a negative amount. if the settiement amount 0]
include credits or charges other than incremental generation expenses, or (2) excludes certain credits or charges covered by the
agreement, provide an explanatory footnote.

8. The data in column (g) through (m) must be totalled on the last line of the schedule. The total amount in column (g) must be
reported as Purchases on Page 401, line 10. The total amount in column (h) must be reporied as Exchange Received on Page 401,
line 12. The total amount in column (i) must be reported as Exchange Delivered on Page 401, line 13.

9. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data.

MegaWatt Hours POWER EXCHANGES COST/SETTLEMENT OF POWER . Line
Purchased MegaWaFt Hours MegaV\(att Hours Demand Charges Energy Charges Other Charges Total (j+k+) No.
Received Delivered (%) of Settlement ($)
(@ (h () 0 (m)
1,384,862 1
43,700 3,918,324 2
648,558 33,870,437 3
1,919,857 110,689,044 4
112,521 ' 6,988,991 5
275,101 50,711,014 6
37,300 4,622,584 7
212,607 8,618,680 8
-300 9
82 5993 10
737 28,685 11
-75,826 -75,826| 12
630 630 13
100 5,800 5800, 14
8,825,247 393,062,996 320,219,044 123,650,956 836,932,996
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PU

CHA%ED POWER(AccouRt 555))(Contlnued)

ncluding power exchanges

AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or “true-ups” for service provided in prior reporting
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment.

4. In column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule Number or Tariff, or, for non-FERC jurisdictiona! sellers, include an appropriate
designation for the contract. On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules, tariffs or contract designations under which service, as
identified in column (b), is provided.

5. For requirements RQ purchases and any type of service involving demand charges imposed on a monnthly (or longer) basis, enter
the monthly average billing demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) dernand in column (e), and the
average monthly coincident peak (CP) demand in column (f). For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), (e) and (f). Monthly
NCP demand is the maximum metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand
during the hour (80-minute integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e) and (f)
must be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain.

6. Report in column (g) the megawatthours shown on bills rendered to the respondent. Report in columns (h) and (i) the megawatthours
of power exchanges received and delivered, used as the basis for settlement. Do not report net exchange.

7. Report demand charges in column (j), energy charges in column (k), and the total of any other types of charges, including
out-of-period adjustments, in column (I). Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column (!). Report in column (m)
the total charge shown on bills received as settlement by the respondent. For power exchanges, report in column (m) the settlement
amount for the net receipt of energy. If more energy was delivered than received, enter a negative amount. If the settlement amount ()
include credits or charges other than incremental generation expenses, or (2) excludes certain credits or charges covered by the
agreement, provide an explanatory footnote. ‘

8. The data in column (g) through (m) must be totalled on the last line of the schedule. The total amount in column (g) must be
reporied as Purchases on Page 401, line 10. The total amount in column (h) must be reported as Exchange Received on Page 401,
line 12. The total amount in column (i) must be reported as Exchange Delivered on Page 401, line 13.

9. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data.

POWER EXCHANGES COST/SETTLEMENT OF POWER Line
MegaWatt Hours MegaWatt Hours MegaWatt Hours Demand Charges Energy Charges Other Charges Total (j+k+1) No.
Purchased Received Delivered (9) ($g ($) of Settiement ($)
@ (h) (i) ] (k (0 (m)
38,82 2,052,410 2,052,410 1
44,292 2,298,587 2,298,587 2
48,291 2,479,897 2,479,897, 3
8,015 389,770 389,770 4
124,880 4,945,755 4,945,755 5
11,313 11,313 6
185,942 7,039,408 7,039,408 7
30,751 1,258,824 1,258,824 8
38,254 1,391,706 1,391,706 9
15,817 657,548 657,548 10
69 6,67 6,675 11
117,241 117,241 12
64,664 2,614,994 2,614,994 13
14
8,825,247 393,062,996 320,219,044 123,650,956 836,932,99ﬁ
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FOOTNOTE DATA

Schedule Page: 326.2 Line No.: 9 Column: ¢ ) S —
Utility Opportunity Purchase Contract. T i e — : :

Schedule Page: 326.2 Line No.:9 Column: |

Option Premium purchased for the right to call on ‘energy.

Schedule Page: 326.2 Line No.; 10 Column:c

Power;Marketer Opportunlty Purchaser.

Schedule Page: 326.2 Line No.: 10 Column: | ' ‘ \

ey Y S - i

Calplne Energy Serv1ces, LP, Capac1ty ad]ustment for p prlor perlod

Schedule Page: 3262 Line No 11 Column: ¢

.- 11 L0 e

Power Marketer Opportunlty Purchaser

Schedule Page: 326.2 Line No.: 11 Column: | |
Constellation Energy Committee, Capacity adjustment for prior peried.

Schedule Page: 326.2 Line No.: 12 Column: c }K

Ut111ty Opportunlty Purchase Contract

Schedule Page: 326.2 Line No.: 12 Column: | |

Qegcto County Generatlng Company, LLC, Capacity adjustment for prior perlod
T 7

Schedule Page: 326.2 Line No.: 13 Column: a

Complete Name; Florida Power Corp d/b/a Progress Energy Florida.

| I

Schedule Pag_3262 Line No.: 13 Column: c

Utility Opportunity Purchase Contract.

Schedule Page: 326.2 Line No.: 14 _ Column: ¢ o |
Power Marketer Opportunity Purchaser. o
Schedule Page: 326.2 Line No.: 14 Column: | 1
Progress Ventures, Inc. Capacity adjustment for prior period.
Schedule Page: 326.3 _Line No..1 Column: c - B - - ]
Power Marketer Opportunlty Purchaser. ) B
'Schedule Page: 326.3  Line No.: 1 Column: | ~ 7 )
Reliant Energy Services, Inc., Capacity adjustment for prior period. -
'Schedule Page: 326.3 _Line No.: 2 “Column: ¢ l
Non-jurisdictional Opportunity Purchaser.
- T T 1

‘Schedule e Page: '326.3 LineNo.:2 Column: | B i
Option Premium purchased for the right to call on energy.
Schedule Page: 326.3 Line No.:3  Column:c ) ) |
Utility Opportunity Purchase Contract. . I
Schedule Page: 326.3 LineNo.:3 Column:1 - T
Option Premium purchased for the right to call on energy
Schedule Page: 326.3 LineNo.:4 Column:c o |
ﬁtii;ty Opportunity Purchase Contract. = B - -
Schedule Page: 326.3 Line No.: 4 Column: | ] B B [
Option Premium purchased for the right to call on energy.
,Schedule Page: 326.3 Line No.:5 Column:c _
Utlllty Opportunity Purchase Contract. B 1
Schedule Page: 326.3 Line No.: 5 Column. | ,
Optlon Premium purchased for the right to call on energy.

I —

Schedule ile Page: 326.3 Line No.: 6 Column: ¢ o _ ]

Utility Opportunity Purchase Contract. B J

Schedule Page: 3 326.3 Line No.: 6 Column( )
Option Premium purchased for the right to 5 call on energy.

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.2 . |
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FOOTNOTE DATA

Schedule Page: 326.4 Line No.: 12 Column:c - - ]
P Power Marketer Opportunity Purchaser.
Schedule Page: 326.4 Line No.: 13 Column:.c m,_.ﬁﬂum,yu*,,,_«w_ﬂ__wﬁ_,___.._m“_,,,]

Utlll-ty Opportunlty Purchase Contract.

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.4 ]







Name of Respondent
Florida Power & Light Company

This Report |s:
(1) [X]An Original

2 DA Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

/7

Year/Period of Report
£nd of 2012/Q4

TRANSMISSTON OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS (Account 456)(Continued)
(Including transactions reffered to as ‘wheeling')

contract.

5. In column (e), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number, On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules or contract
designations under which service, as identified in column (d), is provided.

6. Report receipt and delivery locations for all single contract path, "point to point” transmission service. In column (f), report the
designation for the substation, or other appropriate identification for where energy was received as specified in the contract. In column
(g) report the designation for the substation, or other appropriate identification for where energy was delivered as specified in the

7. Report in column (h) the number of megawatts of billing demand that is specified in the firm transmission service contract. Demand
reported in column (h) must be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatts basis and explain.
8. Report in column (i) and (j) the total megawatthours received and delivered.

FERC Rate Point of Receipt Point of Delivery Biliing TRANSFER OF ENERGY Line
Sc.hedule of (Subsatgtion Qr Other (Substat'ion qr Other Demand MegaWat Hours WegaWat Hours No.
Tariff Number Designation) Designation) (MW) Received Delivered
() M @) (h) ® 0)
310 System System 51 27,613 26,408 1
315 N/A N/A 2
183 System System 444 443 435 3
183 System System 7.517 7,473 7,332 4
183 N/A N/A 5
183 N/A N/A 6
182 System System 26 408 40 7
164 System Smyrna Substation 388 490 481 8
164 System Smyrna Substation 1,498 2,610 2,563 9
164 System System 900 896 879 10
164 System System 60 60 60 11
164 N/A N/A 12
164 N/A N/A 13
163 System Smyrna Substation 12 210 2089 14
163 System Smyrna Substation 11 205 201 15
163 N/A N/A 16
109 System Smyrna Substation 150 134 133 17
305 N/A N/A 18
203 System System 1,381 735,754 722,142 19
293 N/A N/A 20
313 N/A N/A 21
72 System System 87,402 85,912 84,326 22
72 System System 76 76 75 23
72 N/A N/A 24
72 N/A N/A 25
74 N/A N/A 26
92 System Lucy Substation 96 36,990 36,260 27
93 System Lucy Substation 60 12,330 12,087 28
2 System Lucy Substation 96 5¢.,442 53,330 29
92,93, 2 N/A N/A 30
92,93, 2 N/A N/A 31
72 St. Lucie Plant System 252 123,595 121,309 32
72 N/A N/A 33
80 System System 5474 2,777,649 2,726,263 34
751,099 12,241,724 12,006,362

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90)
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Name of Respondent
Florida Power & Light Company

This Reportt Is:
1) An Original
{2) [ ]A Resubmission

Date of Report Year/P
(“/"‘; Da, Y1) End of

eriod of Report
2012/Q4

TRANSMI

SION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTH

S (Account456.7)
(Including transactions referred to as ‘wheeling’)

public authority that the energy wa
Provide the full name of each company or public authority. Do not abbreviate or truncate name or use acronyms. Ex

any ownership interest in or affiliation the respondent has with the entities listed in columns (a), (b) or (c)
4. In column (d) enter a Statistical Classification code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:
ENO - Firm Network Service for Others, FNS - Firm Network Transmission Service for Seff, LFP - "Long-Term Firm Point to Point
Transmission Service, OLF - Other Long-Term Firm Transmission Service, SFP - Short-Term Firm Point to Point Transmission
Reservation, NF - non-firm transmission service, OS - Other Transmission Service and AD - Out-of-Period Adjustments. Use this code
for any accounting adjustments or “true-ups" for service provided in prior reporting periods. Provide an explanation in a footnote for
each adjustment. See General Instruction for definitions of codes.

1. Report all transmission of electricity, i.e., wheeling, provided for other electric utilities, cooperatives, other public authorities,
qualifying facilities, non-traditional utility suppliers and ultimate customers for the quarter.
2. Use a separate line of data for each distinct type of transmission service involving the entities listed in column (a), (b} and (c).

3. Report in column (a) the company or public authority that paid for the transmission service. Report in column (b) the company or
s received from and in column (c) the company or public authority that the energy was delivered to.

plain in a footnote

Line Payment By ’ Energy Receiv_ed From Energy Deﬁvgred To ] Statist{qal
No. (Company of Pubhg A_uthorlty) (Company of Publ'uj: Aythonty) (Company of Publ}g Authonty) Cla;sﬁl-
(Footnote Affiliation) (Footnote Affiliation) (Footnote Affitiation) cation
(a) (b) (c) (d)
1 | Tampa Electric Company Florida Power & Light Company Seminole Electric Cooperative NF
2 | Tampa Electric Company Tampa Electric Company Southern Company Services, Inc. NF
3 { Tampa Electric Company Florida Power & Light Company Tampa Electric Company NF
4 | Tampa Electric Company JEA Tampa Electric Company NF
5 | Tampa Electric Company Seminole Electric Cooperative Tampa Electric Company NF
6 [ Tampa Electric Company Southern Company Services, Inc. Tampa Electric Company NF
7 | Tampa Electric Company N/A N/A NF
8 | Tampa Electric Company N/A N/A AD
9 | The Energy Authority Southern Company Services, Inc. Florida Municipal Power Pool NF
10 | The Energy Authority JEA Florida Power & Light Company NF
11| The Energy Authority Florida Municipal Power Pool Gainesville Regional Utilities NF
12 | The Energy Authority Florida Power & Light Company Gainesville Regional Utilities NF
13 | The Energy Authority JEA Gainesville Regional Utilities NF
14 | The Energy Authority Seminole Electric Cooperative Gainesville Regional Utilities NF
15 | The Energy Authority Southern Company Services, inc. Gainesville Regional Utilities NF
16 { The Energy Authority Tampa Electric Company Gainesvilie Regional Utilities NF
17 { The Energy Authority Florida Power & Light Company City of Homestead Utilities NF
18 | The Energy Authority Gainesville Regional Utilities City of Homestead Utilities NF
19 | The Energy Authority JEA City of Homestead Utilities NF
20 | The Energy Authority Progress Energy Florida City of Homestead Utilities NF
21} The Energy Authority Seminole Electric Cooperative City of Homestead Utilities NF
22 [The Energy Authority Southern Company Services, Inc. City of Homestead Utilities NF
23 | The Energy Authority Florida Municipal Power Poo! JEA NF
24 | The Energy Authority Florida Power & Light Company JEA NF
25 | The Energy Authority Gainesville Regional Utilities JEA NF
26 | The Energy Authority Southern Company Services, Inc. JEA NF
27 | The Energy Authority Tampa Electric Company JEA NF
28 | The Energy Authority Fiorida Power & Light Company City of New Smyrna Beach NF
29 | The Energy Authority JEA City of New Smyrna Beach NF
30 | The Energy Authority Southern Company Services, inc. City of New Smyrna Beach NF
31 { The Energy Authority Fiorida Power & Light Company Progress Energy Florida NF
32 | The Energy Authority JEA Progress Energy Florida NF
33 [ The Energy Authority Southern Company Services, Inc. Progress Energy Florida NF
34 | The Energy Authority Florida Power & Light Company Southern Company Services, Inc. NF
TOTAL

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90)
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TRANSMISSIO

(including transactions reffered to as ‘'wheeling")

N OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS (Account 456)(Continued)

5.

In column (e), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number, On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules or contract
designations under which service, as identified in column (d), is provided.

6. Report receipt and delivery locations for all single contract path, "point to point" transmission service. In column (f}, report the
designation for the substation, or other appropriate identification for where energy was received as specified in the contract. In column
(g) report the designation for the substation, or other appropriate identification for where energy was delivered as specified in the

contract.
7. Report in column (h) the number of megawatts of billing demand that is specified in the firm transmission service contract. Demand

reported in column (h) must be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatts basis and explain.
8. Report in column (i) and (j) the total megawatthours received and delivered.

FERC Ratxfa S zointt qf Receci)pt SPgint of Deiiverg DBiHingd TRANSFER OF ENERGY Line
S of | (Subetaon o Ofvr | (Sutan o O erd [T | Ve N
{e) 0 (9) {h) (i) 0
112 Deerhaven Substation System 950 950 934 1
112 System System 1,559 1,459 1,43 2
112 System System 25 25 25 3
112 Deerhaven Substation System 79 79 78 4
112 System System 263 263 258 5
112 System System 2,819 2,819 2763 6
112 N/A N/A 7
112 N/A N/A 8
129 System Deerhaven Substation 10 160 157 9
129 System Deerhaven Substation 196 12,544 12,304 10
129 System Smyrna Substation 278 125,362 123,042 11
129 N/A N/A 12
294 N/A N/A 13
294 N/A N/A 14
281 System System 210 170 168 15
281 N/A N/A 16
264 System System 1,863 745,764 731,970 17
264 N/A N/A 18
299 System System 137, 63,296 61,052 19
285 N/A N/A 20
285 N/A N/A 21
268 N/A N/A 22
268 N/A N/A 23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
751,099 12,241,724 12,006,362
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year/Period of Report

(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yn)

Florida Power & Light Company (2) _ A Resubmission /! 2012/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA

Schedule Page: 328 Line No.:1__ Column: b

The "Balanc1ng Authority" from which the energy ‘was received by Florida Power & Light
Company is used in all listings in Column (b).

Schedule Page: 328 Line No.:1 Column:c

The "Balancing Authority" to which the energy was delivered by Florida Power & Light
Company is used in all listings in Column (c).

Schedule Page: 328 Line No.:1 Column:d - ]
Terminates on May 1, 2017

Schedule Page: 328 Line No.:1 Column:m

Credit for Energy Imbalance Penalty Revenues and Unreserved Use Penalty Revenues refunded

for non-offending transactions.

Schedule Page: 328 Line No.:2 _Column: m |
Generation Transfer Service Charge pursuant to the Agreement For Specified Services
between Florida Power & Light Company and Brevard Energy, LLC.

Schedule Page: 328 Line No.:3 Column: ¢ ) - |

THIS FOOTNOTE APPLIES TO ALL OCCURRENCES OF "JEA" ON PAGES 328 THROUGH 328.5:

Florida Power & Light Company and JEA are co-owners of St. Johns River Power Park, Scherer
Unit No. 4, the Duval-Hatch and Duval-Thalman 500 kV transmission lines.
R kb AL R S

Schedule Page: 328 Line No.:5 Column: m ]

Charge for FERC Assessment Fee, credit for Energy Imbalance Penalty Revenues and credit
for Unreserved Use Penalty Revenues refunded for non-offending transactions.

Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 6 Column: m

Adjustment to Energy Imbalance Penalty Revenue Refund and Unreserved Use Penalty Revenue
Refund refunded for non-offending transactions.
Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 8 Column: ¢ B o j

THIS FOOTNOTE APPLIES TO ALL OCCURRENCES OF "CITY OF NEW SMYRNA BEACH" ON PAGES 328
THROUGH 328.5:

Complete name is Utilities Commission, City of New Smyrna Beach.
- . ————

Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 12 Column m o
Charge for FERC Assessment Fee, credit for Energy Imbalance Penalty Revenues and credit
for Unreserved Use Penalty Revenues refunded for non-offending transactions.

Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 13 Column: m

Adjustment to Energy imbalanée Penalty Revenue "Refund and Unreserved Use "Penalty Revenue o

Schedule Page: 328  Line No 16 Column: m A ]

éﬂd}ge for FERC Assessment Fee and credit for Energy Imbalance Penalty Revenues refunded
for non-offending transactions. -

Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 18 Column: m 1

Refund for Energy Imbalance true-up for the period June 2010 - November 2011._

Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 19  Column: d |
Terminates on January 1, 2032.
Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 19 Column: m o |
Charge for FERC Assessment Fee, credit for Energy Imbalance Penalty Revenues and credit
for Unreserved Use Penalty Revenues refunded for non-offending transactions.

Schedule Page: 328  Line No.: 20  Column: m 1

Adjustment to Energy Imbalance Penalty Revenue Refund refunded for non- offendlng
transactions.

Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 21 Column: a -

THIS FOOTNOTE APPLIES TO ALL OCCURRENCES OF "FLORIDA MUNICIPAIL POWER AGENCY" ON PAGE 328:

St. Lucie Unit No. 2 is jointly owned by Florida Power & Light Company (85.10449%),
Florida Municipal Power Agency (8.806%) and Orlando Utilities Commission (6.08951%).

—

Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 21 Column:m - o

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1




(1) X An Original (Mo, De, YT)

Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report

Florida Power & Light Company (2) __ A Resubmission /1 2012/Q4

FOOTNOTE DATA

Generation Dynamic Transfer Service Charge pursuant to the Agreement For Specifie

d

Services and Treasure Coast Energy Center Parallel Operation betweer. Florida Power & Light

Company and Florida Municipal Power Agency.

Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 24 Column: m

T - Tl

Charge for FERC Assessment Fee, credit for Energy Imbalance Penalty Revenues and
for Unreserved Use Penalty Revenues refunded for non-offending transactions.

credit

Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 25 Column: m

Adjustment to Energy Imbalance Penalty Revenue Refund and Unreserved Use Penalty Revenue

Refund refunded for non-offending transactions.

Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 26 _Column: m

Charge for FERC Assessment Fee.

Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 27 Column: d

Service shall be provided until the earlier of the retirement of Stanton Unit No. 1 or
January 1, 2023.

Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 28 Column: d 1
Service shall be provided until the earlier of the retirement of Stanton Unit No. 1 or
January 1, 2023.

Schedule Page *.3278777 Line No.: 29 Column: d

Service shall be provided until the earlier of the retirement of Stanton Unit No. 2 or
January 1, 2033. o o

Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 30 Column d |
Service shall be provided until the earlier of the retirement of Stanton Unit No. 1 or
January 1, 2023 and until the earlier of the retirement of Stanton Unit No. 2 or January
1, 2033.

Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 30 Column: m |
Charge for FERC Assessment Fee, credit for Energy Imbalance Penalty Revenues and credit
for Unreserved Use Penalty Revenues refunded for non-offending transactions.

Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 31 Column: m J
Adjustment to Energy Imbalance Penalty Revenue Refund refunded for non-offending
transactions.

Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 32 Column: d |
Expires when St. Lucie Unit No. 2 is decommissioned.

Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 32 Column: m L ‘
Charge for FERC Assessment Fee, credit for Energy Imbalance Penalty Revenues and credit
for Unreserved Use Penalty Revenues refunded for non-offending transactions.

Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 33 Column:m ‘
Adjustment to Energy Imbalance Penalty Revenue Refund "refunded for non-offending
transactions. - -

Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 34  Column: b ]
Energy received from Florida Power & Light Company, Florida Municipal Power Pool, Utility
Board of the City of Key West, City of Lake Worth Utilities and Tampa Electric Company
(Network Resources) and Florida Power & Light Company and Florida Municipal Power Pool,
Progress Energy Florida, Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. and Southern Company
Serv1ces, Inc. (Non-Network Resources).

Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 3¢ Column: d - }
Terminates on April 1, 2026. o

Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 34 Column:| S o o |
Charges for Energy Imbalance e B ,ﬁ

Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 34 Column: m_ N

Charge for FERC Assessment Fee and Unreserved Use Penalty Revenues and credit for Energy

Imbalance Penalty Revenues refunded for non-offending transactions.

Schedule Page: 328.1 Line No.: 1 Column: m

|

Charge for Unreserved Use Penalty Revenue, billing adjustment for December 2011 and refund

for Energy Imbalance true-up for the period June 2010 - November 2011.

Schedule Page: 328.1 Line No.:2 Column: e

|

Interconnection Agreement between Florida Power & Light Company and Georgia Pacifi

1C

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.2
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(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
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FOOTNOTE DATA

Corporation. o ) o B B - o
Schedule Page: 328.1 Line No.: 2 Column: m :

Control Service Charge and Transmission Facility Use Charge pursuant to Article VII of the
Interconnection Agreement between Florida Power & Light Company and Georgia Pacific
Corporatlon o
Schedule Page: 328.1 LineNo.:3 VCqumn d
Terminates on January 1 2014

Schedule Page: 328.1 Line No.:3 Column:|
Credit for Energy Imbalance and Energy Imbalance Penalty Revenues )

Schedule Page: 328.1 Line No.:3 Column: m g

Charge for FERC Assessment Fee, credit for Energy Imbalance Penalty Revenues and credit
for Unreserved Use Penalty Revenues refunded for non-offending transactions.

Schedule Page: 328.1 Line No.: 4 Column: m
Billing adjustment for December 2011 and refund for Energy Imbalance true- -up for the
period June 2010 - November 2011, B

Schedule Page: 328.1 Line No.: 10 _Column: m
Charge for FERC Assessment Fee, credit for Energy Imbalance Penalty Revenues and credit
for Unreserved Use Penalty Revenues refunded for non-offending transactioms.

Schedule Page: 328.1 Line No.: 11 Column: m &
Adjustment to Energy Imbalance Penalty Revenue Refund refunded for non-offending
transactions.

Schedule Page: 328.1  Line No.: 12 Column: m
Charge for FERC Assessment Fee.

Schedule Page 328.1 Line No.: 13 Column: d
Terminates on January 1, 2020.

Schedule Page: 328.1 Line No.: 13 Column: m |

Charge for FERC Assessment Fee, credit for Energy ‘Imbalance Penalty ‘Revenues and credit
for Unreserved Use Penalty Revenues refunded for non-offending transactions.

Schedule Page: 328.1 Line No.: 14 Column: m _
Adjustment to Energy Imbalance Penalty Revenue Refund refunded for non- cffending
transactions. o o S
Schedule Page: 328.1 Line No.: 16 Column:d
Terminates on January 1, 2040.
Schedule Page: 328.1 Line No.: 1 6 Conmn m , e B
Charge for FERC Assessment Fee and Radial Line Charge, credit for Energy Imbalance Penalty
Revenues and credit for Unreserved Use Penalty Revenues refunded for non-offending
transactions. }
Schedule Page: 328.1 Line No.: 17 Column: m

Adjustment to Energy Imbalance Penalty Revenue Refund refunded for non- offending
transactions.

ISchedule Page: 328.1 Line No.: 18 Column: d ) - ]
Terminates on November 1, 2013.

Schedule Page: 328.1 _Line No.: 18 Column: m \
Charge for FERC Assessment Fee, credit for Energy Imbalance Penalty Revenues and credit
for Unreserved Use Penalty Revenues refunded for non-offending transactions.

Schedule Page: 328.1 Line No.: 19  Column: i

S |

o - - |

Adjustmentifor December 2011.

Schedule Page: 328.1 LineNo.: 19 Column:j ‘ : T ;

Adjustment for December 2011.

Schedule Page 328.1 Line No.: 19 Column: m
Adjustment to Energy Imbalance Penalty Revenue Refund refunded for non- offending
transactlons

Schedule Page: 328.1 Line No.: 20 Column: e

Interconnection Agreement between Florida Power & Light Company and Metropolitan Dade
County South District Waste Water Treatment Plant Phase TI.

Schedule Page: 328.1 Line No.: 20 Column: m
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FOOTNOTE DATA

Control Service Charge pursuant to Exhibit D of the Interconnection Agreement between
Florida Power & Light Company and Metropolitan Dade County South District Waste Water
Treatment Plant Phase I.

Schedule Page: 328.1 Line No.: 27 Column: m

Charge for FERC Assessment Fee, credit for Energy Imbalance Penalty Revenues and credit
for Unreserved Use Penalty Revenues refunded for non-offending transactions.

Schedule Page: 328.1 Line No.: 28 Column: m !

— e

Adjustment to Energy Imbalance Penalty Revenue Refund and Unreserved Use Penalty Revenue
Refund refunded for non-offending transactions. -

Schedule Page: 328.1 Line No.: 29  Column: m ' ]

Credit for Energy Imbalance Penalty Revenues refunded for non-offending transactions.

Schedule Page: 328.1 Line No.: 30 Column:1 —

Charge‘for Energy Imbalance and Energy Imbalance Penalty Revenues.

Schedule Page: 328.1 Line No.; 31 Column m |

Billing adjustment for December 2011 and refund for Energy Imbalance true-up for the
period June 2010 - November 2011.

e |

Schedule Page: 328.1 Line No.: 32 Column: m N

Charge for FERC Ass ssment Fee o o ) ] _
Schedule Page: 328.1 Line No.: 33 Column: m_ o

Adjustment to Energy Imbalance Penalty Revenue Refund and Unreserved Use Penalty Revenue
Refund refunded for non-offending transactions.

Schedule Page: 328.2 Line No.: 1 Column: d

1

: -
Contract shall continue so long as the "Revised Agreement"” remain in effect.

e - S50 -0Hyg as LAEe REVISeC -

i

|

\Schedule Page: 328.2 Line No.:1 Column: i
No energy flowed.
Schedule Page: 328.2 Line No.: 1 Column: j
No energy flowed

Generatlon Transfer Serv1ce Charge pursuant to the Agreement For Specified Services
between Florida Power & Light Company and Oleander Power Project, L.P.

Schedule Page: 328.2 Line No.:3 Column: a

THIS FOOTNOTE APPLIES TO ALL OCCURRENCES OF "ORLANDO UTILITIES COMMISSION" ON PAGE 328.2:

St. Lucie Unit No. 2 is jointly owned by Florida Power & Light Company (85.10449%),
Florida Municipal Power Agency (8.806%) and Orlando Utilities Commission (6.08951%).

i

Schedule Page: 328.2 Line No.: 10  Column: m

Charge for FERC Assessment Fee, credit for Energy Imbalance Penalty Revenues and credit
for Unreserved Use Penalty Revenues refunded for non-offending transactions.

se Penalty |

Schedule Page: 328.2 Line No.: 11 Column: m

Adjustment to Energy Imbalance Penalty Revenue Refund and Unreserved Use Penalty Revenue
Refund refunded for non-offending transactions.

Schedule Page: 328.2 Line No.: 12 Colg(prg d - g
Expires when St. Lucie Unit No. 2 is decommissioned.
Schedule Page: 328.2 Line No.: 12 Column: m o
Charge for FERC Assessment Fee, credit for Energy ‘Imbalance Penalty ‘Revenues and credit

for Unreserved Use Penalty Revenues refunded for non-offending transactions.
Schedule Page: 328.2 Line No.: 13 Column: m

]

Adjustment to Energy Imbalance Penalty "Revenue Refund refunded for non-offending
transactlons - o 3 e

Schedule Page: 328.2 Line No.: 14 _Column:d ]

Terminates on October 1, 2016.
Schedule Page: 328.2 Line No.: 14  Column: |

Charge for Energy Imbalance.

Schedule Page: 328.2 Line No.: 14 Column: m
Charge for FERC Assessment Fee and Distribution Wheeling Charge, - credit for Energy
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FOOTNOTE DATA

Imbalance Penalty Revenues and credit for Unreserved Use Penalty Revenues refunded for
non-offending transactions.

et~ gl [ ey

Schedule Page: 328.2 Line No.: 15 Column: m

Billing adjustment for December 2011 and refund for Energy TImbalance true-up ip for the
period June 2010 - November 2011. o

Schedule Page: 328.2 LineNo.:21 Column:m
Charge for FERC Assessment Fee, credit for Energy Imbalance Penalty Revenues and credit
for Unreserved Use Penalty Revenues refunded for non-offending transactions. N

Schedule Page: 328.2 Line No.: 22 Column: m o B
Adjustment to Energy Imbalance Penalty Revenue Refund and Unreserved Use Penalty ‘Revenue

Refund refunded for non-offending transactions. = = N S - ]
Schedule Page: 328.2 Line No.: 24 Column: m e

Charge for FERC Assessment Fee, credit for Energy ‘Imbalance Penalty "Revenues and credit
for Unreserved Use Penalty Revenues refunded for non- offending transactions.

Schedule Page: 328.2 Line No.: 29 Column: m R

Charge for FERC Assessment Fee, credit for Energy Imbalance Penalty Revenues and credit
for Unreserved Use Penalty Revenues refunded for non- offending transactions.
|

Schedule Page: 328.2  Line No.: 30 Column: m ]

Adjustment to Energy Imbalance Penalty Revenue Refund and Unreserved Use Penalty Revenue
Refund refunded for non-offending transactions.

Schedule Page: 328.3 Line No.: 1 Column: m

Charge for FERC Assessment Fee and credit for Energy Imbalance Penalty Revenues refunded
for non-offending transactions.

‘Schedule Page: 328.3 Line No.:3 Column: m

Charge for FERC Assessment Fee, credit for Energy Imbalance Penalty Revenues and credit
for Unreserved Use Penalty Revenues refunded for non-offending transactions.

i |

Schedule Page: 328.3 Line No.: 4 Column: m \
Adjustment to Energy Imbalance Penalty Revenue Refund and Unreserved Use Penalty Revenue
Refund refunded for non-offending transactions.

Schedule Page: 328.3 LineNo.:5 Column:d - |

e ————————

ittt it e ———— ey

Terminates on January 1, 2015.

Schedule Page: 328.3 Line No..5 Column:i

Charges for Energy Imbalance and Energy Imbalance Penalty Revenues.
> _ar _ .

Schedule Page: 328.3 Line No.: 5 Column: m ) o ‘
Charge for FERC Assessment Fee and Distribution Wheeling Charge, ‘credit for Energy
Imbalance Penalty Revenues and credit for Unreserved Use Penalty Revenues refunded for

non-offending transactions.

Schedule Page: 328.3 Line No.: 6 Column: m
Billing adjustment for December 2011 and refund for Energy Imbalance true-up for the
perlod June 2010 - November 2011.

Schedule Page: 328.3 Line No.:7 Column: m ]
Generation Transfer Service Charge pursuant to the Agreement For Specified Services
between Florida Power & Light Company and Seminole Energy, LLC. o

Schedule Page: 328.3 LineNo.:9 Column:b i

THIS FOOTNOTE APPLIES TO ALL OCCURRENCES OF "SEMINOLE ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE" ON PAGE 328.3:

1

Complete name is Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc.

ccLrl < - ‘

Schedule Page: . 328.3 Line No.: 21 Column: m ]

Charge for FERC Assessment Fee and Unreserved Use Penalty Revenues and credit for Energy

Imbalance Penalty Revenues refunded for non-offending transactions.
O HOnR-OLie S

Schedule Page: 328.3 _Line No.: 22 _ Column: m (

Adjustment to Energy Imbalance Penalty Revenue Refund and Unreserved Use Penalty Revenue
Refund refunded for non-offending transactions.

on-oitfending trar s, —

Schedule Page: 328.3 Line No.: 23 Column:b -
Energy received from Florida Power & Light Company, Florida Municipal Power Pool, Seminole
Electric Cooperative, Inc. and Tampa Electric Company {(Network Resources) and Florida
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Power & Light Company, Florida Municipal Power Pool, Gainesville Regional Utilities, JEAa,
Southern Company Services, Inc. and Tampa Electric Company (Non-Network Resources) .

Schedule Page: 328.3  Line No.: 23 Column:d TRl

Terminates on December 20, 2029.

Schedule Page: 328.3 Line No.: 23 Column:| o » ——

Charges for Energy Imbalance and Energy Imbalance Penalty Revenues

Schedule Page: 328.3 Line No.- 23 Column: m ]

Charge for FERC Assessment Fee, Radial Line Charge and Distribution Wheeling Charge,
credit for Energy Imbalance Penalty Revenues and credit for Unreserved Use Penalty
Revenues refunded for non- offending transactions.

Schedule Page: 328.3 Line No.: 24 Column: i ' |
Adjustment for August 2011. o T -

Schedule Page: 328.3 Line No.: 24  Column:

Adjustment for August 2011 and September 2011

Schedule Page: 328. .3 Line No.: 24 __Column: m "

Charge for Unreserved Use Penalty Revenue, billing adjustment for December 2011 and refund
for Energy Imbalance true-up for the period June 2010 - November 2011.

SEoeoEE b eETME 20L LIE PeEriod 1

Schedule Page: 328.3 Line No.: 25 Column: m ]
Charge for FERC Assessment Fee. o '
Schedule Page: 328.3 Line No.: 26  Column: m ' B 1
Charge for FERC Assessment Fee and credit for Energy Imbalance Penalty Revenues refunded
for non-offending transactions.

Schedule Page: 328.3 Line No.: 27 Column: m J
Adjustment to Energy Imbalance Penalty Reyenuévﬁefundmand'UnreseryEdmﬂsel§Enalty Revenue
Refund refunded for non-offending transactions. B . - .
Schedule Page 3284 Llne'No 7 Cg{qmﬁgﬁ m |
Charge for FERC Assessment Fee, credit for ‘Energy Imbalance Penalty Revenues and credit
for Unreserved Use Penalty Revenues refunded for non-offending transactions.

hodiile Pac |

Schedule Page: 328.4 Line No.: 8 Column: m |
Adjustment to Energy Imbalance Penalty Revenue Refund and Unreserved Use Penalty Revenue

Refund refunded for non-offending transactions. B ] - o
Schedule Page: 328.4 Line No.: 10 _Column:i - - o - B ]
No energy flowed. : . o
Schedule Page: 328.4 Line No.: 10 Column: j |
No energy flowed.

Schedule Page 328.5 Llne No.7 Column-m = i |

— ——————

Charge for FERC Assessment Fee, credit for Energy Imbalance Penalty Revenues and credit
for Unreserved Use Penalty Revenues refunded for non-offending transactions.

Schedule Page: 328.5 Line No.: 8 Column: m ‘

Adjustment to Energy Imbalance Penalty Revenue Refund and Unreserved Use Penalty Revenue
Refund refunded for non-offending transactions.
Schedule Page: 328.5 Line No.: 12 Column: m N

Charge for FERC Assessment Fee, credit for Energy Imbalance Penalty Revenues and credit
for Unreserved Use Penalty Revenues refunded for non-offending transactions. N

Schedule Page: 328.5 Line No.: 13 Column: | |

Charge for Energy Imbalance and EnergyrImbalance Penalty Revenues. o .
Schedule Page: 328.5 Line No.: 14 Column: m |

Billing adjustment for December 2011 and refund for ‘Energy Imbalance true-up for the
period June 2010 - November 2011. i B - o

Schedule Pai 328.5 LineNo.:16 Column:m

Credit for Energy Imbalance Penalty Revenues and credit for Unreserved Use Penalty
Revenues refunded for non-offending transactions. ]
Schedule Page: 328.5 Line No.: 17 Column: b ]

Energy received from Florida Power & Light Company and Florida Municipal Power Pool
(Network Resources) and Florida Power & Light Company, Florida Municipal Power Pocol and
Tampa Electric Company (Non-Network Resources).
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Schedule Page: 332 Line No.: 3 Column:a
Complete Name: ‘Florida Power Corp. d/b/a Progress Energy Florida, Inc.
Schedule Page: 332 Line No.:4 _Column: a !
Complete Name: Jacksconville Electric Authority. ]

Schedule Page: 332 LineNo.:5 Column:a ) ] B ) ‘,J

Complete Name: Orlando Utilities Comm1551on

Schedule Page: 332 Line No.: 6 Column: a

Complete Name: Southern Company Services, Inc.

Schedule Page: 332 Line No.: 7 Column: a _ ]

Complete Name Southern Company Se;v;ces, Inc.

any Se M,

Schedule Page: 332 Line No.:8 _Column: a

Complete Name: Seminole Electric Cooperative Inc. .

Schedule Page: 332.1 _Line No.:3 Column: a z

Complete Name: Southern Company Services Inc.
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Name of Respondent
Florida Power & Light Company

;rhis Report Is:

An Original
(2) DA Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

I

Year/Period of Report

End of

2012/Q4 7

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT (Account 403, 404, 405)
(Except amortization of aquisition adjustments)

Plant (Account 405).

included in any sub-account used.

method of averaging used.

1. Report in section A for the year the amounts for :
Retirement Costs (Account 403.1; (d) Amortization of

In column (b) report all depreciabie plant balances to which rates are a
composite total. Indicate at the bottom of section C the manner in which column balances are obtained.

(b) Depreciation Expense (Account 403; (c) Depreciation Expense for Asset
Limited-Term Electric Plant {Account 404); and (e) Amortization of Other Electric

2. Report in Section 8 the rates used to compute amortization charges for electric plant (Accounts 404 and 405). State the basis used to
compute charges and whether any changes have been made in
3. Report all available information called for in Section C every
to columns (c) through (g) from the complete report of the prece
Unless composite depreciation accounting for total depreciable
account or functional classification, as appropriate, to which a r

the basis or rates used from the preceding report year.

fifth year beginning with report year 1971, reporting annually only changes
ding year.
plant is followed, list numerically in column (a) each plant subaccount,
ate is applied. Identify at the bottom of Section C the type of plant

pplied showing subtotals by functional Classifications and showing
If average balances, state the

For columns (c), (d), and (e) report available information for each plant subaccount, account or functional classification Listed in column
(@). If plant mortality studies are prepared to assist in estimating average service Lives, show in column (f) the type mortality curve
selected as most appropriate for the account and in column (9), if available, the weighted average remaining life of surviving plant. If
composite depreciation accounting is used, report available information cailed for in columns (b) through (g) on this basis.

4. If provisions for depreciation were made during the year in addition to depreciation provided by application of reported rates, state at
the bottom of section C the amounts and nature of the provisions and the plant items to which related.

A. Summary of Depreciation and Amortization Charges

£ Depre;:iat}i:n ArLrgor;tizgtilgn of
i Depreciation xpense for Asset Imited ferm Amortization of
Line Functional Classification xpense Retirement Costs Electric Plant Other Electric Total
No. : (Account 403) (Account 403.1) (Account 404) Plant (Acc 405)
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) ]
1jIntangible Plant 2,208,649 60,887,091 63,095,740
2)Steam Production Piant 87,965,534 2,062,182 1,134,774 91,162,490
3[Nuclear Production Plant 105,861,086 7,009,307 112,870,393
4{Hydraulic Production Plant-Conventional
5|Hydraulic Production Plant-Pumped Storage
6|Other Production Plant 281,135,850 72,428 1,018,850 282,227,128
7| Transmission Plant 96,064,644 4,230 96,068,874
8{Distribution Plant 370,276,749 41,729 370,318,478
9|Regional Transmission and Market Operation
10|General Plant 8,435,424 38,615,944 47,051,368
11|Common Plant-Electric
12| TOTAL 951,947,936 2,180,569 108,665,966 1,062,794,471

B. Basis for Amortization Charges

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-03)
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FOOTNOTE DATA

Schedule Page: 336.2 Line No.: 39 Column: b

7 Year Amortizable Property.

Schedule Page: 336.2 Line No.: 40 Column:b
7 Year Amortizable Property.

Schedule Page: 336.2 LineNo.:41 Column:b ]
7 Year Amortizable Property. e
Schedule Page: 336.2 Line No.: 42 Column: b B N

5 Year Amortizable Property.

Schedule Page: 336.2 Line No.: 44 Column: b

7 Year Amortizable Property

Schedule Page: 336.2 Line No.:45 Column: b
7 Year Amortlzable Property

Schedule Page: 336.2 Line No.:47 Column:b

7 Year Amortizable Property

Schedule Page: 336.3 Line No.: 13 Column:b

Leaseholds are amortlzed over the llfe of each lease agreement :;;:Hm;¥lm_ﬁ_

Schedule Page 336.3 Lme No.: 15 Column b
Total - Production

Total - Transmission, Distribution and General Plant

390.1 (Leaseholds)
Total

"$ 17,232,663
16,334,689
1,194

$ 33,568,546
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: ) Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Florida Power & Light Company (1) [X]An Original (Mo, Da, Y1) Endof  2012/Q4 W
(2) DA Resubmission [/ —————
RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT, AND DEMONSTRATION ACTIVITIES (Contiriued)
(2) Research Support to Edison Electric Institute
(3) Research Support to Nuclear Power Groups
(4) Research Support to Others (Classify)
(5) Total Cost Incurred
3. include in column (c) alt R, D & D items performed internally and in column (d) those items performed outside the company costing $50,000 or more,
briefly describing the specific area of R, D& D (such as safety, corrosion control, poflution, automation, measurement, insulation, type of appliance, etc.).
Group items under $50,000 by classifications and indicate the number of items grouped. Under Other, (A (6) and B (4)) classify items by type of R, D &
D activity. ‘
4. Show in column (e) the account number charged with expenses during the year or the account to which amounts were capitalized during the year,
listing Account 107, Construction Work in Progress, first. Show in column (f) the amounts related to the account charged in column (e)
5. Show in column (g) the total unamortized accumulating of costs of projects. This total must equal the balance in Account 188, Research,
Development, and Demonstration Expenditures, Outstanding at the end of the year.
6. If costs have not been segregated for R, D &D activities or projects, submit estimates for columns (c), (d), and (f) with such amounts identified by
"Est."
7. Report separately research and related testing facilities operated by the respondent.
Costs Incurred Internally | Costs Incurred Externally AMOUNTS CHARGED IN CURRENT YEAR Unamo?lztfed Line
C“"e('gs Year Current Year Account Amount ACCU'Z;L)‘ ation No.
(d) (e) 0
286,672 910 286,672 1
3,720 566 3,720 2
18,600 568 18,600 3
14,880 560 14,880 4
86,800 107.1 86,800 5
4,935 560 4,935 6
5,565 580 5,565 7
4,500 1071 4,500 8
500,000 566 500,000 9
10
1"
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
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i : /Period of Report
[Name of Respondent 2’1h)|s Re %r:‘ l(s)"riginal I(DN?:)? Igfafzs"rj)on E::rof 2012/84
Florida Power & Light Company @) A Resubmission /7 L Lhle-t
DISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES AND WAGES
Report below the distribution of total salaries and wages for the year. Segregate amounts originallly charged to f:lear{ng accc:juntls to
Utility Departments, Construction, Plant Removals, and Other Accounts, and enter such amounts in the appropriate lines an_ copmns
provided. In determining this segregation of salaries and wages originally charged to clearing accounts, a method of approximation
giving substantially correct results may be used.
Line Classification D[i)ries(t:;it’):uat?lcgg” Payégﬁ%%té?ge(g for Total
No. Clearingz Accounts
(a) (b) c) (d)
11 Electric
2 | Operation
3 | Production 206,467,563
4| Transmission 15,403,008
5| Regional Market
6 | Distribution 59,781,910
7 | Customer Accounts 80,463,258
8 | Customer Service and Informational 28,550,793
9| Sales 1,710,439
10 | Administrative and General 191,461,087
11| TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 3 thru 10) 583,838,058
12 | Maintenance
13§ Production 106,076,859
141 Transmission 11,565,760
15| Regional Market
16 | Distribution 74,354,248
17 | Administrative and General
18 | TOTAL Maintenance (Total of lines 13 thru 17) 191,996,867
19| Total Operation and Maintenance ‘
20 | Production (Enter Total of lines 3 and 13) 312,544,422
21 | Transmission (Enter Total of lines 4 and 14) 26,968,768
22 | Regional Market (Enter Total of Lines 5 and 15)
23 | Distribution (Enter Total of lines 6 and 16) 134,136,158
24 | Customer Accounts (Transcribe from line 7) 80,463,258
25 | Customer Service and Informational (Transcribe from line 8) 28,550,793
26 | Sales (Transcribe from line 9) 1,710,439
27 | Administrative and General (Enter Total of lines 10 and 17) 191,461,087
28 | TOTAL Oper. and Maint. (Total of lines 20 thru 27) 775,834,925 775,834,925
29| Gas
30 | Operation
31 | Production-Manufactured Gas
32| Production-Nat. Gas (Including Expl. and Dev.)
33 [ Other Gas Supply
34 | Storage, LNG Terminaling and Processing
35| Transmission
36 | Distribution
37 | Customer Accounts
38 | Customer Service and Informational
39| Sales
40 | Administrative and General
41 | TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 31 thru 40)
42 | Maintenance
43 | Production-Manufactured Gas
44 | Production-Natural Gas (including Exploration and Development)
45 | Other Gas Supply
46 | Storage, LNG Terminaling and Processing
47 | Transmission

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88)
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pany (2) [T]A Resubmission il Endof __2012/04

DISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES AND WAGES (Continued)

Line
No.

Classification

Direct Payroll Allocation of
Distribution

Payroll charged for

(a)

(b)

48 | Distribution

49 | Administrative and General

50 | TOTAL Maint. (Enter Total of lines 43 thru 49)

51| Total Operation and Maintenance

52 | Production-Manufactured Gas (Enter Total of lines 31 and 43)

53 | Production-Natural Gas (Including Exp!. and Dev.) (Total lines 32,

54 | Other Gas Supply (Enter Total of lines 33 and 45)

55 | Storage, LNG Terminaling and Processing (Total of lines 31 thru

56 | Transmission (Lines 35 and 47)

57 | Distribution (Lines 36 and 48)

58 | Customer Accounts (Line 37)

59 | Customer Service and Informational (Line 38)

60 | Sales (Line 39)

61 | Administrative and General (Lines 40 and 49)

62 | TOTAL Operation and Maint. (Total of lines 52 thru 61)

Clearm% Accounts

63 | Other Utility Departments

64 | Operation and Maintenance

65| TOTAL All Utility Dept. (Total of lines 28, 62, and 64)

66 | Utility Plant

67 | Construction (By Utility Departments)

68 { Electric Plant

775,834,925

245,205,824

69 | Gas Piant

70 | Other (provide details in footnote):

71| TOTAL Construction (Total of lines 68 thru 70) 245,205,824

72 | Plant Removal (By Utility Departments) .

73 | Electric Plant 19,061,456 19,061,456
74| Gas Plant

75 | Other (provide details in footnote):

76 | TOTAL Plant Removal (Total of lines 73 thru 75) 19,061,456 19,061,456
77 | Other Accounts (Specify, provide details in footnote):

78 | Accounts Reeivable from Associated Companies (146) 26,085,338 26,085,338
79 | Misc. Current and Accrued Assets-Job Accounts (174.1) 9,448,871 9,448,871
80 | Preliminary Survey and Investigation Charges (183) 763,400 763,400
81 | Misc. Deferred Debits (1886) 8,950,737 8,950,737
82 | Other Electric Revenues (456) 565,580 565,580
83 [ Temporary Facilities 809,134 809,134
84 | Various 6,426,799 6,426,799
85

86

87

88

89

90

91

92

93

94

95 | TOTAL Other Accounts 53,049,859 53,049,859

96 | TOTAL SALARIES AND WAGES

1,093,152,064

1,093,152,064

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 355







Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
. ' (1) X An Criginal (Mo, Da, Yr)
Florida Power & Light Company (2) _ A Resubmission /1 2012/Q4

FOOTNOTE DATA

Schedule Page: 398~ Line No.: 1 Column: b |
i - ]

Does not include 238,185 MW of sales by Florida Power & Light Company to Florida Power &
nght Company ‘s Energy Marketing and Trading (EMT) group related to EMT's off-system
sales.

Schedule Page: 398  Line No.: 1 Column:d
Does not include $5,742.50 of sales by Florida Power & Light Company to Florida Power &
Light Company's Energy, Marketing and Trading (EMT) group related to EMT's off-system
sales.

Schedule Page: 398 _ Line No.: 1__ Column: e
DQes not include 238,185 MW of sales by Florida Power & Light Company to Florida Power &
Light Company's Energy Marketing and Trading (EMT) group related to EMT's off-system

sales.

Schedule Page: 398 Line No.: 1 Column: g
Does not include $5,742.50 of sales by Florida Power & Light Company to Florida Power &
Light Company's Energy, Marketing and Trading (EMT) group related to EMT's off-system
sales.

Schedule Page: 398 _Line No.: 2 _Column: b |
Does not include 238,185 MW of sales by Florida Power & Light Company to Florida Power &
Light Company's Energy Marketing and Trading (EMT) group related to EMT's off-~system
sales.
Schedule Page: 398 Line No.: 2 Column: d }
Does not include $79,742.57 of sales by Florida Power & Light Company to Florida Power &
Light Company's Energy, Marketing and Trading (EMT) group related to EMT's off-system
sales. -

Schedule Page: 398 Line No.: 2 Column: e |
Does not include 238,185 MW of sales by Florida Power & Light Company to Florida Power &
Light Company's Energy Marketing and Trading (EMT) group related to EMT's off-system
sales.

Schedule Page: 398 Line No.: 2 Column: |

e ——— e e

o —

T 1

Light Company's Energy, Marketing and Trading (EMT) group related to EMT's off-system
sales. . _ .

Schedule Page: 398 Line No.:4 Column:b o ]
Number of units represents over-scheduled MWhs by transmission customers under Florida
Power & Light Company's Open Access Transmission Tariff. .

Schedule Page: 398 Line No.: 4 Column:e ]
Number of units represents under-scheduled MWhs by transmission customers under Florida
Power & Light Company's Open Access Transmission Tariff. o - B
Schedule Page: 398 Line No.: 4 column:g

Dollars shown are net dollars received for Energy Imbalance purchased and sold for the
vear under Florida Power & Light Company's Open Access Transmission Tariff and does not
include ($1,28B4,792.34)for the Energy Imbalance true-up refund for the period June 2010

through November 2011.

L_J

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1 |







Name of Respondent

FbﬂdaPower&L@htCompany

This Report is:
(1) X An Original

(2); A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
[/

Year/Period of Report

FOOTNOTE DATA

Schedule Page: 400 _ Line No.: 1 Column: g
Previously reported as "40."

Schedule Page: 400 Line No.: 1 Column: | i

Previously reported as "27."
Schedule Page: 400 Line No.: 2 Column g

Prev1ously reported as "26 "

Schedule Page: 400 Line No.: 2 Column: i _ ﬁ -

Prev1ously reported as "229 v
Schedule Page: 400 Line No.: 3 Column:wg

Previously reported as "3g. " - e

Schedule Page: 400 ~ LineNo.:3 Column:j — ~——  ~—— — -~ -
Previously reported as "75." - e

Schedule Page: 400 Line No.:4 Column: g ] e
Previously reported as "105." o o o -

Schedule Page: 400 Line No.:4 Column:i e f
Previously reported asr"331 e )

Schedule Page: 400 Line No.: 7 Column: b - ]
Prev1ously reported as "22,009."

Schedule Page: 400 Line No.: 7 Column: e |
Previously reported as "19,934."

Schedule Page: 400 Line No.: 8 Column: b l
Prev1ously»reported as "63,269."

Schedule Page: 400 Line No.: 8 Column: e ]
Prev1opelzﬁreported as "57,206." -
Schedule Page: 400  Line No.: 10 Column: g ]

Prev1ously reported as "43,

Schedule Page: 400 Line No.: 10 Column:i

Prev1ously reported as "54."

Schedule Page: 400 Line No.: 11 Column:g

Prev1ously reported as "42. "_,Ar_

Schedule Page: 400 Line No.: 11 Column: i

Prev1ously reported as "48."

Schedule Page: 400 Line No.: 12 Column: g

Prev1ously reported as "132."

Schedule Page: 400 Line No.: 12 Column: i

Previously reported as "167."
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Name of Respondent 'l;his Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Florida Power & Light Company EZ)) Dangggéﬁilssion (7'3' Da. Y0 End of 2012/Q4
STEAM-ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants)(Continued)
9. ltems under Cost of Plant are based on U. S. of A. Accounts. Production expenses do not include Purchased Power, System Control and Load
Dispatching, and Other Expenses Classified as Other Power Supply Expenses. 10. For IC and GT plants, report Operating Expenses, Account Nos.
547 and 548 on Line 25 "Electric Expenses,” and Maintenance Account Nos. 553 and 554 on Line 32, "Maintenance of Electric Plant." Indicate plants
designed for peak load service. Designate automatically operated plants. 11. Fora plant equipped with combinations of fossil fuel steam, nuclear
steam, hydro, internal combustion or gas-turbine equipment, report each as a separate plant. However, if 2 gas-turbine unit functions in a combined
cycle operation with a conventional steam unit, include the gas-turbine with the steam plant. 12. If a nuclear power generating plant, briefly explain by
footnote (a) accounting method for cost of power generated including any excess costs attributed to research and development; (b) types of cost units
used for the various components of fuel cost; and (c) any other informative data concerning piant type fuel used, fue! enrichment type and quantity for the
report period and other physical and operating characteristics of plant.
Plant Plant Plant Line
Name: Space Coast Name: Name: No.
(d) (e) ]
Solar Photovoltaic 1
Full Outdoor 2
2010 3
2010 4
10.00 0.00 0.00 5
10 0 0 6
8774 0 0 7
o] 0 0 8
10 0 0 s
10 0 0 10
1 0 0 11
18509000 0 0] 12
0 0 0 13
3838726 0 0] 14
57802362 0 0] 15
319780 0 0] 16
61960868 0 ol 17
6196.0868 0 0| 18
44533 0 0] 19
0 0 0 20
0 0 o] 21
0 0 0] 22
) 0 o] 23
0 0 0 24
0 0 0] 25
58994 0 0 26
0 0 o] 27
0 0 0 28
43239 0 0] 29
16812 0 0 30
0 0 0 31
10955 0 0] 32
4240 0 0| 33
178773 0 0 34
0.0097 0.0000 0.0000 35
36
37
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 38
0 0 0 0 0 0 4] 0 ¢] 39
0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 40
0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 41
0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 42
0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 43
0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 44
FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-03) Page 403.5







Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
‘ . (1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Florida Power & Light Company (2) _ A Resubmission I 2012/Q4

FOOTNOTE DATA

County. ] ]

Schedule Page: 402.2  Line No.: 11 Column: f
Lauderdale GT employees and non-fuel production expenses are included in the Port

gverglades GT value since they jointly operate and maintain both GT sites in Broward
ounty. .

Schedule Page: 402.3 _Line No.: 15 Column:b

Equipment costs include capitalized spare parts of 528,837,786 which are physically
located in the Central Distribution facility in Martin County.

Schedule Page: 402.3 Line No.: 15 Column: ¢ ]

Equipment costs include capitalized spare parts of $43,117,487 which are physically
located in the Central Distribution facility in Martin County.

Schedule Page: 402.3 Line No.: 15 Column: d !

Equipment costs include capitalized spare parts of $764,852 which are physically located
in the Central Distribution facility in Martin County.

—

Schedule Page: 402.3 Line No.: 15 Column: e |

Equipment costs include capitalized spare parts of $32,112,022 which are physically
located in the Central Distribution facility in Martin County.

Schedule Page: 402.4  Line No.: 15 Column: b
Equipment costs include capitalized spare parts of $65,799,605 which are physically
located in the Central Distribution facility in Martin County.

Schedule Page: 402.4 Line No.: 15 Column:d - - ]
Equipment costs include capitalized spare parts of $22,474,581 which are physically
located in the Central Distribution facility in Martin County.
Schedule Page: 402.4 Line No.: 15 Column: e }

Equipment costs include capitalized spare parts of $3,970,624 which are physically located
in the Central Distribution facility in Martin County. S ) _

Schedule Page: 402.4 Line No.: 15 Column: f B f

-

Equipment costs include capitalized spare parts of $17,136,497 which are physically
located in the Central Distribution facility in Martin County.

Schedule Page: 402.5 Line No.: -1 Column: ¢ ]
This is a solar thermal plant. The 75 MW is not incremental. This solar thermal
capability is designed to provide steam for the Martin 8 Combined Cycle unit, thus
reducing FPL's use of natural gas. Generation is included in the Martin 8 Combined Cycle

plant amounts. Net peak demand and plant hours connected to load are not applicable.
Schedule Page: 402.5 Line No.: 12 Column: c ] B _%
Solar generation is included in the Martin 8 Combined Cycle plant amounts and contributes
to the resultant plant heat rate. : ,

Schedule Page: 402 Line No.: 43 Column: d2 ]

P ————

]

Available on a total fuel basis only.

Schedule Page: 402.1 Line No.: 43 Column: b2 l

Available on a total fuel basis only. i

Schedule Page: 402.1 Line No.: 43 Column: c2_ J
Available on a total fuel basis only.
‘Schedule Page: 402.1 Line No.: 43 Column: d2 |

Available on a total fuel basis only. , . .
Schedule Page: 402.1 Line No.: 43 Column: e2 , ]

Available on a total fuel basis only. ] B
Schedule Page: 402.1 Line No.: 43 Column:f2 |
Available on a total fuel basis only. )

Schedule Page: 402.2 Line No.: 43 Column: e2

Available on a total fuel basis only.

Schedule Page: 402.2 Line No.: 43 Column:f2 - ) ]

Available on a total fuel basis only.
Schedule Page: 402.3 Line No.: 43 Column: b2 A ]

Available on a total fuel basis only.
Schedule Page: 402.3 Line No.: 43 Column: d2 |
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Flori . [0} An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
orida Power & Light Company 2) [TJAResubmission ) End of 2012/Q4

TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS (Continued)

7. Do not report the same transmission line structure twice. Report Lower volta
you do not include Lower volitage lines with higher voltage lines.
pole miles of the primary structure in column (f) and the pole miles of the other iine(s) in column (g)

8. Designate any transmission line or portion thereof for which the respondent is not the sole owner.
give name of lessor, date and terms of Lease, and amount of rent for year. For any transmission line
which the respondent is not the sole owner but which the respondent operates or shares in the operat
arrangement and giving particulars (details) of such matters as percent ownership by respondent in the line, name of co-owner, basis of sharing
expenses of the Line, and how the expenses borne by the respondent are accounted for, and accounts affected. Specify whether lessor, co-owner, or
other party is an associated company.
9. Designate any transmission line leased to another company and give name of Lessee, date and terms of lease, annual rent for year, and how
determined. Specify whether lessee is an associated company.
10. Base the plant cost figures called for in columns (j) to (1) on the book cost at end of year.

ge Lines and higher voltage lines as cne line. Designate in a footnote if

If two or more transmission line structures support lires of the same voltage, report the

If such property is leased from another company,
other than a leased line, or portion thereof, for
ion of, furnish a succinct statement explaining the

COST OF LINE (Include in Column () Tand, EXPENSES, EXCEPT DEPRECIATION AND TAXES
Size of Land rights, and clearing right-of-way)
Conductor - X
; Land Construction and|  Total Cost Operation Maintenance Rents Total Line
and Material Other Costs Expenses Expenses Expenses N
() @ (k) 0] (m) (n) (0) P 0.
-1127 AAAC 1
3-1272 ACSR AZ 2
3-1272 ACSR AW 3
3-1127 AAAC 4
3-1272 ACSR AW 5
3-1127 AAAC 6
13-1435 AAAC 7
3-1127 AAAC 8
3-1272 ACSR AW 9
3-1127 AAAC 10
3-1272 ACSR AW "
3-1272 ACSR AW 12
3-1113 ACSR 13
3-1272 ACSR AW 14
3-1272 ACSR AW 15
3-1113 ACSR 1:
3-1127 AAAC =
1272 ACSR AW -
3-1272 ACSR AW
3-1272 ACSR AW ;‘1’
3-1272 ACSR AW
1-1431 ACSR AW 22
1054 ACSR AW 23
1-854 ACSR AW 24
1.954 ACSR AW ;:
1-954 ACSR AW E
1-1431 ACSR AZ -
1-1431 ACSR AW -
11431 ACSR AZ
11431 ACSR AW 2‘1’
1-1431 ACSR AZ 32
11431 ACSR AZ =
1-1431 ACSR AW =
11431 ACSR AZ -
1-1431 ACSR AW
342,418,898 1,945,591,230 2,288,010,128 24,008,385 13,473,063 8,876 37,490,324 36
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Name of Respondent Z;r;is Re %?1 l(s)n il E)Mate 8;R$?)ort Year/Period of Report
. . 0. )
Florida Power & Light Company @ A Resgbmission /) End of 2012/04
TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS (Continued)
7. Do not report the same transmission line structure twice. Report Lower voltage Lines and higher voltage fines as one line. Designate in a footnote if
you do not include Lower voltage lines with higher voltage lines. If two or more transmission line structures support lines of the same voltage, report the
pole miles of the primary structure in column () and the pole miles of the other line(s) in column (g)
8. Designate any transmission line or portion thereof for which the respondent is not the sole owner. if such property is leased from another company,
give name of lessor, date and terms of Lease, and amount of rent for year. For any transmission line other than a leased line, or portion thereof, for
which the respondent is not the sole owner but which the respondent operates or shares in the operation of, furnish a succinct statement explaining the
arrangement and giving particulars (details) of such matters as percent ownership by respondent in the line, name of co-owner, basis of sharing
expenses of the Line, and how the expenses borne by the respondent are accounted for, and accounts affected. Specify whether lessor, co-owner, or
other party is an associated company.
9. Designate any transmission line leased to another company and give name of Lessee, date and terms of lease, annual rent for year, and how
determined. Specify whether lessee is an associated company.
10. Base the plant cost figures called for in columns (j) to () on the book cost at end of year.
COST OF LINE (Include in Column () Land; EXPENSES, EXCEPT DEPRECIATION AND TAXES
Size of Land rights, and clearing right-of-way)
Conductolr Land Construction and|  Total Cost Operation Maintenance Rents Total Line
and Material . Other Costs Expenses Expenses Expenses No.
(i 0) (k) () (m) (n) (©) )
1-1431 ACSR AZ 1
1-1431 ACSR AW 2
1-954 ACSR AZ 3
1-143T ACSR TW 4
1-1431 ACSR AW 5
1954 ACSR AZ 6
1954 ACSR AZ !
1954 ACSR AZ 8
1954 ACSR AZ °
11431 ACSR AW 10
1-1431 ACSR AW L
1-1431 ACSR AZ 12
1-1431 ACSR AW 13
1-1431 ACSR AW 14
1-1431 ACSR AW 1:
1-1431 ACSR AZ =
1-1431 ACSR AW m
1-1431 ACSR AZ m
1-1431 ACSR AW %
1-1431 ACSR AZ T
1-1431 ACSR AW P
1-1431 ACSR AZ 3
1-1431 ACSR AW I
1-1431 ACSR AZ 5
1-3750 AL %
1-1431 ACSR AZ 7
1-1431 ACSR AZ %
2-556.5 ACSR AZ 25
1-1431 ACSR AW 0
1-1431 ACSR AZ T
2-556.5 ACSR AZ 2
1-3750 AL m
1-1431 ACSR AZ m
1-1431 ACSR AZ %
1-1431 ACSR AW
342,418,898 1,945,591,230 2,288,010,128 24,008,385 13,473,063 8,876 37,490,324 35
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Name of Respondent 'l;his Re c}:\rt lcs,) ) Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Florida Power & Light Company EZ; DAnRe;IStI)r::ilssion U)'“/” Da, Yn) End of 2012/Q4

TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS (Continued)

7. Do not report the same transmission line structure twice. Report Lower voltage Lines and higher voltage lines as one line. Designate in a footnote if
you do not include Lower voltage lines with higher voltage lines. If two or more transmission line structures support lines of the same voltage, report the
pole miles of the primary structure in column (f) and the pole miles of the other line(s) in column (g)

8. Designate any transmission line or portion thereof for which the respondent is not the sole owner. If such property is leased from another company,
give name of lessor, date and terms of Lease, and amount of rent for year. For any transmission line other than a leased line, or portion thereof, for
which the respondent is not the sole owner but which the respondent operates or shares in the operation of, furnish a succinct statement explaining the
arrangement and giving particulars (details) of such matters as percent ownership by respondent in the line, name of co-owner, basis of sharing
expenses of the Line, and how the expenses borne by the respondent are accounted for, and accounts affected. Specify whether lessor, co-owner, or
other party is an associated company.

9. Designate any transmission line leased to another company and give name of Lessee, date and terms of lease, annual rent for year, and how
determined. Specify whether lessee is an associated company.

10. Base the plant cost figures called for in columns () to () on the book cost at end of year.

COST OF LINE (Include n Column () Land, EXPENSES, EXCEPT DEPRECIATION AND TAXES
Size of Land rights, and clearing right-of-way)
Conductor - -
] Land Construction and Total Cost Operation Maintenance Rents Total Line
and Material Other Costs Expenses Expenses Expenses No
() 0 (k) 0] (m) : (o) (p) :
1-954 ACSR AW 1
1-954 ACSR AW 2
1-1431 ACSR AW 3
1-1431 ACSR AZ 4
1-1431 ACSR AZ 5
1-1431 ACSR AZ 6
1-1431 ACSR AZ 7
1-1431 ACSR AZ 8
4-1431 ACSR AZ 9
1-1431 ACSR AZ 10
1-1431 ACSR AZ 11
1-1431 ACSR AW 12
1-954 ACSR AZ 13
1-954 ACSR AZ 1‘;
1-795 ACSR AZ -
1-1431 ACSR AW =
1-795 ACSR AZ =
1-954 ACSR AW ~
1-1431 ACSR AW -
1-795 ACSR AZ -
1-954 ACSR AW —
1-1431 ACSR AW -
1-954 ACSR AZ -
1-1431 ACSR AZ -
1-054 ACSR AW =
1-954 ACSR AZ -
1-954 ACSR AW -
1-954 ACSR AW -
1-1431 ACSR AW -
1-954 ACSR AZ -
1-954 ACSR AZ =
1-954 ACSR AZ -
1-954 ACSR AZ =
1-1431 ACSR AZ =
1-1431 ACSR AW
342,418,898 1,945,591,230 2,288,010,128 24,008,385 13,473,063 8,876 37,490,324 36
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Name of Respondent
Florida Power & Light Company

This Report Is:

1 An Original
(2) DA Resubmission

(Mo, Da, Yr)
/7

Date of Report

Year/Period of Report

End of

2012/Q4

TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS (Continued)

7. Do not report the same transmission line structure twice. Report Lower volta
you do not include Lower voltage lines with higher voltage lines.
pole miles of the primary structure in column (

ge Lines and higher voltage lines as one line. Designate in a footnote if
If two or more transmission line structures support lines of the same voltage, report the
f) and the pole miles of the other line(s) in column (g)
8. Designate any transmission line or portion thereof for which the respondent is not the sole owner. If such property

give name of lessor, date and terms of Lease, and amount of rent for year. For any transmission line other than a leas
which the respondent is not the sole owner but which the respondent operates or shares in the operation of, furnish a ¢

's leased from another company,
.ed line, or portion thereof, for

succinct statement explaining the
arrangement and giving particulars (details) of such matters as percent ownership by respondent in the line, name of co-owner, basis of sharing

expenses of the Line, and how the expenses borne by the respondent are accounted for, and accounts affected. Specify whether lessor, co-owner, or
other party is an associated company.
9. Designate any transmission line leased to another company and give name of Lessee, date and terms of lease, annual rent for year, and how
determined. Specify whether lessee is an associated company.
10. Base the plant cost figures called for in columns () to (1) on the book cost at end of year.

COST OF LINE (include n Column () Land; EXPENSES, EXCEPT DEPRECIATION AND TAXES
Size of Land rights, and clearing right-of-way)
Conductor : ‘
; Land Construction and|  Total Cost Operation Maintenance Rents Total Line
and Material , Other Costs Expenses Expenses Expenses N
(i) 0 (k) () (m) ") (0) (p) .
1-1431 ACSR AZ 1
1-1431 ACSR AZ 2
1-1431 ACSR AZ 3
1-1431 ACSR AZ 4
1-1431 ACSR AZ 5
1-795 ACSR AZ 6
1-1431 ACSR AW 7
1-1431 ACSR AW 8
1-1431 ACSR AW 9
2-795 ACSR AW 10
1-954 ACSR AW 11
1-954 ACSR AW 12
1-054 ACSR AZ 13
1-1431 ACSR AZ 14
2-795 ACSR AZ 15
1-1431 ACSR AZ 16
1-1431 ACSR AZ 17
1-1431 ACSR AZ 18
1-1431 ACSR AW T
1-1431 ACSR AW 20
1-1431 ACSR TW 21
1-795 ACSR AW 22
1-1431 ACSR AW 23
1-1431 ACSR AW ;:
1-1431 ACSR AZ B
1-1431 ACSR AW 5
1-1431 ACSR AW =
1-1431 ACSR AZ =
1-1431 ACSR AZ
1-1431 ACSR AZ 30
1-1431 ACSR AW 2;
1-1431 ACSR AZ =
1-1431 ACSR AZ =
1-1431 ACSR AW .
1-1431 ACSR AW
342,418,898 1,945,591,230 2,288,010,128 24,008,385 13,473,063 8,876 37,490,324 36
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Name of Respondent T1his Re Xrt '5 nal Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Florida Power & Light Company EZ; DAnRegSg:ission (I\//Ic;, Da, Y1) End of 2012/Q4

TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS (Continued)

7. Do not report the same transmission line structure twice. Report Lower voltage Lines and higher voltage lines as one line. Designate in a footnote if

you do not include Lower voltage lines with higher voltage lines. If two or more transmission line structures support lines of the same voitage, report the
pole miles of the primary structure in column (f) and the pole miles of the other line(s) in column (g)

8. Designate any transmission line or portion thereof for which the respondent is not the sole owner.
give name of lessor, date and terms of Lease, and amount of rent for year. For any transmission line other than a leased line, or portion thereof, for
which the respondent is not the sole owner but which the respondent operates or shares in the operation of, furnish a succinct statement explaining the
arrangement and giving particulars (details) of such matters as percent ownership by respondent in the line, name of co-owner, basis of sharing
expenses of the Line. and how the expenses borne by the respondent are accounted for, and accounts affected. Specify whether lessor, co-owner, or
other party is an associated company.
9. Designate any transmission line leased to another company and give name of Lessee, date and terms of lease, annual rent for year, and how
determined. Specify whether lessee is an associated company.

10. Base the plant cost figures called for in columns (j) to (I) on the book cost at end of year.

If such property is leased from another company,

COST OF LINE {Include in Column () Land, EXPENSES, EXCEPT DEPRECIATION AND TAXES
Size of Land rights, and clearing right-of-way)
Conductor - -
; Land Construction and{  Total Cost Operation Maintenance Rents Total Line
and Material . Other Costs Expenses Expenses Expenses N
0] 1) (k) 0] (m) (n) (0 P o
1-1431 ACSR AW 1
1-1431 ACSR AZ 2
1-1431 ACSR TW 3
1-1431 ACSR AW 4
1-1431 ACSR AZ 5
1-1431 ACSR TW 6
1-1431 ACSR AW 7
1-1431 ACSR AW 8
1-954 ACSR AZ 9
1-954 ACSR AZ 10
1-954 ACSR AW 1
-556.5 ACSR AZ 12
D-795 ACSR AW 13
1-1431 ACSR AW 14
-556.5 ACSR AZ 1:
1-1431 ACSR AW -
2-556.5 ACSR AZ =
1954 ACSSHS AW =
1954 ACSSHS AW =
1954 ACSSHS AW .
1954 ACSSHS AW =
1-954 ACSR AW =
1-954 ACSR AZ -
1-954 ACSR AW .
1-954 ACSR AZ =
1-954 ACSR AW =
1-1431 ACSR AZ o
1-954 ACSR AW -
1-954 ACSR AZ -
1-954 ACSR AW =
1-1431 ACSR AW -
1-1431 ACSR TW -
1-1431 ACSR TW >
1-1431 ACSR AW =
1-1431 ACSR AZ
342,418,898 1,945,591,230 2,288,010,128 24,008,385 13,473,063 8,876! 37,490,324 36
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Flori . (1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
orida Power & Light Company 2) [5A Resubmission ) End of 2012/Q4

TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS (Continued)

7. Do not report the same transmission line structure twice. Report Lower voltage Lines and higher voltage lines as one line. Designate in a footnote if
you do not include Lower voltage lines with higher voltage fines. If two or more transmission line structures support lines of the same voltage, report the
pole miles of the primary structure in column (f) and the pole miles of the other line(s) in column (g)

8. Designate any transmission line or portion thereof for which the respondent is not the sole owner. If such property is leased from another company,
give name of lessor, date and terms of Lease, and amount of rent for year. For any transmission line other than a leased line, or portion thereof, for
which the respondent is not the sole owner but which the respondent operates or shares in the operation of, furnish a succinct statement explaining the
arrangement and giving particufars (details) of such matters as percent ownership by respondent in the line, name of co-owner, basis of sharing
expenses of the Line, and how the expenses borne by the respondent are accounted for, and accounts affected. Specify whether lessor, co-owner, or
other party is an associated company.

9. Designate any transmission line leased to another company and give name of Lessee, date and terms of iease, annual rent for year, and how
determined. Specify whether lessee is an associated company.

10. Base the plant cost figures called for in columns (i) to (1) on the book cost at end of year.

COST OF LINE (Include in Column {j Land, EXPENSES, EXCEPT DEPRECIATION AND TAXES
Size of Land rights, and clearing right-of-way)
Conductor - -
; Land Construction and|  Total Cost Operation Maintenance Rents Total Line
and Material , Other Costs Expenses Expenses Expenses N
(0 0) (k) 0) (m) (n) (o) (p) o
1-1431 ACSR AZ 1
1-1431 ACSR AZ 2
1-1431 ACSR AW 3
1-1431 ACSR AZ 4
1.1431 ACSR AZ 5
1-1431 ACSR AW 6
1-1431 ACSR AZ 7
1-1431 ACSR AW 8
1-1431 ACSR AZ 9
1-1431 ACSR AZ 10
1-954 ACSR AZ L
1-1431 ACSR AW 12
1.954 ACSR AZ 13
1-1431 ACSR AW 14
1-1431 ACSR AZ 15
1-1431 ACSR AW 16
0795 ACSR AW 17
1-1431 ACSR AZ 18
1-1431 ACSR AW 19
1.1431 ACSR AZ 20
1954 ACSR AZ 21
1.954 ACSR AZ 22
1-954 ACSR AZ 23
1-954 ACSR AZ 24
2-795 ACSR AW ;:
0-954 ACSR AW
1-1431 ACSR AW 2z
1-1431 ACSR AZ 28
1-1431 ACSR AZ 29
1-1431 ACSR AW 30
1-1431 ACSR AZ 3
1-954 ACSR AW 2;
1-1431 ACSR AW -
1-1431 ACSR AW =
1-1431 ACSR AW
342,418,898 1,945,591,230 2,288,010,128 24,008,385 13,473,063 8,876 37,490,324 38
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Florida Power & Light Company g; D:”R(:;'f;‘:i'ssion “;"‘j Da, ¥1) Endof  2012/Q4
TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS (Continued)
7. Do not report the same transmission line structure twice. Report Lower voltage Lines and higher voltage lines as one line. Designate in a footnote if
you do not include Lower voltage lines with higher voltage lines. If two or more transmission line structures support lines of the same voltage, report the
pole miles of the primary structure in column (f) and the pole miles of the other fine(s) in column (g)
8. Designate any transmission line or portion thereof for which the respondent is not the sole owner. If such property s leased from another company,
give name of lessor, date and terms of Lease, and amount of rent for year. Forany transmission line other than a leased line, or portion thereof, for
which the respondent is not the sole owner but which the respondent operates or shares in the operation of, furnish a succinct statement explaining the
arrangement and giving particulars (details) of such matters as percent ownership by respondent in the line, name of co-owner, basis of sharing
expenses of the Line, and how the expenses borne by the respondent are accounted for, and accounts affected. Specify whether lessor, co-owner, or
other party is an associated company.
9. Designate any transmission line leased to another company and give name of Lessee, date and terms of lease, anriual rent for year, and how
determined. Specify whether lessee is an associated company.
10. Base the plant cost figures called for in columns (j) to () on the book cost at end of year.
COST OF LINE (Include in Column () Tand EXPENSES, EXCEPT DEPRECIATION AND TAXES
Size of Land rights, and clearing right-of-way)
Conductor - -
; Land Construction and|  Total Cost Operation Maintenance Rents Total Line
and Material } Other Costs Expenses Expenses Expenses No
0) 0) (k) Q) (m) (n) ® ) '
1-1431 ACSR AZ 1
1-1431 ACSR AW 2
1-1431 ACSR AZ 3
1-1431 ACSR AZ 4
11431 ACSR AZ 5
1-1431 ACSR AW 6
1-1431 ACSR AZ !
11231 ACSR AW 8
171431 ACSR AW o
11431 ACSR AW 0
1-1431 ACSR AW !
17431 ACSR AW 12
1-1431 ACSR AW 13
11431 ACSR TW 1‘;
1-954 ACSR AW
11431 ACSRTW 16
11431 ACSR TW 7
1-1431 ACSR TW :s
1-1431 ACSR AW 55
1-1431 ACSR TW 57
1-1431 ACSR TW 5
1-1431 ACSR AW 2
2-954 ACSR AW 5
1-954 ACSR AW 5
1-954 ACSR AW %
1-1431 ACSR AZ 5
2-556.5 ACSR AZ %
1-1431 ACSR AZ %
1-1431 ACSR AZ %
1-1431 ACSR AZ T
11431 ACSR AZ =
1-1431 ACSR AZ 7
1-1431 ACSR AW m
1-1431 ACSR AZ 5
1-1431 ACSR AW
342,418,898 1,945,591,230 2,288,010,128 24,008,385 13,473,063 8,876 37,490,324 38
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Name of Respondent T1his Re| grt IS nal Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Florida Power & Light Company 52; 5 A"Re:l?;':‘ission “‘/"‘; Da, Y1) Endof  2012/Q4

TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS (Continued)

7. Do not report the same transmission line structure twice. Report Lower voltage Lines and higher voltage fines as one line. Designate in a footnote if
you do not include Lower voltage lines with higher voltage lines. If two or more transmission line structures support lines of the same voltage, report the
pole miles of the primary structure in column (f) and the pole miles of the other line(s) in column (g)

8. Designate any transmission line or portion thereof for which the respondent is not the sole owner. If such property is leased from another company,
give name of lessor, date and terms of Lease, and amount of rent for year. For any transmission line other than a leased line, or portion thereof, for
which the respondent is not the sole owner but which the respondent operates or shares in the operation of, furnish a succinct statement explaining the
arrangement and giving particulars (details) of such matters as percent ownership by respondent in the line, name of co-owner, basis of sharing
expenses of the Line, and how the expenses borne by the respondent are accounted for, and accounts affected. Specify whether lessor, co-owner, or
other party is an associated company.

9. Designate any transmission line leased to another company and give name of Lessee, date and terms of lease, annual rent for year, and how
determined. Specify whether lessee is an associated company.

10. Base the plant cost figures called for in columns () to () on the book cost at end of year.

COST OF LINE (Include in Column () Land, EXPENSES, EXCEPT DEPRECIATION AND TAXES
Size of Land rights, and clearing right-of-way)
Conductor - -
: Land Construction and Total Cost Operation Maintenance Rents Total Line
and Material Other Costs Expenses Expenses Expenses N
0 0 (k) 0 (m) (n) (0) (p) o.
1-1431 ACSR AZ 1
1-1431 ACSR AZ 2
11431 ACSR AZ 3
2-556.5 ACSR AZ 4
1-1431 ACSR AZ 5
1-1431 ACSR AZ 6
2-954 ACSR AW 7
1-1431 ACSR AW 8
1-1431 ACSR AZ 9
1-1431 ACSR AZ 10
1-1431 ACSR AW "
1-1431 ACSR AZ 12
1-1431 ACSR AW 13
1-1431 ACSR AZ 14
1.1431 ACSR AZ 15
1-1431 ACSR AZ 16
1-1431 ACSR AZ 17
11431 ACSR AZ 18
11691 AAAC 8
11691 AAAC 2
11691 AAAC 21
11691 AAAC 22
11691 AAAC 23
1-1431 ACSR AW 24
11691 AAAC 25
1-1431 ACSR AW 26
1-1431 ACSR AW 27
1-954 ACSR AZ 28
11590 ACSR 29
1-1590 ACSR 30
1-1590 ACSR 3;
11431 ACSR AZ
1-1431 ACSR AZ gi
-954 ACSR AZ
1-1431 ACSR AW 35
342,418 898 1,945,591,230 2,288,010,128 24,008,385 13,473,063 8,876 37,490,324 36
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Florida Power & Light Company 8; a :nRgsgtl)r:ilssion (f>/|c; Da, Yn) End of 2012/Q4
TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS (Confinued)
7. Do not report the same transmission line structure twice. Report Lower voltage Lines and higher voltage lines as one line. Designate in a footnote if
you do not include Lower voltage lines with higher voltage lines. If two or more transmission line structures support lines of the same voltage, report the
pole miles of the primary structure in column (f) and the pole miles of the other line(s) in column (g)
8. Designate any transmission line or portion thereof for which the respondent is not the sole owner. If such property is leased from another company,
give name of lessor, date and terms of Lease, and amount of rent for year. For any transmission line other than a leased line, or portion thereof, for
which the respondent is not the sole owner but which the respondent operates or shares in the operation of, furnish a succinct statement explaining the
arrangement and giving particulars (details) of such matters as percent ownership by respondent in the line, name of co-owner, basis of sharing
expenses of the Line, and how the expenses borne by the respondent are accounted for, and accounts affected. Specify whether lessor, co-owner, or
other party is an associated company.
9. Designate any transmission line leased to another company and give name of Lessee, date and terms of lease, annual rent for year, and how
determined. Specify whether lessee is an associated company.
10. Base the plant cost figures called for in columns (j) to (I) on the book cost at end of year.
COST OF LINE (Include in Cofumn () Land, EXPENSES, EXCEPT DEPRECIATION AND TAXES
Size of Land rights, and clearing right-of-way)
Conductor - -
; Land Construction and|  Total Cost Operation Maintenance Rents Total Line
and Material Other Costs Expenses Expenses Expenses |y
0) 0) (k) 0) (m) (n) (©) ) o
11431 ACSR AZ 1
1-954 ACSR AW 2
1-1431 ACSR AW 3
11431 ACSR AZ 4
1-1431 ACSR AZ 5
1-795 ACSR AZ 6
1-954 ACSR AW /
11431 ACSR AZ 8
1-1431 ACSR AZ 9
75565 ACSR AZ 10
11431 ACSR AZ "
11431 ACSR AZ 12
12000 CU SD 13
12500 CU SD 4
13000 AL 5
3750 AL 6
11431 ACSR AW 7
11431 ACSR AZ 18
75565 ACSR AZ 19
177431 ACSR AZ 20
1-1431 ACSR AZ 21
11691 AAAC 2
11431 ACSR AZ 2
11691 ARAC 24
-556.5 ACSR AZ 2
1-1431 ACSR AW %
17431 ACSR AZ 7
11691 ARAC 28
1954 ACSR AW 29
1-954 ACSR AW 30
12-1431 ACSR AZ 3
2-1431 ACSR AZ 32
2-1431 ACSR AZ 33
2-1431 ACSR AZ 34
51431 ACSR AW %
342,418,898 1,945,581,230 2,288,010,128 24,008,385 13,473,063 8,876 37,490,324 36
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Name of Respondent ;I;h)is Re %‘rt ICS) nal R}I:-Jte Bf Rsp)ort Year/Period of Report
. . n Origina o, La, Yr 2012/Q4
Fiorida Power & Light Company @) A Resubmission /7 End of

TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS (Continued)

7. Do not report the same transmission line structure twice. Report Lower voltage Lines and higher voltage lines as one line. Designate in a footnote if
you do not include Lower voltage lines with higher voltage lines. If two or more transmission line structures support lines of the same voltage, report the
pole miles of the primary structure in column (f) and the pole miles of the other line(s) in column (g)

8. Designate any transmission line or portion thereof for which the respondent is ot the sole owner. If such property is leased from another company,
give name of lessor, date and terms of Lease, and amount of rent for year. For any transmission line other than a leased line, or portion thereof, for
which the respondent is not the sole owner but which the respondent operates or shares in the operation of, furnish a succinct statement explaining the
arrangement and giving particulars (details) of such matters as percent ownership by respondent in the line, name of co-owner, basis of sharing
expenses of the Line, and how the expenses borne by the respondent are accounted for, and accounts affected. Specify whether lessor, co-owner, or
other party is an associated company.

8. Designate any transmission line leased to another company and give name of Lessee, date and terms of lease, anrual rent for year, and how
determined. Specify whether lessee is an associated company.

10. Base the plant cost figures called for in columns (j) to (1) on the book cost at end of year.

COST OF LINE (Include in Column () Tand, EXPENSES, EXCEPT DEPRECIATION AND TAXES
Size of Land rights, and clearing right-of-way)
Conductor
and Material Land Construction and Total Cost Operation Maintenance Rents Total Line
' . Other Costs Expenses Expenses Expenses

(M) ) (k) 0] (m) (n) () () No.
2-795 ACSR AW 1
[2-795 ACSR AW 2
1-1431 ACSR AW 3
1-1431 ACSR TW 4
1-1431 ACSR TW 5
1-1431 ACSR AW 6
1-1431 ACSR AW 7
1-1431 ACSR AZ 8
1-900 CU HT 9
1-1431 ACSR AW 10
1-1431 ACSR AW 1"
1-1431 ACSR AW 12
1-3000 AL 13
1-3750 AL 14
1-1431 ACSR AZ 15
1-900 CU HT 16
1-900 CU HT 17
1-1431 ACSR TW 18
1-1431 ACSR AW 19
1-1431 ACSR TW 20
1-1431 ACSR AW 21
1-1431 ACSR AW 22
1-1431 ACSR TW 23
1-1431 ACSR TW 24
1-954 ACSR AW 25
2-795 ACSR AW 26
2-795 ACSR AW 27
2.795 ACSR AW 28
2-795 ACSR AW 29
2-954 ACSR AZ 30
2-954 ACSR AZ 31
1-1431 ACSR AW 32
1-1431 ACSR AW 33
2-795 ACSR AW 34
2-1431 ACSR AZ 35

342,418,898 1,945,591,230 2,288,010,128 24,008,385 13,473,063 8,876 37.490,324 3g
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Fiorida Power & Light Company 8; :nRgggg:ilssion (“/M;’ Da, Y1) End of 2012/Q4
'RANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS (Continued)
7. Do not report the same transmission line structure twice. Report Lower voltage Lines and higher voltage lines as one line. Designate in a footnote if
you do not include Lower voltage lines with higher voltage lines. If two or more transmission line structures support lines of the same voltage, report the
pole miles of the primary structure in column (f) and the pole miles of the other line(s) in column (g)
8. Designate any transmission line or portion thereof for which the respondent is not the sole owner. if such property is leased from another company,
give name of lessor, date and terms of Lease, and amount of rent for year. For any transmission line other than a leased line, or portion thereof, for
which the respondent is not the sole owner but which the respondent operates or shares in the operation of, furnish a succinct statement explaining the
arrangement and giving particulars (details) of such matters as percent ownership by respondent in the fine, name of co-owner, basis of sharing
expenses of the Line. and how the expenses borne by the respondent are accounted for, and accounts affected. Specify whether lessor, co-owner, or
other party is an associated company.
9. Designate any transmission line leased to another company and give name of Lessee, date and terms of lease, annual rent for year, and how
determined. Specify whether lessee is an associated company.
10. Base the plant cost figures called for in columns (i) to () on the book cost at end of year.
COST OF LINE (Include T Column () Land, EXPENSES, EXCEPT DEPRECIATION AND TAXES
Size of Land rights, and clearing right-of-way)
Conductgr Land Construction and Total Cost Operation Maintenance Rents Total Line
and Material Other Costs Expenses Expenses Expenses No
Q) 0 (k) () (m) (n) (0) (p) :
1431 ACSR AZ !
21431 ACSR AZ 2
b-1431 ACSR AW :
2-1431 ACSR AZ i
2-1431 ACSR AZ >
2-1431 ACSR AZ 6
2-795 ACSR AW ;
1-1431 ACSR AZ 3
1-1431 ACSR AZ T
1-1431 ACSR AZ T
1-1431 ACSR AW T
1-1431 ACSR AW m
1-1431 ACSR AZ 1
1-1431 ACSR AZ Y
1-1431 ACSR AZ %
1-954 ACSR AZ 7
1-1431 ACSR AW m
1-954 ACSR AZ 19
1-954 ACSR AZ 20
1-1431 ACSR AW 71
1-954 ACSR AW 7
1-954 ACSR AZ 3
1-954 ACSR AW %
1-1431 ACSR AZ %
1-900 CUHT %
1-900 CU HT 77
1-1431 ACSR AZ 28
1-1431 ACSR AW 29
1-1431 ACSR AZ 30
1-1431 ACSR AZ Y
1-900 CUHT 7
1-1431 ACSR AW 3
1-1431 ACSR AZ 3
1-1431 ACSR AW %
1-1431 ACSR AZ
342,418,898 1,945,591,230 2,288,010,128 24,008,385 13,473,063 8,876 37,490,324 36
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Name of Respondent T1his Re %rt I(s) ) DN?te Bf Rspor‘t Year/Period of Report
Florida Power & Light Company EZZ DAnResgg::ilssion (/c;, a, ¥r) End of 2012/Q4

TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS (Continued)

7. Do not report the same transmission line structure twice. Report Lower voltage Lines and higher voltage lines as one line. Designate in a footnote if
you do not inciude Lower voltage lines with higher voltage lines. If two or more transmission line structures support lines of the same voltage, report the
pole miles of the primary structure in column (f) and the pole miles of the other line(s) in column (9)

8. Designate any transmission line or portion thereof for which the respondent is not the sole owner. If such property is leased from another company,
give name of lessor, date and terms of Lease, and amount of rent for year. For any transmission line other than a leased line, or portion thereof, for
which the respondent is not the sole owner but which the respondent operates or shares in the operation of, furnish a succinct statement explaining the
arrangement and giving particulars (details) of such matters as percent ownership by respondent in the line, name of co-owner, basis of sharing
expenses of the Line, and how the expenses borne by the respondent are accounted for, and accounts affected. Specify whether lessor, co-owner, or
other party is an associated company.

9. Designate any transmission line ieased to another company and give name of Lessee, date and terms of lease, annual rent for year, and how
determined. Specify whether lessee is an associated company.

10. Base the plant cost figures called for in columns (j) to (I) on the book cost at end of year.

COST OF LINE (include in Column ) Tand, EXPENSES, EXCERT DEPRECIATION AND TAXES
Size of Land rights, and clearing right-of-way)
Conductor
and Materiai Land Construction and|  Total Cost Operation Maintenance Rents Total Line
Other Costs Expenses Expenses Expenses
(i) o (k) 0 (m) (n) ) () No.
1-1431 ACSR AW 1
1-1431 ACSR AZ 2
1-1431 ACSR AZ 3
1-1431 ACSR AZ 4
1-1431 ACSR AZ 5
1-1431 ACSR AZ 6
1-1431 ACSR AZ 7
1-1431 ACSR AZ 8
1-1691 AAAC 9
11431 ACSR AZ 10
1-1431 ACSR AW 2F
1-1431 ACSR AZ 12
1-1431 ACSR AZ , 13
1-1431 ACSR AZ 14
1-1691 AAAC 15
1795 ACSR AZ 16
1-1431 ACSR AW 17
1-795 ACSR AW 18
1-795 ACSR AZ 19
2795 ACSR AZ 20
-795 ACSR AZ Al
[2-1431 ACSR AZ 2
D-795 ACSR AZ 23
21431 ACSR AZ 24
2-1431 ACSR AW 25
1431 ACSR AZ %
D-1431 ACSR AZ 27
1431 ACSR AZ 28
1-954 ACSR AZ 29
1954 ACSR AZ 30
2795 ACSR AW 3
2-795 ACSR AW 32
1-1431 ACSR AW 33
-795 ACSR AZ 34
1-1431 ACSR AW 35
342,418,898 1,945 591,230 2,288,010,128 24,008,385 13,473,063 8,876 37,490,324 36
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Name of Respondent T1his Re| ?\r‘c IS nal D’\ﬁte Sf R\e,port Year/Period of Report
n QOrigin , Da,
Florida Power & Light Company 22; A Re;Sér:ission (/ 3 3, Y1) End of 2012/Q4

TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS (Continued)

7. Do not report the same transmission line structure twice. Report Lower voltage Lines and higher voltage lines as one line. Designate in a footnote if
you do not include Lower voltage lines with higher voltage lines. If two or more transmission line structures support lines of the same voltage, report the
pole miles of the primary structure in column (f) and the pole miles of the other line(s) in column (g)

8. Designate any transmission line or portion thereof for which the respondent is not the sole owner. If such property is leased from another company,
give name of lessor, date and terms of Lease, and amount of rent for year. For any transmission line other than a leased line, or portion thereof, for
which the respondent is not the sole owner but which the respondent operates or shares in the operation of, furnish a succinct statement explaining the
arrangement and giving particulars (details) of such matters as percent ownership by respondent in the line, name of co-owner, basis of sharing
expenses of the Line, and how the expenses borne by the respondent are accounted for, and accounts affected. Specify whether lessor, co-owner, or
other party is an associated company.

9. Designate any transmission line leased to another company and give name of Lessee, date and terms of lease, annual rent for year, and how
determined. Specify whether lessee is an associated company.

10. Base the plant cost figures called for in columns (j) to (1) on the book cost at end of year.

COST OF LINE (include in Column () Land, EXPENSES, EXCEPT DEPRECIATION AND TAXES
Size of Land rights, and clearing right-of-way)
Conductor - - -
andMaterial | Lend - |Copeiuclonana) TotalCost | Operatin | Maintenance | Rents
0] 0) (k) 0 (m) (n) (© ) No.
[2-795 ACSR AW 1
-795 ACSR AZ 2
0054 ACSR AZ 3
-054 ACSR AZ ]
2-795 ACSR AZ 5
2-954 ACSR AZ 6
1-1431 ACSR AZ 7
1-1431 ACSR AW 8
1-3400 ACSR AW g
D-1691 AAAC 10
1-3400 ACSR AW 11
2-1691 AAAC 12
1-3400 ACSR AW 13
12-1691 AAAC 14
1-954 ACSR AZ 15
1954 ACSR AW 16
1-954 ACSR AW 17
1-954 ACSR AZ 18
1-954 ACSR AW 19
1-954 ACSR AZ 20
1-1431 ACSR AW 21
1-954 ACSR AZ 22
1-1431 ACSR AZ 23
1-1431 ACSR AW 4
1-1431 ACSR AZ 25
1-1431 ACSR AZ 26
-954 ACSR AW 27
D-954 ACSR AW 28
1.795 ACSR AZ 29
1-1431 ACSR AW 30
1.795 ACSR AW 31
1-795 ACSR AZ 32
1954 ACSR AW 33
1-1431 ACSR AW 34
1795 ACSR AZ 35
342,418,898 1,945,501,230 2,2688,010,128) 24,008,385, 13,473,063 8,876 37,490,324 38
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Name of Respondent T1his Re ?_\rt 18 ol E?Vlate Sf Rsport Year/Period of Report
Florida Power & Light Company EZ; AnReQSg:ission (/ c;, a, Y1) End of 2012/Q4
TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS

1. Report information concerning transmission lines, cost of lines, and expenses for year. List each transmission line having nominal voltage of 132
kilovolts or greater. Report transmission lines below these voltages in group totals only for each voltage.

2. Transmission lines inciude all lines covered by the definition of transmission system plant as given in the Uniform System of Accounts. Do not report
substation costs and expenses on this page.

3. Report data by individual lines for all voltages if so required by a State commission.

4. Exclude from this page any transmission lines for which piant costs are included in Account 121, Nonutility Property.

5. Indicate whether the type of supporting structure reported in column (e) is: (1) single pole wood or steei; (2) H-frame wood, or steel poles; (3) tower;
or (4) underground construction If a transmission line has more than one type of supporting structure, indicate the mileage of each type of construction
by the use of brackets and extra lines. Minor portions of & transmission line of a different type of construction need not be distinguished from the
remainder of the line.

6. Report in columns (f) and (g) the total pole miles of each transmission line. Show in column (f) the pole miles of line on structures the cost of which is
reported for the line designated, conversely, show in column (g) the pole miles of iine on structures the cost of which is reported for another line. Report
pole miles of line on leased or partly owned structures in column (g). In a footnote, explain the basis of such occupancy and state whether expenses with
respect to such structures are included in the expenses reported for the line designated.

e DESIGNATION Y%gégﬁégvm) Type of NG'LH gPole miles) Number

No. other than dergroun ||nes

60 cycle. 3 phase) Supporting report circuit miles) of
From To Operating Designed St O e |96 Sfu%ures Circuits
ructure orLine
(a) (b) (©) (d) (e) Des'?f? sted (g) (h)
1|OSTEEN VOLUSIA 230.00 230.00)SP 8.69 1
2|OSTEEN VOLUSIA 230.00 230.00|SP 1.78 1
3|OSTEEN VOLUSIA 230.00 230.00(SP 1.05 2
4 PENNSUCO DORAL (RRDC) 230.00 230.00|H 274 1
5|PENNSUCO DORAL (RRDC) 230.00 230.00)SP 0.32 1
B8/ PENNSUCO DORAL (RRDC) 230.00 230.00iSP 0.16 1
7|PENNSUCO DORAL (RRDC) 230.0 230.001H 0.88 2
8{PENNSUCO MAULE (TARMAC) 230.00 230.00(SP 0.10 1
9| PLUMOSUS PLUMOSUS DIST. 230.00 230.00{H 0.03 1
10| POINSETT BITHLO (PEC) 230.00 230.00|SP 19.64 1
11| POINSETT BITHLO (PEC) 230.00 230.00|SP 0.20 1
12| POINSETT BITHLO (PEC) 230.00 230.00|SP 1.1 2
13| POINSETT HOLOPAW 230.00 230.00{H 0.08 1
14{POINSETT HOLOPAW 230.00 230.00{H 4.38 2
15| POINSETT SANFORD PLANT 1 230.00 230.00|SP 0.01 1
16| POINSETT SANFORD PLANT 1 2300 230.00|SP 4491 0.04 2
17|POINSETT SANFORD PLANT 1 230.00 230.00{SP 6.08 6.12 2
18| POINSETT SANFORD PLANT 3 230.00 230.00{SP 4513 2
19/ PORT EVERGLADES SISTRUNK 1 230.00 230.00{UG 344 1
20/PORT EVERGLADES SISTRUNK 1 230.0 230.00|UG 1.03 1
21|PRATT & WHITNEY RANCH 230.00 230.00{H 20.88 1
22|PRINCETON TURKEY POINT 230.00 230.00H 0.87 1
23)/PRINCETON TURKEY POINT 230.00 230.00|SP 6.52 1
24|PRINCETON TURKEY POINT 230.00 230.00|SP 3.20 1
25| PUTNAM RICE 230.00 230.00{H 14,08 1
26| PUTNAM RICE 230.00 230.00|SP 0.13 1
27 PUTNAM RICE 230.00 230.00jH 1.33 2
28| PUTNAM SEMINOLE PLANT (SEC) 230.00 230.001H 7.06 1
29| PUTNAM SEMINOLE PLANT (SEC) 230.0 230.00|H N 1
30{PUTNAM SEMINOLE PLANT (SEC) 230.00 230.00(SP 0.51 1
31{PUTNAM SEMINOLE PLANT (SEC) 230.00 230.00)SP 2.62 1
32| PUTNAM SEMINOLE PLANT (SEC) 230.00 230.00{H 0.43] 2
33|PUTNAM SEMINOLE PLANT (SEC) 230.00 230.00(H 133 2
34| PUTNAM SEMINOLE PLANT (SEC) 230.00 230.00{SP 0.04 2
35{PUTNAM TOCO! 230.0q 230.00/H 16.24 1
36 TOTAL 6,069.33 655.39 1,504
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Name of Respondent
Florida Power & Light Company

This Report is:

(1) An QOriginal
(2) DA Resubmission

Date of Report

(Mo, Da, Y1)
I

Year/Period of Report

End of

2012/Q4

7

"RANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS (Continued)

7. Do not report the same transmission line structure twice. Report Lower voltage Lines and higher voitage lines as one line. Designate in a footnote if
you do not include Lower voltage lines with higher voltage lines. If two or more transmission line structures support lines of the same voltage, report the
pole miles of the primary structure in column (f) and the pole miles of the other line(s) in column (g)
8. Designate any transmission line or portion thereof for which the respondent is not the sole owner. If such propery is leased from another company,
give name of lessor, date and terms of Lease, and amount of rent for year. For any transmission line other than a leased line, or portion thereof, for
which the respondent is not the sole owner but which the respondent operates or shares in the operation of, furnish i succinct statement explaining the
arrangement and giving particulars (details) of such matters as percent ownership by respondent in the line, name of co-owner, basis of sharing
expenses of the Line, and how the expenses borne by the respondent are accounted for, and accounts affected. Sgecify whether lessor, co-owner, or
other party is an associated company.
9. Designate any transmission line leased to another company and give name of Lessee, date and terms of lease, zannual rent for year, and how
determined. Specify whether lessee is an associated company.
10. Base the plant cost figures called for in columns (j} to () on the book cost at end of year.

COST OF LINE (Include in Column () Land, EXPENSES, EXCEPT DEPRECIATION AND TAXES
Size of Land rights, and clearing right-of-way)
Conductor - - -
and Material e o | O ot Erpenses MExpenses Renis Exponoes -7
(i) 0] (k) () (m) (n) (0) (p) No.
1-1431 ACSR AW 1
1.954 ACSR AW 2
1-1431 ACSR AW 3
1-1431 ACSR AZ 4
11431 ACSR AW 5
1-1431 ACSR AZ 6
1-1431 ACSR AZ 7
1-795 ACSR AZ 8
11431 ACSR AW 9
11272 ACSR AW 10
11431 ACSR AW 1
11431 ACSR AW 12
1-954 ACSR AW 13
1-954 ACSR AW 14
1-1272 ACSR AW 15
11272 ACSR AW 16
11431 ACSR TW 17
1-1272 ACSR AW 18
1-3000 AL 19
1.3750 AL 20
0-954 ACSR AZ 21
11691 AAAC 22
11431 ACSR AW 23
171431JACSRyAW 24
1.954 ACSR AZ 2
1-954 ACSR AZ 26
1.954 ACSR AZ 27
1-1431 ACSR AZ 2
D-556.5 ACSR AZ 29
1-1431 ACSR AW 30
11431 ACSR AZ 31
11431 ACSR AW 32
11431 ACSR AZ 33
11431 ACSR AZ 34
1-954 ACSR AZ 35
342,418,898 1,945,591,230 2,288,010,128 24,008,385 13,473,063 8,876 37,490,324 36
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report

1 An Original Mo, Da, Y
Flotida Power & Light Company §2; A”Re;'sg::ission ( /‘; 3. Yn) Endof  2012/Q4

TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS

1. Report information concerning transmission lines, cost of lines, and expenses for year. List each transmission line having nominal voltage of 132
kilovolts or greater. Report transmission lines below these voltages in group totals only for each voltage.

2. Transmission lines include all lines covered by the definition of transmission system plant as given in the Uniform System of Accounts. Do not report
substation costs and expenses on this page.

3. Report data by individual lines for all voltages if so required by a State commission.

4. Exclude from this page any transmission lines for which plant costs are included in Account 121, Nonutility Property.

5. Indicate whether the type of supporting structure reported in column (e) is: (1) single pole wood or steel; (2) H-frame wood, or steel poles; (3) tower;
or (4) und